Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
L Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CONSENT

October 31, 2023 AGENDA
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

Re: Adopting the Order of the Agenda as Presented

A suggested Motion would be: Mr. Chairman I move to adopt the order of agenda as presented.

Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes:

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for October 24, 2023

2) Liquor Licenses: Priest Lake Golf Course, Priest Lake, ID; Ivano’s Catering, Sandpoint, ID; Trinity at City
Beach, Sandpoint, ID; Boondox Bar & Grill, Westmond, ID; Priest River Corner Store, Priest River, ID;
Willow Bay North, Priest River, ID; Hydra SOS Inc, Sandpoint, ID; Dover Bay Cafe, Dover, ID; The Fat
Pig, Sandpoint, ID; Litehouse Specialty Food Store, Sandpoint, ID; Jalapenos Mexican Restaurant,
Sandpoint, ID; 219 Lounge, Sandpoint, ID; 113 Main, Sandpoint, [D; Honey Hive, Sandpoint, ID; The
Idaho Club, Sandpoint, ID; Clark Fork Beverage, Clark Fork, ID; Mi Pueblo II, Priest River, ID; Payless
Gas, Kootenai, ID; Leonard Paul Store, Coolin, ID; Dairy Depot, Sandpoint, ID

3) Invoices over $5k: Technology (2 Confidential); Sheriff

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Recommendation Acceptance: 0 yes 0 no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

MINUTES FOR THE BONNER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING
October 24, 2023 — 9:00 A.M.

Bonner County Administration Building
1500 Hwy 2, Suite 338, Sandpoint, ID

On Tuesday, October 24, 2023, the Bonner County Commissioners met for their regularly scheduled meeting with
Commissioners Bradshaw and Williams present, Commissioner Omodt on Zoom. Commissioner Bradshaw called
the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. The Invocation was presented by Kevin Moore and the Pledge of Allegiance
followed. Commissioner Omodt requested Commissioner Bradshaw chair the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
- Randy Stolz: In support of a comprehensive audit of the Fairboard and put in request that the
Fairboard institute proper business financial controls which seem to be missing. Additional lengthy
comments about the Fair and Fairboard.
- Kevin Moore: Regarding the Vrbeta bridge, would like more in depth information, and the monies
spent. Need to become more transparent so citizens don’t have to submit a Freedom of Information
request.

ADOPT ORDER OF THE AGENDA AS AMENDED

Commissioner Bradshaw stepped down from the chair and made a motion to approve the amendment of the Agenda
removing Item #1: Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Destruction of Sheriff’s Records; Resolution at the
request of the Sheriff’s Office. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt —
Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion passed. Commissioner Omodt
made a motion to adopt the order of agenda as amended. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call
vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes

DISTRICT 1 REPORT — No report at this time.

DISTRICT 2 REPORT — Commissioner Williams gave an extensive report of issues and activities. Invited public
questions and comments.

- Kevin Moore: Comments about WBCSD recall.

- John DuPree: Concerns about the WBCSD recall.

- Jennifer Cramer: Appreciative of Commissioner Williams posting updates, question about the website

update.

- John DuPree: Announced a campaign event for a WBCSD candidate.

- Susan Bowman: Spoke to the upcoming Planning Hearing.

- Clerk Rosedale: Clarification for elections process.

- Spencer Hutchings: Comment regarding WBCSD.

- Kevin Moore: Additional comments about WBCSD.

DISTRICT 3 REPORT — Commissioner Omodt gave an extensive report of issues and activities.

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



CONSENT AGENDA - Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for October 17, 2023

2) Liquor Licenses: Thai Nigeri Restaurant, Sandpoint, ID; The Tervan Tavern, Sandpoint, ID; Puccis Pub,
Sandpoint, ID; Wine4U, Sandpoint, ID; Breakfast Cantina, Ponderay, ID; Farmhouse Kitchen BBQ,
Ponderay, ID; Savory, Sandpoint, ID; Rara Food Mart, Oldtown, ID; Squeeze Inn, Clark Fork, ID; Winter
Ridge Natural Foods, Sandpoint, ID; Bluebird Bakery, Sandpoint, ID; The Burger Dock, Sandpoint, ID

3) Invoices over $5k: Sheriff (Confidential); EMS; Technology (2 Confidential)

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Commissioner Omodt seconded

the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw —

Yes. The motion passed.

SHERIFF — Daryl Wheeler - REMOVED AT THE REQUEST OF THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE 10/23/2023
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Destruction of Sheriff’s Records; Resolution

AIRPORT - Dave Schuck
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Engineering Consultant Master Agreement
Commissioner Williams made a motion that the County enter into this contract with Ardurra to act as Bonner
County Airports’ Engineering Consultant. Commissioner Omodt seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion passed.
Public Comment
- Kevin Moore: Is there a dollar value to this contract?
- Dave Bowman: What is the process for selecting consultants?
- Doug Patterson: Is there a dollar amount in the contract?
- Spencer Hutchings: Unable to hear
- Kevin Moore: Is the same entity used for the past 15 years?
Doug Patterson: Are the items on the contract going to go up in cost or will they remain the same?
2) Actlon Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Ardurra Work Order 1S6 23-001 Priest River Airport DBE
Goals
Commissioner Williams made a motion that the County enter into this work order with Ardurra. Commissioner
Omodt seconded the motion.
Public Comment
- Kevin Moore: Is the dollar amount for the whole year or that item?
- Randy Stolz: Is there any reason why the terms are different lengths of time?
Spencer Hutchings: It doesn’t matter where the funds are coming from as it is still tax dollars.
Jim Leighty: Surprised by the scrutiny of the airport but not the confidential Sheriff’s items.
- Spencer Hutchings: We need to be careful with all of our money, need to scrutinize.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The
motion passed.
3) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Ardurra Work Order 1S6 23-002 Priest River Airport GIS
(AGIS) and Obstruction Survey Services
Commissioner Williams made a motion that the County enter into this work order with Ardurra. Commissioner
Omodt seconded the motion.
Public Comment
- Doug Patterson: What is the cost?
- Rick Cramer: What is the work being done?
- Kevin Moore: Is this just a one-time cost?
- Susan Bowman: Would this allow larger planes to come into the airport?
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The
motion passed.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 24, 2023
Page 2.



4) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Ardurra Work Order SZT 23-002 Sandpoint Airport
Avigation Easement Big Toy Condo Storage Unit
Commissioner Williams made a motion that the County enter into this work order with Ardurra. Commissioner
Omodt seconded the motion.
Public Comment
- Rick Cramer: Not familiar with the building, wonder if the FAA and Planning are involved in
projects. Is there a cost?
- Doug Patterson: Is there a cost? :
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The
motion passed.
5) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Ardurra Work Order SZT 23-001 Sandpoint Airport DBE
Goals
Commissioner Omodt made a motion that the County enter into this work order with Ardurra. Commissioner
Williams seconded the motion.
Public Comment
- Doug Patterson: Time frame?
- Jennifer Cramer: What is Disadvantage Business Enterprise?
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The
motion passed.

BOCC - Asia Williams
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Fairboard Audit
Commissioner Williams made a motion to move forward with the board, officially identifying that we need to
audit the Fairboard, and once I get an answer from the available auditors in the community, to bring that forward
with the contract and explain what that would entail, with an expectation that the auditors really going to work most
closely with our County Risk Manager and our County Clerk. Commissioner Omodt seconded the motion to
advance for discussion.
Public Comment
- Clerk Rosedale: In full support of this audit
- Amy Lunsford: Attended the Fairboard meeting and thinks it is positive to see Bill Wilson back to
help direct them moving forward. Will an audit be full accounting of what money is missing or just
not accounted for?
- Spencer Hutchings: Gone over this Fairboard thing over and over, it would be beneficial for the
County to go back five years to get an average income. Change the cash handling process.
- Kevin Moore: Trying to bring in an auditor, how much money will the auditor cost, how much will be
set aside?
- Dave Bowman: The Fairboard is appointed by this board, they are volunteers, they are not a taxing
district. Isn’t it the County’s responsibility to audit them?
- Clerk Rosedale: The Fairboard is a taxing district, his office does audit those taxes which are salaries,
and benefits. They are working with the Treasurer to move forward, which looks promising.
Reiterated support of an external auditor.
- Rick Cramer: This audit is not to resolve the issue with the Fairboard, it is just to show what needs to
be done going forward?
Discussion amongst the Board followed.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The
motion passed.
2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Property Management
Commissioner Williams made a motion to officially assign Property manage to our Risk Manager and he would
manage the property and identify resources that he needs to use throughout the County, whether that be asking our

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 24, 2023
Page 3.



Emergency Management Director to participate, but that we leave it up to the Risk Manager to be the Property
Manager for Bonner County for the reasons listed. No second. Motion dies.

Commissioner Bradshaw called a recess for 5 minutes at 10:59 a.m.
Reconvened at 11:10 a.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Planning
1) Executive Session under Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(F) Litigation

Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding File S0002-23
At 11:10 a.m. Commissioner Bradshaw stepped down from the chair and made a motion to go into Executive
Session under Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(F) Litigation. Commissioner Omodt seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion passed.

Commissioner Bradshaw reconvened the meeting at 11:30 a.m.

Commissioner Omodt made a motion to remand in part Providence Road Subdivision File S0002-23 back to the
Board of County Commissioners to only consider some of the wetland issues raised in the original hearing, and only
to utilize the information as presented in a hearing to better determine the findings of fact and a determination to be
better in compliance with the BCRC regardless of the outcome. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion to
advance for discussion. Brief discussion among the board. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes,
Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion passed.

Commissioner Omodt adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m.

The following is a summary of the Board of County Commissioners
Special Meetings, (including Tax Cancellations, Assistance Meetings/Admin and other) Executive Sessions,
Emergency Meetings and Hearings held during the week of October 17, 2023 — October 23, 2023
Copies of the complete meeting minutes are available upon request.

On Wednesday, October 18, 2023, Assistance was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

On Thursday, October 19, 2023, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2) and Idaho Code
§ 74-206 (1) (F) Litigation.

On Friday, October 20, 2023, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2) and Idaho Code §
74-206 (1) (F) Litigation.

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

By By

Chairman Luke Omodt Deputy Clerk

Date

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 24, 2023

Page 4.



2024 sonERCouTy No. 2024-56

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT PRIEST LAKE GOLF CLUB INC

doing business as PRIEST LAKE GOLF COURSE

at 152 FAIRWAY DR, PRIEST LAKE, ID 83856

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation
Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00
Draft beer, includes draft, bottted, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.
Wine by the glass $0.00
Wine by the bottle $0.00
Liquor $75.00
Application Fee $5.00 S
Total $180.00
Commissioner

(SEAL) B
; Cle%f the Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



/FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-12873
State Lic No. 12873

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-56

Sandpoint, ID 83864 Colnty Ne.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $180.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon J

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] Renewal [ individual []uc D Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open ) [] partnership CJue [] outside city limits
[C] New (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

ey
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
[[] Bottled/canned beer (retailonly)  Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 | §
K] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned S__ 100.00 S
[j Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[] Wine by the bottle 5 0.00 $
[X] Liquor §  75.00 S
Application Fee S 500\ /
Total Fees $_$180.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: PRIEST LAKE GOLF COURSE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 443-2525
Business Physical Address: 152 FAIRWAY DR
City: PRIEST LAKE State: 1D Zip Code:83856

6. Business Information

Business Name:_PRIEST LAKE GOLF CLUB INC

Primary Contact Name:_VICKI CRAIGEN

Primary Contact Phone Number: (509) 879-7020

Mailing Address: 4777 W LAKESHORE RD

City:_ PRIEST LAKE State: D Zip Code: 83856
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [[]Business Physical Address E]Mailing Address DEmail

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: /- &Cb/ { A1

Signer must be authorized to sign for docuniénts pertainin\g’to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: : DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Marl 75! 777 W balashoe




2024 sormimcouny No. 2024-52

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT IVANO'S FAMIGLIA LLC

doing business as IVANO'S CATERING

at 401 BONNER MALL WAY, STE S, PONDERAY, ID 83852

a(n) LLC , Is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, |daho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation
Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00
Draft beer, Inudes draft, botlled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.
Wine by the glass $100.00
Wine by the bottle $25.00
Liquor $0.00
Application Fee $5.00 S
Total $155.00
Commissioner
(SEAL) ~
,&/ 41477%@ z&ﬂﬂﬂ(j)ﬂ/
\/ Clerk gf'the Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



/FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-32550

Bonner County Recorder )
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 32550

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-52

Sandpoint, ID 83864 Catrity.No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $155.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 Qaputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
X] renewal [] individual LLC [] Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open .) [] partnership Oue [] outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
m Bottled/canned beer (retailonly)  Consumed off premise ¢ 2500 S
[ ] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
[] Draftbeer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $ 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the glass S 100.00 | $
[X] Wine by the bottle & 2500 | -8
[] tiquor 4 000 | ¢
Application Fee $ 5.00 L_J
Total Fees ¢ $155.00
5.  ApplicantInformation
Doing Business As: IVANO'S CATERING
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-0211
Business Physical Address: 401 BONNER MALL WAY, STE S
City: PONDERAY State: 1D Zip Code:83852

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name:_IVANO'S FAMIGLIA LLC

Primary Contact Name: NOVA LAYTON

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 946-1189

Mailing Address: 401 BONNER MALL WAY STE S

City:_PONDERAY State: 1D Zip Code: 83852

Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [ ]Business Physical Address K]Mailing Address [_JEmail

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: . ~A/\W" "‘p(%/

Signer must be authorized to sign for doct]dments pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners = 777a-C




2024 SoER counTy No. 2024-46

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT GLOBAL RESTAURANT SOLUTIONS LLC

doing business as TRINITY AT CITY BEACH

at 58 BRIDGE STREET, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, botlled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $187.50

Application Fee $5.00 T

Total $292.50
Commissioner

Ly Lontua

ﬂl/ Ya Lrannord
/ Clerk 9‘( the Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



QOFFICE USE ONLY \

B County R d Premise No. 7B-38
onner Coun ecorder )

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 3908
1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
Suite 335 coadil
Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] rRenewal ] Individual LLC [] Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open . [] Partnership [Jue [] outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

Torome )
USE ONLY
4. Llicense Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[[] Bottled/canned beer (retailonly) ~ Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
Kl Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  5__100.00 S
[[] Wine by the glass 3 0.00 $
[[] wine by the bottle $ 0.00 $
[X] Liquor § 187.50 S
Application Fee 5 5.00 \_ /
Total Fees § $292.50
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: TRINITY AT CITY BEACH
Business Phone Number:_(208) 255-7558
Business Physical Address: 58 BRIDGE STREET
City: SANDPOINT State: ID Zip Code: 83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: GLOBAL RESTAURANT SOLUTIONS LLC

Primary Contact Name: HILLARY DICK

Primary Contact Phone Number: (303) 518-7582

Mailing Address: 602 S ELLA

City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: DBusiness Physical Address B_-]Mailing Address E]Email

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: %\ Qg EU}/M/ D [Z/

Signer must be authorized to s‘ign for documents\peXtaining ng to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Call “ffff'aij- 2 203 _S(B-15C2




2024 zoreen couay No. 2024-47

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT BOONDOX BAR & GRILL LLC

doing business as BOONDOX BAR & GRILL

at 463775 HWY 95, WESTMOND, ID 83813

a(n) LLC , Iis licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, boftled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $100.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $0.00

Application Fee $5.00 T—

Total $205.00
Commissioner

Ny Lntha,

Sy s L anmns
/Clerk ot/he Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



Bonner County Recorder

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk
1500 Highway 2

Suite 335

Sandpoint, ID 83864

Phone: (208) 265-1490

Fax: (208) 255-7849

State Lic N
Issue Date

Total Fees

/FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-138

County No. 2024-47
: $205.00

Q’:eputy Initials: cbrannon /

0. 2033
: 12/01/2023

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] Renewal [ individual LLC ] inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open 3) [] partnership |:| LLP |:] QOutside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [] corporation
[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00 )
T
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[[] Bottled/canned beer (retailonly) ~ Consumed off premise ) 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise $ 0.00 S
K] Draftbeer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned S__ 100.00 S
[X] wine by the glass S__100.00 S
[[] Wine by the bottle $ 000 | &
[] Liquor $____000 | $
Application Fee $ 500 \&_J
Total Fees $_$205.00

5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As; BOONDOX BAR & GRILL

Business Phone Number: (208) 263-0933

Business Physical Address: 463775 HWY 95

City: WESTMOND State: 1D

Zip Code: 83813

6. BusinessInformation
Business Name; BOONDOX BAR & GRILLLLC

Primary Contact Name: PAMILA GAGE

Primary Contact Phone Number:_ (208) 265-8709

Mailing Address: PO BOX 525

City:_COCOLALLA State: ID

Zip Code: 83813

Email Address:

Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [[IBusiness Physical Address E]Mailing Address |:|Email

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE; / i %

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED:

DATE:

Board of County Commissioners Mol PO.Box



2024 S No. 202448

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT LJ PRIEST RIVER INC

doing business as PRIEST RIVER CORNER STORE

at 18 HWY 57, PRIEST RIVER, ID 83856

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Ildaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, ldaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation
Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00
Draft beer, Includes draf, bottled, andfor canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.
Wine by the glass $0.00
Wine by the bottle $25.00
Liguor $0.00
Application Fee $5.00 reT—
Total $55.00
Commissioner

(SEAL) . ,
/ {444)
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



(OR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-191
State Lic No. 433

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-48

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 Q&:puty Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
|E Renewal |:| Individual [Juc [:I Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open J) [] partnership (JLp [] Outside city limits
[[] New (complete page 2) [X] Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/Foromice )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
IE[ Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise ¢ 2500 S
[ ] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
[] praft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  § 0.00 S
[] Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the bottle $ 2500 | §
[] Liquor S 0.00 S
Application Fee S 5.00 \ /
Total Fees §  $55.00
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As: PRIEST RIVER CORNER STORE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 448-4246
Business Physical Address: 18 HWY 57
City: PRIEST RIVER State: 1D Zip Code: 83856

6. Business Information

Business Name:_LJ PRIEST RIVER INC

Primary Contact Name: LISA HELLINGER

Primary Contact Phone Number: (509) 671-1138

Mailing Address: PO BOX 583

City: PRIEST RIVER State: 1D Zip Code: 83856
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [:lBusiness Physical Address m Mailing Address DEmaiI

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: _/ WN / / (e AL ]

Signer must be authorlzed to'sign for documents pertalrﬂ(ﬂg to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners el fo P &




2024 | ogner couny No. 2024-49
RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WILLOW BAY NORTH LLC

doing business as WILLOW BAY NORTH

at 520 WILLOW BAY RD, PRIEST RIVER, ID 83856

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00 :
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, botiled. and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $75.00

Application Fee $5.00 T

Total $180.00
Commissioner

= B B ik, Contribi

Clerkigf the Board of Cog\ty Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

B c R q Premise No. 7B-3062
onner County Recorder ;

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 30262
1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
Suite 335 0024-49
Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $180.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 eruty Initials: bcentorbi J

You must provide a copy of your newly isst ued State of Idaha Retail Alcohol Beverage Licen
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X[ Renewal [ Individual LLC [ Inside city limits
[:, Seasonal (month open J D Partnership e [___] QOutside city limits
D New (complete page 2) El Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

oromicE
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
K] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned ~ $__100.00 S
[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[] Wine by the bottle S 0.00 S
[X] Liquor $_ 7500 | $
Application Fee 5 5.00 \_ ¥
Total Fees ¢ $180.00
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As: WILLOW BAY NORTH
Business Phone Number:_(208) 819-3479
Business Physical Address: 520 WILLOW BAY RD
City: PRIEST RIVER State: 1D Zip Code: 83856

6. BusinessInformation
Business Name: WILLOW BAY NORTH LLC

Primary Contact Name: RUTH WALKER

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 81 9-3479

Mailing Address: PO BOX 1615

City:_COEUR D'ALENE State: 1D Zip Code: 83816
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send

ondence: [_]Business Physical Address mMailingAddress [ ]Email

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: LM /\_/(/\

Signer must be authorized to s1gt for do ments" ertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

Wail 4o Po. Bk



2024 soteen coun No. 2024-44

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HYDRA S.0.S. INC

doing business as HYDRA S.0.8. INC

at 115 LAKE STREET, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $187.50

Application Fee $5.00 rTT—

Total $292.50

Commissioner

(SEAL) S
(74 v 2
\/Clerk the Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



/FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-75
State Lic No. 3031

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-44

Sandpoint, ID 83864 Caurnty No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50

Fax: (208) 255-7849 eruty Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
E Renewal |:| Individual [:l LLC |:| Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open ) [ partnership e [] Outside city limits
[[] New (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

T
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
K] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $__ 100.00 S
[] wine by the glass $ 0.00 | §
[] Wine by the bottle 3 0.00 $
[X] Liquor $_ 187.50 $
Application Fee $ OO oo 00 F
Total Fees ¢ $292.50
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As; HYDRA S.0.S. INC
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-7123
Business Physical Address: 115 LAKE STREET
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name:_HYDRA S.0.S. INC

Primary Contact Name: KATE REEDER

Primary Contact Phone Number:_(208) 920-9482

Mailing Address: PO BOX 1041

City:_SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address EMailing Address DEmail

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: Lﬁﬁﬁ Y—v//f/l /\/k_’

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Ccee XaTi $2z. e/s2




2024 souER cous No. 2024-41

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT PEITZ HOSPITALITY INC

doing business as DOVER BAY CAFE

at 651 LAKESHORE AVE, DOVER, ID 83825

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 |daho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation
Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00
Draft beer, Includes draft, botiled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.
Wine by the glass $0.00
Wine by the bottle $0.00
Liquor $75.00
Application Fee $5.00 roT—
Total $180.00
Commissioner
(SEAL) E : (B‘u ' C .
Mf‘ - (14.’{1! hN;!
Clel@ of the Board of C@'ﬂy Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



@)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-11855
State Lic No. 11855

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-41

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $180.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi J

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Appllcatlon

You must provide a copy of you r newly issued State of Idaho Rets ail Alcohi everage License
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[XI Renewal [j Individual |:| LLC D Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open J) [] Partnership Juwe [] outside city limits
[[] New (complete page 2) Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

TR
USE ONLY
4, License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise S 0.00 )
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise ) 0.00 S
Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned ~ S___100.00 S
[[] wine by the glass S 000 | §
[] Wine by the bottle g 0.00 $
IX] Liquor § 7500 S
Application Fee S 5.00 \ J
Total Fees ¢_$180.00
5.  ApplicantInformation
Doing Business As; DOVER BAY CAFE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 265-6467
Business Physical Address: 651 LAKESHORE AVE
City: DOVER State: 1D Zip Code: 83825

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name:_PEITZ HOSPITALITY INC

Primary Contact Name:_GARY PEITZ

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 265-6467

Mailing Address: 11860 BALDY MTN RD

City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspoadence: [JBusiness Physical Address Nlaiiing Address [_]Email

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: \ G\J\\%&

Signer must be authorized to sign for &?)cument%er infng'to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

H@l\ +o ?ya'lé%



2024 soweR oy No. 2024-39

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE FAT PIGLLC

doing business as THE FAT PIG

at 301 CEDAR ST, STE 102, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $100.00

Wine by the bottle © $25.00

Liquor $0.00

Application Fee $5.00 T—

Total $230.00
Commissioner

(SEAL) -

Gy Lomttan Breonoid
\J Clerké? the Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-22708

Bonner County Recorder )

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 22708

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-39

Sandpoint, 1D 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $230.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] Renewal [:I Individual LLC |:| Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open ) [] partnership [Jue [] outside city limits
] New (complete page 2) [] corporation

D Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/" Fororice ")
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
D Bottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise ) 0.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
K, Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $___100.00 S
[X] wine by the glass $_100.00 | $
[X] Wine by the bottle 2500 |
[ Liquor S 0.00 S
Application Fee S 500 \_ )
Total Fees ¢_$230.00
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As; THE FAT PIG
Business Phone Number:_(208) 265-7675
Business Physical Address: 301 CEDAR ST, STE 102
City: SANDPOINT State: ID Zip Code: 83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name:_THE FAT PIG LLC

Primary Contact Name: KELLEY KENNEDY

Primary Contact Phone Number:_(208) 290-8797

Mailing Address: 301 CEDAR ST, STE 102

City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: []Business Physical Address K}Mailing Address [:]Emai[

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE? > .

Signer must be authorizec{to sign for ddcuments pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners e /aae.j 2%c-8797
{




2024 souen coury No. 2024-38

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT LITEHOUSE INC

doing business as LITEHOUSE SPECIALTY FOOD STORE

at ‘ 125 S 2ND AVE, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $25.00

Liquor $0.00

Application Fee $5.00 Charan

Total $55.00
Commissioner

S B Brudady (anov

W, 3 (n
C!erl(}:f the Board of Coyfjty Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-30982

™. Bonner County Recorder :
Eﬁ. \@% Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 30962
1 High 2 Date: 12/01/2023
b g’f’:ﬁgﬁw"‘. Si?tg 335 - lcs:ityamz 2024-38
k¥ Sandpoint, ID 83864 '
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 Q&puty Initials: bcentorbi J
Retail Alcohol Beverage License Appllcatl
ust provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idahe Retail Alcohol Beverage License
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] Renewal D Individual B L1c [ inside city limits
[ ] seasonal (month open ) [] partnership e |:| Outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00 )

/" FOROFFICE '\
USE ONLY
4, License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
m Bottled/canned beer (retail only)  Consumed off premise S 25.00 S
(] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 s
(] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  § 0.00 S
[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the bottle ¢ 25.00 $
] Liquor S 0.00 S
Application Fee S 5.00 \, o
Total Fees ¢ $55.00
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As. LITEHOUSE SPECIALTY FOOD STORE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 920-2000
Business Physical Address: 125 S 2ND AVE
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: LITEHOUSE INC

Primary Contact Name: MEGAN JOHNSON

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 920-2125

Mailing Address: 100 LITEHOUSE DR

City:_ SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: I:]Business Physical Address KIMaiIing Address [:|Email

APPLICANT'S S!GNAT Q/\ O/\

Signer must be authorlze/to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

Call Hegan 920~ 2125



2024 BONNER COUNTY No. 2024-37
RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT RS UNLIMITED INC

doing business as JALAPENO'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT

at 314 N 2ND AVENUE, SANDPOINT, 1D 83864

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $187.50

Application Fee $5.00 rT—

Total $292.50
Commissioner

0 By Budyhy Lonw

Clerk ¢} the Board of Couo.y Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



/FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-111
State Lic No. 4298

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

£ 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
Suite 335 2024-37
Sandpoint, 1D 83864 County No.
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50
Fax: (208) 255-7849 Deputy Initials: bcentorbi /

Retall Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued 5tate > of Idahg Retail Alcohol Beverage License
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] renewal ] individual e [] Inside city limits
[:l Seasonal (month open 2 I:] Partnership D LLP D Outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00 )

{  FOR OFFICE \
USE ONLY

4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[ ] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise s 0.00 $
K] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned ~ $___100.00 S
] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
% Wine by the bottle S 0.00 S
Liquor $  187.50 S
Application Fee 5 5.00 k J
Total Fees ¢ $292.50
5. ApplicantInformation
Doing Business As: JALAPENO' S MEXICAN RESTAURANT
Business Phone Number: (208) 263-2995
Business Physical Address: 314 N 2ND AVENUE
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code:83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name:; RS UNLIMITED INC

Primary Contact Name: DAVE VERMEER CONTACCT HILARY AT NUMBER BELOW

Primary Contact Phone Number: (303) 51 8-7592

Mailing Address: 314 N 2ND AVENUE

City:_ SANDPOINT State: ID Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address EMaiIing Address [:lEmaiI

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: \M M\(\/ WZ

Signer must be authorized to sign fpr ocuments pertajning to the Icohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

aaH H'”&VL{,—



2024 sounER couy No. 2024-36

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT 219 LLC

doing business as 219 LOUNGE

at 219 1ST AVE, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, bottied, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $187.50

Application Fee : $5.00 re—

Total $292.50
Commissioner

=iy Bradasdy (b

Cl&r) of the Board of ¢gunty Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



Q)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-24
State Lic No. 2030

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 —

Sandpoint, 1D 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi J

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
|X| Renewal [] individual LLC ] Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open J) (] Partnership [Je [] outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/" FOROFFICE "\
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee

(If applicable)

[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise $ 000 | $
X1 Draft beer includes draft, bottled, and/orcanned ~ $___100.00 S
[] Wine by the glass $ 0.00 | $
[] Wine by the bottle $ 0.00 $
X] Liquor $_ 187.50 | ¢
Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $292.50

5.  Applicant Information

Doing Business As: 219 LOUNGE

Business Phone Number: (208) 263-5673

Business Physical Address: 219 1ST AVE

City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. BusinessInformation

BusinessName:_ 219 LLC

Primary Contact Name:_HILARY DICK

Primary Contact Phone Number: (303) 518-7592

Mailing Address: 68 HARBOR VIEW DR

City:_SAGLE State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [JBusiness Physical Address Kll\flailing Address DEmaiI

7
X OV |

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: dil\\) / L\@WV —(D ( //V

Signer must be authorized to sign fof documeﬁ{s\’pert@ the ATcohol Beverage Control,

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners




2024 somnER couvry No. 2024-35

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT 113 MAIN LLC

doing business as 113 MAIN

at 113 MAIN ST, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, botlied, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $187.50

Application Fee $5.00 e T—

Total $292.50
Commissioner

o= B Bridedy Contriy

. v Cn
Clerkif the Board of Co@y Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



GR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-82
State Lic No. 3468

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-35

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of IdahaRetail Alcohol Beverage License
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
Kl Renewal D Individual LLC |:| Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open .} [] partnership e [] outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) D Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/FororRcE )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
K] Draft beer includes draft, bottled, and/or canned ~ $__100.00 S
[[] Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[] Wine by the bottle S 0.00 S
[X] Liquor $ 18750 | $
Application Fee 5 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $292.50
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As: 113 MAIN
Business Phone Number:_(208) 610-8979
Business Physical Address: 113 MAIN ST
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code:83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name:_113 MAIN LLC

Primary Contact Name: HILARY DICK

Primary Contact Phone Number: (303) 518-7592

Mailing Address: 68 HARBOR VIEW DR

City:_SAGLE State: 1D Zip Code: 83860
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [ ]Business Physical Address Kli\flailing Address [_JEmail

L
APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: r, N\ \U M [

Signer must be authorized to sig\{a%%‘éﬁts W to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners




2024 ATATE OF IDAHO, No. 2024-42

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT STING LLC

doing business as HONEY HIVE

at 207 N 1ST AVE, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $75.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $75.00

Application Fee $5.00 rere—

Total $155.00
Commissioner

=0 Bt Dudids (antob

Clédk of the Board of@ounty Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-36353

<™. Bonner County Recorder .
g% @ Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 36333
= = 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
Suite 335 2024-42
Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $155.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi J

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

N TO TSN SN, I AP ) - g 4 hiRata1l Al
fou must provide a Copy of YOUT nawiy Issuen >tale 01 iGalio Retall Alce

sevarage License
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] rRenewal [ Individual LLC [ Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open ) [] Partnership e [] outside city limits
[[] New (complete page 2) ] corporation

[[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

e
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
|:| Rottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[X] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 75.00 S
[] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  § 0.00 S
[] Wine by the glass S 000 | §
] Wine by the bottle $ 000 | §
[X] Liquor $___75.00 I
Application Fee $ 5.00 \ /
Total Fees ¢ $155.00
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As; HONEY HIVE
Business Phone Number: (808) 937-1000
Business Physical Address: 207 N 1ST AVE
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. BusinessInformation
Business Name: STING LLC
Primary Contact Name: JOSEPH PEDEFERRI

Primary Contact Phone Number: (808) 937-1000

Mailing Address: 347 CROOKED EAR DR

City: SANDOPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future/oo

espondence: |:|Busi /e/é’%PhysicalAddress Kll\/lai[ingAddress [(JEmail

4

X
APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: __\\ 7</

Signer must be authonizfaj/tcfsign for docunients peWg to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

\

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners




2024 RS  No. 202440

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT TIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

doing business as THE IDAHO CLUB

at 151 CLUBHOUSE WAY, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $100.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $0.00

Liquor $75.00

Application Fee $5.00 e —

Total $180.00
Commissioner

o= By B ads (ontiy

Clerk'af the Board of Coyity Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



gOFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-28123

™. Bonner County Recorder .
éﬁ- ‘?; Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 28123
i 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
WIUTN suito 335 County No. 2024-40
“ > Sandpoint, ID 83864
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $180.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi /

Retall Alcohol Beverage License Appllcatlon

You must provide a cony of your newly issued State of ldahe Retail Alcohol Baverage License
1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] Renewal (] individual LLC [ Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open J) [] Partnership [Jre [] outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/FororrcE )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise s 0.00 S
X] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned ~ $___100.00 S
[] wine by the glass $ 000 | §
[] Wine by the bottle 3 000 | §
[X] Liquor §__ 7500 | S____
Application Fee ¢ 5.00 \_ J/
Total Fees ¢ $180.00
5.  Applicant Information
Doing Business As: THE IDAHO CLUB
Business Phone Number: (208) 265-2345
Business Physical Address: 151 CLUBHOUSE WAY
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code:83864

6. BusinessInformation
Business Name: TIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

Primary Contact Name: JOHN HERNDON

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 423-8578

Mailing Address: 151 CLUBHOUSE WAY

City:_SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:

Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [C]Business Physical Address [Kll\/lailing/—\ddress [ JEmail

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: ( /N C-ﬂ' ‘ )’\,Lk_/v.{,e,\

Signer must be authorized to sign fffydocuments pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:

Board of County Commissioners

Lol Y oahn



2024 somERCouTy No. 2024-26

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT CLARK FORK QUIK STOP INC

doing business as CLARK FORK BEVERAGE

at 218 EAST 4TH, CLARK FORK, ID 83811

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, ldaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, botlled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $25.00

Liquor $0.00

Application Fee $5.00 T

Total '$55.00
Commissioner

0 Fi: Brudgks (yninb

W (yn
Cleri{ 9 the Board of Cou@y Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



Gm OFFICE USE ONLY \
Bonner County Recorder Premise No. 76-23
b Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 3725
<2 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
*  Suite 335 2024-26
Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No. 20
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 eruty (nitials: bcentorbi ,

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Typeof Business 3, Location of Facility
Renewal [ individual Ouc [ inside city limits
[] Seasonal {(month open ) [ partnership Oue [ outside city limits
[ New (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[0 ransfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/Fomormc )
USE ONLY
4. LicenseType CountyFee | ProratedFee
(if applicable)
[X] Bottled/canned beer (retail only)  Consumed off premise ¢ 2500 | ¢
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise 000 §
I:l Draftbeer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned [ 0.00 3
[ wine by the glass $_ 0004 $
[X] Wine by the bottle ¢ 2500 | $
[] uquor S 0.00 S
Application Fee §_ 500 \_ .
Total Fees ¢ $55.00
5, Applicant Information
Doing Business As: CLARK FORK BEVERAGE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 266-1751
Business Physical Address: 218 EAST 4TH
City: CLARK FORK State: 1D Zip Code:83811

6. Businessinformation

Business Name: CLARK FORK QUIK STOP INC

Primary Contact Name: MICHELLE TAMMARO

Primary Contact Phone Number: (406) 529-3433

Mailing Address: PO BOX 347

City:_CLARK FORK State: 1D Zip Code: 83811
Email Address: .
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [(JBusiness Physical Address mMailing Address [_]Email

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: . /‘/(/t"‘-'%"-'Q‘( i dertraro_

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control,

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners




2024 TATE OF DAMO, No. 2024-33
RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT MIPUEBLO Il LLC

doing business as MI PUEBLO I

at 5436 HWY 2, PRIEST RIVER, ID 83856

a(n) LLC , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $0.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation
Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $75.00
Draft beer, Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.
Wine by the glass $100.00
Wine by the bottle $25.00
Liquor : $0.00
Application Fee $5.00 s
Total $205.00
Commissioner

(SEAL) -
_éz_%/n% 7! é}d A0/
Clerk offhe Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

B County Record Premise No. 7B-12704

onner County Recorder )

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 12704

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-33

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $205.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
X] Renewal [] individual LLC [] Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open ) [] Partnership e [] outside city limits
] New (complete page 2) [] Corporation

[[] transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/Foromice "\
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
D Bottled/canned beer (retailonly) ~ Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[X] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 75.00 S
[] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/orcanned  §$ 0.00 S
Wine by the glass $_100.00 | $
[X] Wine by the bottle $  25.00 $
[] Liquor S 0.00 S
Application Fee S 5.00 \—J
Total Fees $_$205.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As; M| PUEBLO I
Business Phone Number:_(208) 448-0115
Business Physical Address; 5436 HWY 2
City: PRIEST RIVER State: 1D Zip Code:83856

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: M| PUEBLO Il LLC

Primary Contact Name:_YONI E SOLIS

Primary Contact Phone Number:_ (509) 671-7150

Mailing Address: PO BOX 1488

City:_NEWPORT State: WA Zip Code: 99156

Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: DBusiness Physical Address K]Mailing Address DEmaiI

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: £
Signer must be authorized to siﬁr documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: . DATE: __
Board of County Commissioners  /o/d for Pk o & Jou)




2024 ey No. 2024.55

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT PGK INC

doing business as PAYLESS GAS

at 32131 HWY 200 EAST, KOOTENAI, ID 83840

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the
regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draf, botiled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $25.00

Liquor $0.00

Application Fee $5.00 S

Total $55.00
Commissioner

S Bu - Brda'ke Contap

. Clerk@ the Board of Cﬁﬁty Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Premise No. 78-6940
State Lic No. 69840

Issue Date: 12/01/2023
County No. 2024-55
Total Fees: $55.00
Deputy Initials: bcentarbi

Bonner County Recorder

Michael W, Rosedals - County Clerk
1500 Highway 2

Suite 335

Sandpoint, ID 83864

Phone: (208) 265-1490

Fax: (208) 255-7849

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Typeof Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] Renewal [ individual Duc [ Inside city limits
[] seasonal {(month open ) [ partnership Oue [ outside ity fimits
[[] New (complete page 2) [X] corporation
[[] Transfer {complete page 2}

(include transfer fee of $20.00)

FOR OFFICE
USE ONLY
4. License Type CountyF 2 e
If applicable!
[¥] Bottled/canned beer {retailonly)  Consumed off premise ¢ 2500 | ¢
|| Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise $ 000 s
[C] oraft beer Includesdraft, bottled, and/or canned  § 000 | §
]:I Wine by the glass 3 0.00 s
Wine by the bottle $ zg_gg S
Liquor 5 5_00 ks
| Application Fee s 555:00
Total Fees S
5. ApplicantInformation
Doing Business As: PAYLESS GAS
Buslness Phone Number:_{208) 26}_3“—35‘(32100 T
Physical Address; 32131 : ‘
gi'::I~n:gOTgsNAl State: D Zip Code:83840
6. Businessinformation
Business Name:_PGK INC
primary Contact Name: ARNIE RAINS
Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 255-8872
: PO BOX 242 - .
x;:!lrl‘(gog'?éﬁ:\! State; 10 Zip Code: 83840
: 1 r T&ameal (o
emal Ia 'l T s L < e 3 [CIBusiness Physical Address EMalling Address |_JFmail

Please Indicate address to send future correspondence:

P

SR A el

pert/ainlng to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: -~
Signer must be authorized to s&n for Jocuments

DATE:

APPROVED:
Board of County Commissioners




2024 BONNER COUNTY No. 2024-14

STATE OF IDAHO

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT P ENTERPRISES

doing business as LEONARD PAUL STORE

at 341 BAYVIEW, COOLIN, ID 83821

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, Idaho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation
Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00
Draft beer, Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.

Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00
Wine by the bottle $25.00
Liquor $0.00
Application Fee $5.00 rTe—
Total $55.00
Commissioner
=) Bl Brudgibs (antob
- N
Clerfo the Board of Cour@ Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-30591
State Lic No. 30591

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-14

Sandpoint, ID 83864 county No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of ldano Retail arage Licens

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] renewal ] Individual e [] Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open J) [] Partnership e [] outside city limits
[ new (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

7 roromiE
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
l)—d Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise S 25.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
[] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  §$ 0.00 S
[___l Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] wine by the bottle S 25.00 S
(] Liquor $ 000 | ¢
Application Fee 5 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees §  $55.00

5.  ApplicantInformation

Doing Business As; LEONARD PAUL STORE

Business Phone Number:_(208) 443-3800

Business Physical Address: 341 BAYVIEW

City: COOLIN State: 1D Zip Code: 83821

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: P ENTERPRISES

Primary Contact Name: PEGGY SMITH

Primary Contact Phone Number:_ (208) 946-7815

Mailing Address: PO BOX 18

City: COOLIN State: 1D Zip Code: 83821

Email Address:

Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [[JBusiness Physical Address Kli\/lailing Address |:|Email

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: Q&M

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners




2024 soMNER couTy No. 2024-58

RETAIL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT POINTWEST ENTERPRISES, INC

doing business as DAIRY DEPOT

at 1105 MICHIGAN ST, SANDPOINT, ID 83864

a(n) CORPORATION , is licensed to sell Alcoholic Beverages as stated below, subject to the provisions of

Chapters 23-903 and 23-916 Idaho Code Annotated, and the laws of the State of Idaho, Municipal Ordinances, and the

regulations of the Commissioner in regard to sale of Alcoholic Beverages and the resolution passed by the Commissioners of
said County, on file in the office of the Clerk of the Board at the Bonner County Courthouse, Sandpoint, 1daho.

Dated: 12/01/2023

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed off premise $25.00
Signature of Licensee or Officer of Corporation

Bottled/canned beer, Consumed on premise $0.00

Draft beer, Includes draft, botlled, andfor canned $0.00 This license is TRANSFERABLE and EXPIRES 12/31/2024.
Witness my hand and seal this 31st of October, 2023.

Wine by the glass $0.00

Wine by the bottle $25.00

Liquor $0.00

Application Fee $5.00 S

Total $55.00
Commissioner

(SEAL) y

Moo Branane
/CIerk e Board of County Commissioners Commissioner

(This license must be conspicuously displayed)



Q)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-159
State Lic No. 1864

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-58

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 Qaputy Initials: cbrannon J

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] renewal ] individual e [1 inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open . [] partnership Ouwe D Outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/" FOROFFICE '\
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
[X] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise ¢ 2500 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise s 0.00 | 5§
[] oraft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $ 0.00 S
[[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the bottle §  25.00 S
[] tiquor S 0.00 S
Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees $ $55.00
5. ApplicantInformation
Doing Business As: DAIRY DEPOT
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-9136
Business Physical Address: 1105 MICHIGAN ST
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code:83864
6. Business Information
Business Name: POINTWEST ENTERPRISES, INC
Primary Contact Name: JAY VANDENBERG
Primary Contact Phone Number:_ (208) 263-9136
Mailing Address: 1105 MICHIGAN ST
City:_SANDPOINT State; 1D Zip Code: 83864

Email Address: -

Please indicate address to S?Weﬁce: [[]Business Physical Address K]Mailing Address [_JEmail
APPLICANT'SSIGNATURE: \_ /\

Signer must be authorized to sig/n for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: = DATE:
Board of County Commissioners T nr—




[ T T S

Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyer Road »-Sandpoint, ID 83864 - Ptione: (208) 263.8417

Memorandum

Date; October 16, 2023 '
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Sheriff Daryl Whesler

Re: Idaho State Police ILETS User Fee -Purchase over $5k

' Description:

The Bonner County Sheriffs Office needs to pay the Quarterly ILETS Access user fee
contract in the amount of $18,762.50. The Justice - General Fund has adequate funds In its
-34180-8800 Justice - General. Exp/Contracts - ILETS account to. pay this contract,
This Request has been approved by:

Audlfing - Mike Rosedale V<

Distributton:

Original'to be sent to the Sheriffs Office
Copy to Auditor's Office

Recommendation Acceptance: Oyes Ono Date;

Commissioner Steve.Bradshaw, Chalrman

J ke Omast




| BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

| 4001 N BOYER AVE
- SANDPOINT, ID 83864

| 100009-5

Invoice

N4s2 |
00172023 .
10/31/2023

i '!:n 45
IDAHO STATE POLICE

| 700 8 STRATFORD DR
| MERIDIAN, ID 83642

|
' Financial Services Office: 208-884-7030

| Bureau of Criminal Identification: 208-884-7130

| Peace Officer Standards and Training: 208-884-7250
ILETS: 208-884-7130
\Billing Agency |

ILETS ACCESS FEE ILETS OCT-DEC 2023

CTY/MUN

ILETS USER FEES LVL 7 ILETS OCT-DEC 2023

Make all Checks Payable to:

Idaho State Police
700 S Stratford Dr
Meridian, ID 83842

1 1,356.25 1,356.25

1 17,406.25 17,406.25

18,762.50
___0.00]
18,762.50

1 of 1



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #1

October 31, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY23 Claims & Demands in Batch #28

The Auditor's Office presented the FY23 Claims Batch #27 $65,463.11 & Demands in
Batch #28 $1,920.38, Totaling $67,383.49

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY23 Claims and
Demands in Batch #28 Totaling $67,383.49

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



"% Munis

< el . a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

Bonter (evaaty Dermands

DATE : 10/26/2023 WARRANT : d2823 AMOUNT: § 1,920.38

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 08:59 Page 1
User: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt



*¢% munis

()
. a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT:  d2823 10/26/2023
\VENDOR VENDOR NAME R INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK COMMENT
CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 9763SEP23 INV 09/30/2023 590.33 144240 157802 SEP23_cC_Omodt_TAC
1962 CORPORATE PAYME 00001 9771SEP23 INV 09/30/2023 51.00 144241 157950 202309_cC_A willia
6119 PECK RAY 00000 Feb23 INV 09/30/2023 861.16 144438 158053 Groomer Mileage 12
6119 PECK RAY 00000 April2023 INV  09/30/2023 417.89 144440 158053 Groomer Mileage 2/
CASH ACCOUNT 000 1002 | 1,920.38 TOTAL

Report generated: 10/26/2023 08:59
user: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 2



Bonner County

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE: 10/26/2023 WARRANT : BOC2823

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

AMOUNT :

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

$ 65,463.11

Page

% MUNis

L ]
a tyler erp solution

1



% munis

()
a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
6080 JANECE GEISEL 00000 INV 09/30/2023 LB1006 144452
1 00661 7900 PROBSVCS CIG TAXC/0 1,200.00
Invoice Net 1,200.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,200.00 mmmmmemee
16 ABSOLUTE DRUG TESTING 00001 INV 09/30/2023 9496 144125
1 006 6820 DISTCT DRUGTESTIN 220.00
Invoice Net 220.00
CHECK TOTAL 220.00 e
1813 ALPINE MOTORS 00001 INV  09/30/2023 156166 144309
1 020 7040 REVAL REPAIR 49,20
Invoice Net 49.20
CHECK TOTAL 49.20 mmmmmmme e
1817 ALSCO 00001 INV 09/30/2023 LSP02668953 144130
1 006 7430 DISTCT REPBLDGS 121.01
Invoice Net 121.01
CHECK TOTAL 12100 9020000 il eeSememeee-
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 09/30/2023 1HY6-6W7Y-19RF 143451
1 00122 7410 VETS SVCS REPOFFICE 52.62
Invoice Net 52.62
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 09/30/2023 IMI9-NTT4-YH4AY 144134
1 006 DISTCT OFFICE 10,960.61
2 006 5660 DISTCT CT ASSIST 574.89
3 005 6590 DRUGCT PARTICIPIN 223.69
4 006 6720 DISTCT SM ASSETS 657.73
Invoice Net 12,416.92
CHECK TOTAL 12,469.54
4323 ANIXTER INC 00001 INV 09/30/2023 270045958 144133
1 006 7110 DISTCT OTHER 1,019.14
Invoice Net 1,019.14
CHECK TOTAL 1,019.14 000 sesassaaas
6032 ARDURRA GROUP, INC 00002 INV  09/30/2023 230499 - 1 144314
1 00355 7260 AIRSANDPT ENGINEER 4,625.82
Invoice Net 4,625.82
CHECK TOTAL 4,625.82 e
4980 AT&T MOBILITY LLC 00001 INV 09/29/2023 287289674365MAR23.3 144511
1 03471 6900 JUST-CIVIL CELL PHONE 40.04
Invoice Net 40.04
CHECK TOTAL 40.04 e
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV  09/30/2023 85552000000CT23 144208

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 2



*%s% MuUNis

Bonner County

L] a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023

TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT

VOUCHER CHECK

1900

5625

5286

3851

3793

1953

5470

966

966

966

L ACCOUNTS
1 00118 6930
2 00118 6980

AVISTA UTILITIES
1 038 6930

WANDA MICHELLE BLAZER
1 006 7130

BONNER COUNTY GIS
1 002 7275

BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF
1 03471 6720

BONNER COUNTY TREASURE
1 00103 5570

BONNER GENERAL HEALTH
1 03475 6520

BURNS, PHOEBE
1 006 7130

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC
1 006 7410

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC
1 006 7410

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC
1 00103 6790

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

GENEXP

GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001

WATER
Invoice Net

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00000
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00002
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00000
TREASURER
Invoice Net

00001
JUSTIUVDET
Invoice Net

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net
00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net
00001
TREASURER
Invoice Net

ELECTRIC
OTHER UTIL

INV 09/30/2023
ELECTRIC

INV  09/30/2023
CT REPORT

INV  09/30/2023
PROFSVCPI

INV 09/29/2023
SM ASSETS

INV  09/30/2023
OVER/SHORT

INV  09/30/2023
DUES

INV 09/30/2023
CT REPORT

INV 09/30/2023
REPOFFICE

INV 09/30/2023
REPOFFICE

INV  09/30/2023
COPY MACH

1,819.42
168.85
1,988.27

5066940000SEP2023

19.75
19.75
CHECK TOTAL

2233
1,495.00
1,495.00

CHECK TOTAL

INVOO08O

645.00

645.00
CHECK TOTAL

17XT-7K37-MMPX
1,701.66
1,701.66
CHECK TOTAL

0CT23.2

22.20

22.20
CHECK TOTAL

9

77.30

77.30
CHECK TOTAL

2237
643.50
643.50
CHECK TOTAL

6005583151
29.98
29.98
6005591555
13.19
13.19
6005747091
74.76
74.76

2,008.

1,495

645

1,701.

225

77.

643.

02

.00

.00

66

20

30

50

144218

144137

144083

144304

144412

144450

144138

144139

144140

144249

Page 3



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

VENDOR

186

2592

2592

2592

2592

2568

3192

2189

2219

6046

390

G/L ACCOUNTS

CINTAS CORPORATION #60
1 038 7710

CO-0P GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7860

CO-0P GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7000

CO-0P GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 0

CO-0OP GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 038 7000

CONCEPT COMM CORP.
1 00118 6890

EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL
1 34180 7170

GRAINGER INC
1 03410 7530

GRIZZLY GLASS CENTER
1 024 6870

HICKEY LAW FIRM PLLC
1 006 7100

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

R PO

00001
WATER
Invoice Net

00001
WATER
Invoice Net
00001
WATER
Invoice Net
00001
WATER
Invoice Net
00001
WATER
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-GENEX
Invoice Net

00001
JUSTBLDGS
Invoice Net

00001
TORT
Involice Net

00001
DISTCT
Invoice Net

00000

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  09/30/2023
UNIFORMS

INV 09/30/2023
MISCEXPENS

INV  09/30/2023
GASOLINE

INV  09/30/2023
MISCEXPENS

INV  09/30/2023
GASOLINE

INV  09/30/2023
INTERNET

INV 09/30/2023
NETWORK A

INV  09/30/2023
REPFACILIT

INV 09/30/2023
INS - DEDU

INV  09/30/2023
LEGAL

INV  09/30/2023

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

4169567229.2
12.39

12.39
TOTAL

314212023
12.72
12.72
597683
153.44
153.44
395942023
22.99
22.99
597166
189.22
189.22
TOTAL

04257257

74.95

74.95
TOTAL

195854
464.00
464.00
TOTAL

9853008051

71.82

71.82
TOTAL

wo HO0156018
39.95

39.95
TOTAL

223

20.00

20.00
TOTAL

SEP23

BOC2823

J17.

12.

378.

74.

464.

71.

39.

20.

93

39

37

95

00

82

95

00

% Munis

VOUCHER

144222

144211

144212

144214

144217

144482

144290

144397

144165

144141

144449

DUE DATE: 09/30/2023

CHECK

Page 4

a tyler erp solution



* a tyler erp soluiion

Bonner County s MUNIS

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT ; BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 03475 6440 JUSTIUVDET  TRAVEL 279.98
Invoice Net 279.98
CHECK TOTAL 279.98¢  mmmmmmm————
3637 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMIS (00001 INV 09/30/2023 SEPT23 144311
1 020 6510 REVAL FEES/REG 1,650.00
Invoice Net 1,650.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,650.00  mmmemmme—
3654 INCYTE DIAGNOSTICS 00001 INV  09/30/2023 B-INCDX-21942 144453
1 00106 8310 CORONER AUTOP. INQ 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00
CHECK TOTAL 150.00 e
6056 KELLER ASSOCIATES INC 00001 INV 09/30/2023 02-0232114 144464
1 002 9000 RD&BR GEN GRNTCOUNTY 13,796.72
Invoice Net 13,796.72
6056 KELLER ASSOCIATES INC 00001 INV  09/30/2023 03-0232464 144466
1 002 9000 RD&BR GEN GRNTCOUNTY 2,097.42
Invoice Net 2,097.42
CHECK TOTAL 15,894.14 e
2248 KG & T SEPTIC INC 00001 INV. 09/30/2023 38011 144223
1 030 6955 PARKS SEWAGE 1,125.00
Invoice Net 1,125.00
2248 KG & T SEPTIC INC 00001 INV 09/30/2023 38277 144495
1 038 6955 WATER SEWAGE 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00
CHECK TOTAL i,275.00  mmmemmm———
2736 LAWNCO 00001 INV 09/30/2023 8387 144310
1 020 7040 REVAL REPAIR 24.00
Invoice Net 24.00
CHECK TOTAL 24.00  mmmmmmm—
5148 MULTICARE CENTERS OF 0 00001 INV 09/30/2023 158423 144144
1 00822 6820 9110PsS DRUGTESTIN 83.00
2 03450 6820 SHERADMIN DRUGTESTIN 83.00
Invoice Net 166.00
CHECK TOTAL i66.00  mmeme—
3978 NATIONAL MEDICAL SERVI 00001 INV 09/30/2023 1220461 144425
1 00106 8300 CORONER AUTOP. LAB 579.00
Invoice Net 579.00
CHECK TOTAL 579.00 memmmmm————
5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC 00001 INV  09/30/2023 7003917 143912

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 5



Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023

G/L ACCOUNTS

TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00355 7420 AIRSANDPT REPEQUIP 12,337.75
Invoice Net 12.:337.15
CHECK TOTAL 12,337.75 e
5910 PITTMAN, STACY LEE 00001 INV 09/30/2023 07.28-09.15.23-1576 144234
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 1,085.00
Invoice Net 1,085.00
5910 PITTMAN, STACY LEE 00001 INV  09/30/2023 08.16-09.19.23-57,59 144235
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 140.00
Invoice Net 140.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,225.00  emmmmmeo
6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LL 00000 INV 09/30/2023 2460 144422
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 145.45
Invoice Net 145.45
6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LL 00000 INV  09/30/2023 2504 144423
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 40.16
Invoice Net 40.16
6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LL 00000 INV 09/30/2023 2432 144426
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 290.90
Invoice Net 290.90
CHECK TOTAL 476.51  mmmmmmmeae
3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB 00001 INV 09/30/2023 11710120239 144451
1 00661 7110 PROBSVCS OTHER 44,80
2 00661 6670 PROBSVCS OTHER 22.12
3 00661 8830 PROBSVCS ADMISDNPRB 48.32
4 00661 7900 PROBSVCS CIG TAXC/0 432.60
Invoice Net 547 .84
3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB 00001 INV 09/30/2023 1888720239 144515
1 005 6820 DRUGCT DRUGTESTIN 56.89
Invoice Net 56.89
CHECK TOTAL Y/ VUV mememeoo
3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST P 00001 INV 09/30/2023 849027604 144302
1 03453 6830 SHERPATROL BACKGR CHK 372.38
Invoice Net 372.38
CHECK TOTAL 372.38 e
1698 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 00001 NV 09/10/2023 VS-IDA-002-2023 144510
1 00115 8570 TECHNOLOG SOFTWARE 898.00
Invoice Net 898.00
CHECK TOTAL g98.00  mmmmmmeee e
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 09/30/2023 0229345-1827-9 144049
1 002 6950 RD&BR GEN GARBAGE 107.05
Invoice Net 107.05

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 6



unis

Bonner county Ey NG o a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 09/30/2023 0388065-1827-0 144050
1 002 6950 RD&BR GEN GARBAGE 112G
Invoice Net 112.73
CHECK TOTAL 219.78 e
1779 woOoD'S CRUSHING & HAUL 00001 INV 09/30/2023 48759 144301
1 00824 7110 911REPEATR OTHER 1,794.00
Invoice Net 1,794.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,794.00 e

INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27 Page 7
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT :

FUND

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001

002
002
002
002
002

003
003

Report generated:

User:

ORG

00103
00103
00106
00106
00115
00118
00118
00118
00122

002
002
002
002
002

00355
00355

005
005

Program ID:

BOC2823  10/26/2023

ACCOUNT

TREASURER/TAX COLL 001-03-00-000-5570-
TREASURER/TAX COLL 001-03-00-000-6790-

CORONER 001-06-00-000-8300-
CORONER 001-06-00-000-8310-
TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-8570-

GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6890-
GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6930-
GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6980-
VETERANS SERVICES 001-22-00-000-7410-

002-00-00-000-6950-
002-00-00-000-7275-
002-00-00-000-7418-
002-00-00-000-7422-
002-00-00-000-9000-

ROAD & BRIDGE
ROAD & BRIDGE
ROAD & BRIDGE
ROAD & BRIDGE
ROAD & BRIDGE

AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7260-
AIRPORT - SANDPOIN 003-55-00-000-7420-

DRUG COURT
DRUG COURT

005-00-00-000-6590-
005-00-00-000-6820-

DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT COURT

006-00-00-000-5660-
006-00-00-000-6530-
006-00-00-000-6720-
006-00-00-000-6820-
006-00-00-000-7100-
006-00-00-000-7110-
006-00-00-000-7130-
DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7410-
DISTRICT COURT 006-00-00-000-7430-
PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-6670-
PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-7110-
PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-7900-
PROBATION SERVICES 006-61-00-000-8830-

911 OPERATIONS 008-00-22-000-6820-
911 REPEATER SITE 008-00-24-000-7110-

10/26/2023 12:27
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

OVERAGES /SHORTAGES
COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT
AUTOPSIES/LAB FEES
AUTOPSIES/INQUESTS
TYLER SOFTWARE PURCHAS
UTILITIES - INTERNET
UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT
UTILITIES - OTHER
REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE

FUND TOTAL

UTILITIES - GARBAGE
PROF SVCS - PERMITS &
REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY
REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY
GRANT - COUNTY MATCH

FUND TOTAL

PROF. SVCS - ENGINEERI
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - PARTICIPANT
DRUG TESTING

FUND TOTAL

COURT ASSISTANCE OFFIC
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP
DRUG TESTING

PROF. SVCS - LEGAL
PROF. SVCS - OTHER
PROF. SVCS - COURT REP
REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE
REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/
SUPPLIES - OTHER

PROF. SVCS - OTHER
CIGARETTE TAX CARRYOVE
ADULT AL/DRUG MISD PRO

FUND TOTAL

DRUG TESTING
PROF. SVCS - OTHER

“$s% munis

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 09/30/2023

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
22.20 .00
74.76 25,833.05

579.00 22,089.91

150.00 22,089.91

898.00 32,762.34
74.95 4,579,856.46

1,819.42 4,579,856.46

168.85 4,579,856.46
52.62 1,451.88

839. 80

219.78 1,590,104.03

645.00 1,590,104.03
40.16 1,590,104.03

436.35 1,590,104.03

15,894.14 277,206.43
57,943.07
¥ 57,943.07
223.69 8,563.64
56.89 8,563.64
80,58
574.89 .00
10,960.61 37,808.37
657.73 37,808.37
220.00 37,808.37
1,245.00 37,808.37
1,019.14 37,808.37
2,138.50 37,808.37

43.17 37,808.37

121.01 37,808.37
22.12 79,917.32
44,80 79,917.32

1,632.60 79,917.32
48.32 79,917.32
83.00 27,416.35

1,794.00 220,878.48

Page 8



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023

FUND ORG

020 020 REVALUATION

020 020 REVALUATION

024 024 TORT

030 030 PARKS & RECREATION

034 03410 JUSTICE - BLDGS &

034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST

034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL

034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI

034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI

034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE

034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE

034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL

038 038 WATERWAYS

038 038 WATERWAYS

038 038 WATERWAYS

038 038 WATERWAYS

038 038 WATERWAYS

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27
jessica.stephany

User:

Program ID:

apwarrnt

ACCOUNT

020-00-00-000-6510-
020-00-00-000-7040-

024-00-00-000-6870-

030-00-00-000-6955-

034-10-00-000-7530-
034-72-50-000-6820-
034-72-53-000-6830-
034-71-00-000-6720-
034-71-00-000-6900-
034-75-00-000-6440-
034-75-00-000-6520-
034-18-00-000-7170-

038-00-00-000-6930-
038-00-00-000-6955~
038-00-00-000-7000-
038-00-00-000-7710-
038-00-00-000-7860-

FUND TOTAL

EDUCATION - FEES/REGIS
VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN

FUND TOTAL

INSURANCE - DEDUCTIBLE
FUND TOTAL

UTLITIES - SEWAGE
FUND TOTAL

REPAIRS/MAINT - FACILI
DRUG TESTING
BACKGROUND CHECKS
SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP
UTILITIES - CELLULAR T
TRAVEL
DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS
PROF. SVCS - NETWORK A

FUND TOTAL

UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT
UTLITIES - SEWAGE
VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL
UNIFORMS

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

FUND TOTAL

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

munis

2 tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 09/30/2023

AMOUNT

AVLB BUDGET

11,540.
11,540.

45,890.

2,533.

58,924.
28,631.
28,631.
432.
432.
6,284.
6,284.
60,348,

Page

55
55

92



. atyler erp solution

Bonner County 5 s MUNIs

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
143451 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1HY6-6W7Y-19RF INV 09/30/2023 52.62 Sticky notes
143912 5203 PAPE MACHINERY INC 7003917 INV  09/30/2023 12,337.75 LOADER 62431 REPAIRS
144049 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0229345-1827-9 INV  09/30/2023 107.05 D3 trash bin pickup se
144050 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 0388065-1827-0 INV 09/30/2023 112.73 D1 trash bin pickup Se
144083 5286 BONNER COUNTY GIS INVO080 INV 09/30/2023 645.00 Sep 23 GIS Fees
144125 16 ABSOLUTE DRUG TESTING LLC 9496 INV  09/30/2023 220.00 prug Testing
144130 1817 ALSCO LSPO2668953 INV 09/30/2023 121.01 Entry Mat Maintenance
144133 4323 ANIXTER INC 271045958 INV  09/30/2023 1,019.14 courthouse cameras
144134 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1MI9-NTT4-YH4Y INV  09/30/2023 12,416.92 chairs, printers, offi
144137 5625 WANDA MICHELLE BLAZER 2233 INV  09/30/2023 1,495.00 Transcript CR09-22-453
144138 5470 BURNS, PHOEBE 2237 INV  09/30/2023 643.50 Transcript CR09-23-144
144139 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6005583151 INV 09/30/2023 29.98 Copier Maintenance
144140 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6005591555 INV  09/30/2023 13.19 cCopier Maintenance
144141 6046 HICKEY LAW FIRM PLLC 223 INV  09/30/2023 20.00 Attorney Fees - Cv2013
144144 5148 MULTICARE CENTERS OF OCCUPA 158423 INV  09/30/2023 166.00 Drug Screens
144165 2219 GRIZZLY GLASS CENTER WO H0156018 INV 09/30/2023 39.95 CusT# 9468442, CLAIM#
144208 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 85552000000CT23 INV  09/30/2023 1,988.27 COURTHOUSE ELECTRIC/GA
144211 2592 CO-0OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 314212023 INV  09/30/2023 12.72 50 LB TIE WRAP X 3
144212 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 597683 INV  09/30/2023 153.44 FUEL
144214 2592 CO-0OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 395942023 INV 09/30/2023 22.99 BATTERY ALK C 8PK
144217 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 597166 INV  09/30/2023 189.22 FUEL
144218 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 5066940000SEP2023 INV  09/30/2023 19.75 OLD PR ROAD
144222 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4169567229.2 INV  09/30/2023 12.39 UNIFORMS
144223 2248 KG & T SEPTIC INC 38011 INV  09/30/2023 1,125.00 GBC SEPTIC TANK PUMP
144234 5910 PITTMAN, STACY LEE 07.28-09.15.23-1576 INV  09/30/2023 1,085.00 Attorney Fees Cv09-22-

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27 Page 10
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



o° -
L ) '
%o 0% munis
. a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC2823 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144235 5910 PITTMAN, STACY LEE 08.16-09.19.23-57,59 INV  09/30/2023 140.00 Attorney Fees J1V09-23-
144249 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6005747091 INV  09/30/2023 74.76 SEPT 2023 COPIER MAINT
144290 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 195854 INV 09/30/2023 464.00 Firewall Monitoring &
144301 1779 wooD'S CRUSHING & HAULING 48759 INV  09/30/2023 1,794.00 Mobilization, Place &
144302 3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PAYMEN 849027604 INV 09/30/2023 372.38 Investigative Charges
144304 3851 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF 17XT-7K37-MMPX INV 09/29/2023 1,701.66 B.WILSON LAPTOP REF: 1
144309 1813 ALPINE MOTORS 156166 INV  09/30/2023 49.20 OIL CHANGE
144310 2736 LAWNCO 8387 INV  09/30/2023 24.00 FLEET CAR WASH
144311 3637 IDAHO STATE TAX COMMISSION SEPT23 INV  09/30/2023 1,650.00 IAOO0 COURSE 300 FOR 3
144314 6032 ARDURRA GROUP, INC 230499 - 1 INV 09/30/2023 4,625.82 BIG TOYS EASEMENT
144397 2189 GRAINGER INC 9853008051 INV  09/30/2023 71.82 FAC JAIL SECURITY GRAT
144412 3793 BONNER COUNTY TREASURER 0CT23.2 INV  09/30/2023 22.20 OVER/SHORT REIMBURSEME
144422 6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC 2460 INV 09/30/2023 145.45 CRO03, Battery
144423 6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC 2504 INV 09/30/2023 40.16 3TK33, Stater Relay So
144425 3978 NATIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES I 1220461 INV 09/30/2023 579.00 Lab invoice for Hensle
144426 6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC 2432 INV  09/30/2023 290.90 1L005, Batteries
144449 390 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SEP23 INV  09/30/2023 279.98 Guthrie-IJJA Sept. 202
144450 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 9 INV 09/30/2023 77 .30 McCollum- Pre Employme
144451 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 11710120239 INV  09/30/2023 547 .84 Drug Testing
144452 6080 JANECE GEISEL LB1006 INV 09/30/2023 1,200.00 L.B. Psychosexual Eval
144453 3654 INCYTE DIAGNOSTICS B-INCDX-21942 INV 09/30/2023 150.00 Incyte labs for Dunn a
144464 6056 KELLER ASSOCIATES INC 02-0232114 INV 09/30/2023 13,796.72 N Fork E River Br A022
144466 6056 KELLER ASSOCIATES INC 03-0232464 INV 09/30/2023 2,097.42 N Fork E River Br A022
144482 2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 04257257 INV  09/30/2023 74.95 Internet @ 75 Eastside

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 11



Bonner County » munis

a tyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT:  BOC2823  10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 09/30/2023
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144495 2248 KG & T SEPTIC INC 38277 INV 09/30/2023 150.00 PT SERVICE AND SANI DI
144510 1698 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC. VS-IDA-002-2023 INV  09/10/2023 898.00 JSTORMS-TylervetraSpec
144511 4980 AT&T MOBILITY LLC 287289674365MAR23.3 INV  09/29/2023 40.04 Acc#287289674365 cell
144515 3696 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATO 1888720239 INV 09/30/2023 56.89 SEPTEMBER TESTING CONF
WARRANT TOTAL 65,463.11

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jessica Stephany **

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:27 Page 12
User: jessica.stephany .
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #2

October 31, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY24 Claims & Demands in Batch #2

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 Claims Batch #2 $1,037,602.70 & Demands in
Batch #2 $666,297.73, Totaling $1,703,900.43

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 Claims and
Demands in Batch #2 Totaling $1,703,900.43

Recommendation Acceptance: 0 yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

Bonner (eun {—Y Devn and>

DATE: 10/26/2023 WARRANT : d0224 AMOUNT: § 666,297.73

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 09:00 Page il
user: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT : d0224 10/26/2023

CHECK COMMENT

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

313 GARFIELD BAY wA 00001 23.010620 INV 10/02/2023 36.60 143438 157800 GFB Launch Sewer F
483 KANIKSU HEALTH 00001 092023 INV 10/11/2023 640.00 144132 157801 September Encounte
5709 CREASON MOORE D 00001 16227 INV 10/31/2023 5,313.30 144152 158042 creason September
5866 DE GRAAF BEAU 00000 oCT23 INV 10/16/2023 154.00 144263 158043 PER DIEM FUNDS / 2
6115 LACOMBE, CAMERO 00000 OCT23 INV 10/16/2023 154.00 144307 158045 PER DIEM FUNDS / 2
5937 OMODT, LUKE 00000 oCT23 INV 10/16/2023 154.00 144261 158046 PER DIEM FUND / 20
9999 one Time Pay Ve 00000 0CT23.7 INV 10/17/2023 4,000.00 144382 158047 REFUND OF BOND - Z
3711 REININK COLLEEN 00001 OCTZ23A INV  10/17/2023 24.50 144404 158048 Reimbursement for
4078 REININK, BARRY 00000 ocCcT23 INV 10/17/2023 24.50 144402 158049 Reimbursement for
5544 STORMS, JACOB 00000 OCT23 INV  10/16/2023 154.00 144262 158050 PER DIEM FUNDS / 2
5992 UMPQUA BANK 00001 1831049FY24 INV 10/16/2023 214,000.00 144253 158051 Grader Lease 18310
4489 VOGT, CHAD 00000 ocCT23 INV  10/17/2023 25.00 144400 158052 Reimbursement for
3807 HOWARD, ROBERT 00000 oCT23 INV 10/18/2023 154.00 144456 158054 PER DIEM FUNDS / 2
5782 SIMMONS DEVIN 00000 0CT23 INV  10/18/2023 134.14 144448 158055 uUsPs shipping/Cost
5496 CO-ENERGY 00001 CL49294 INV 10/18/2023 5,027.05 144428 158056 D2 Eiweeﬁqy Fuel
6030 S&L UNDERGROUND 00001 sw023-2023-3 INV 10/18/2023 179,518.77 144408 158057 SwW USDA PROJECT AP
774 SANDPOINT AREA 00001 FY2024 INV  10/20/2023 35,000.00 144513 158058 FY24 CONTRIBUTION
1900 AVISTA UTILITIE 00001 36506419440CT23 INV  10/23/2023 481.00 144571 158060 Service @227 Ssouth
6106 KOPSA LEEANN 00000 101823 Parking INV  10/23/2023 32.00 144554 158061 Airport Parking/II
4252 ROCKY POINT INV 00001 Nov2023 INV  10/23/2023 2,500.00 144570 158062 November rent @227
4886 BO CO TR FTO PS 00000 90437 INV 10/24/2023 141,700.87 144626 158063 Ps Medical And Pha
3553 WEX BANK 00002 ocT23 INV  10/24/2023 10,000.00 144619 158064 mid month Fuel Pur
5992 UMPQUA BANK 00001 0cCT2023 INV  10/24/2023 75.00 144649 158065 CAT 140 AWD Motor
5992 UMPQUA BANK 00001 22858210cCT23 INV  10/24/2023 31,297.00 144650 158066 Grader Lease 22858
3548 WESTERN STATES 00001 0oCT2023 INV  10/24/2023 32,201.00 144648 158067 CAT 140 AWD Motor
5560 ZOHO CORPORATIO 00000 2382456 INV 10/25/2023 3,497.00 144656 158068 JISTORMS-Zoho-ADAud
CASH ACCOUNT 000 1002 | 666,297.73 TOTAL

Report generated: 10/26/2023 09:00 Page 2
user: njanes

Program ID: apwarrnt



%% MUuNis

a tyler erp solution

Bonner County : o

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE: 10/26/2023 WARRANT : BOC0224 AMOUNT: § 1,037,602.70

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 1
user: jessica.stephany
program 1ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County : e Munis

. a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
5809 JARED A SLOAN 00001 INV 10/17/2023 59 144384
1 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 31,875.00
Invoice Net 31,875.00
CHECK TOTAL 31,875.00 e
4960 ACCESS 00001 INV  10/11/2023 10508111 144238
1 006 7110 DISTCT OTHER 746.47
Invoice Net 746.47
CHECK TOTAL B26.47 49000 eemeeeee
18 ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVIC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 3104 144598
1 02381 6980 LOCAL OTHER UTIL 675.00
Invoice Net 675.00
CHECK TOTAL 675.00 mmmmmmee———
3934 ACI NORTHWEST INC 00001 INV 10/19/2023 67498 144486
1 03475 7430 JUSTIJUVDET  REPBLDGS 875.00
Invoice Net 875.00
CHECK TOTAL 875.00  emmmeae
30 ADS DIESEL PRODUCTS LL 00001 INV  10/11/2023 26187 144086
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 1,400.79
Invoice Net 1,400.79
30 ADS DIESEL PRODUCTS LL 00001 INV 10/25/2023 26260 144683
1 002 7422 RD&BR GEN REPHEQUIP 1,786.04
Invoice Net 1,786.04
CHECK TOTAL 3,186.83 e
42 AIRSIDE SOLUTIONS INC 00001 INV  10/22/2023 38111 144526
1 00355 7502 AIRSANDPT AIRFLD EQU 749.75
Invoice Net 749.75
CHECK TOTAL 749.75 = emmeeeeee
55 ALBENI FALLS BUILDING 00001 INV  10/11/2023 899351 144085
1 002 8540 RD&BR GEN CONSTR MAT 186.47
Invoice Net 186.47
CHECK TOTAL 186.47 e
79 ALLWEST TESTING AND EN 00001 INV 11/23/2023 233632 144664
1 00118 9480 GENEXP CAP - CIP 5,163.97
Invoice Net 5,163.97
CHECK TOTAL 5,163.97  mmmemmeeee
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/11/2023 14RT-Y1KR-9H11 144209
1 00824 7430 911REPEATR REPBLDGS 67.
Invoice Net 67.83
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV  10/16/2023 1RKX-KXFH-JP7F 144275

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 2



% Munis

()
L a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
ENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00823 6530 911TECH OFFICE 9.20
Invoice Net 9.20
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/16/2023 11D6-FTW4-DNF4 144280
1 34180 6530 JUST-GENEX OFFICE 15.98
Invoice Net 15.98
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/16/2023 17YD-NXQH-DVIP 144283
1 03479 6530 MARINE PTR  OFFICE 21.40
Invoice Net 21.40
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/17/2023 1RYV-4RF4-3GIH 144405
1 34180 6530 JUST-GENEX OFFICE 294.57
Invoice Net 294.57
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/18/2023 1D7Q-T7KL-76H1 144413
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC  OFFICE 12.99
Invoice Net 12.99
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/18/2023 17GD-TW3X-3XVM 144460
1 34180 6530 JUST-GENEX  OFFICE 210.57
Invoice Net 210.57
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/18/2023 IXW1-KXYL-63FW 144462
1 34180 6600 JUST-GENEX NETWORK 207.23
Invoice Net 207.23
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/18/2023 1XF6-TPDP-3VKT 144463
1 03450 7430 SHERADMIN REPBLDGS 9.32
Invoice Net 9.32
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV  10/23/2023 1X7Y-9GVN-6D9Q 144531
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC OFFICE 213.29
Invoice Net 213.29
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV 10/24/2023 1IKRL-TWWG-TCF9 144603
1 03461 8590 JAILDETENT EQUIPMENT 134.11
Invoice Net 134.11
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 0001 INV  10/24/2023 1T4L-Q4YR-4C9H 144604
1 03451 6530 SHERCLCREC  OFFICE 132.46
Invoice Net 132.46
4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICE 00001 INV  10/24/2023 1TVD-QXJIK-1weD 144653
1 00824 6720 911REPEATR SM ASSETS 64.95
Invoice Net 64.95
CHECK TOTAL 1,393.90  mmmmmmm———-
1867 APCO INTERNATIONAL INC 00001 INV  10/17/2023 00085313 144385
1 00824 7820 911REPEATR  CTRCT SVCS 125.00
Invoice Net 125.00
1867 APCO INTERNATIONAL INC 00001 INV 10/18/2023 1031461 144447
1 00823 7820 911TECH CTRCT SVCS 972.00
Invoice Net 972.00
1867 APCO INTERNATIONAL INC 00001 INV 10/23/2023 00085596 144564
1 00823 8950 911TECH SOFTWARE 26,000.00
Invoice Net 26,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 27,097.00 mmmmme———e—
Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 3
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID:

apwarrnt



b abed

609t¥T

809¥¥T

L09¥PT

909+¥T

SO09vPT

009%+T

68vPHT

S8PPIT

OEPPPT

96EVYT

S89VIT

P8IVPT

004%¥T

AD3IHD HIHINOA

v8' 817

¥87°81¢
£7125000000+6£98
€E"SL
eSS
£Z12000000¥649%
80°9T
80°9T
£2.100000095T202
8T 20T
8T 20T
£2150000020569T
06°6¥6'€
#S°TOT
9£°8¥8'¢E
€21500000STT980
T1°0S
TT°0S
£21100000£86STL
09°01¢

9522

70" 88T
£21200000£2F0FE
L1°98
LT°98
£71000000£86608
Z1°58S
LT T6Y
S8°E6
£232000000v6L%L

00" €€
00" €€
00" €€
£9826

6T Z6v
¥9°6€L
¥9°6EC
98198¢
§57¢5¢
§5§725¢
12998t

56" 8%¢E
S6°8FE

S6°8%¢

04SZL8ETO

AVLOL XD3HD

AVLOL X%D3HD

AVLOL AMD3HD

111N ¥3HLO
£202/¥7/0T ANI

JILN ¥IHLO
€202/¥2/0T ANI

711N ¥3IHLO
£202/¥2/0T ANI

1ILN ¥3HLO
£202/v2/0T ANI

111N ¥3HLO
DI¥13373
£202/¥2/0T ANI

ILN ¥3IHLO
£202/90/TT ANI

JILN ¥3IHLO
SIS NSERE!
£202/6T/0T ANI

1ILN ¥IHLO
£202/6T/0T ANI

2I¥103713
Y3IHY0413Nnd
£20Z/8T/0T ANI

AHD ¥DMOvE
€202/LT/0T ANI

SLYIAIND
£202/52/0T ANI

dOHS
£202/52/0T ANI

SWHO4INN
£202/52/0T ANI

39N @2 LOAUT
dX3IN3ID
T0000

13N 3D LOAUT
dX3N3ID
T0000

38N 3D LOAUT
dX3IAN3D
T0000

19N 3D LOAUT
dX3aN3ID
T0000

19N @D LOAUT
dX3N3D
dX3aNID
T0000

19N 9DLOAUT
Avo07

T0000
19N @D LOAUI
dX3N3D
dX3N3D
T0000
18N 2D LOAUT
SHYvd
T0000
19N ®DLOAUT
N3D ¥ERaY
N3D ¥ERaY
10000

18N @2 LOAUT
SdOTT6
TO000

19N BD}UAUI
N3O uEpay
T0000
18N 8D LOAUT
N3O uaRay
TO000

19N @D LOAUTL
TOYLVdU3IHS
10000

udaemde
Aueydaas eaissal

101 weaboag

dasn

0£:21 £202/92/01 :po1eJauab 1uoday

0869 8TTI00 T
SITLINILN VISIAY

0869 8TT00 T
SITLITILN VISIAV

0869 8TTO00 T
SITLITILN VLISIAV

0869 8TT00 T
SATLITILN VLISIAV

0869 8TT00 ¢
0£69 8TT00 T
S3ITLITILN VISIAV

0869 I8€20 T
SITLINILN VISIAV

0869 8TT00 ¢
0£69 8TT00 T
SITLITILN VLISIAV

0869 080 T
SITLITILN VISIAV

0€69 200 ¢
0889 00 T
SITLINILN VISIAY

0€89 Z¢800 T
SSY HDOYVAS3IY ADOT0IANY

048 ¢00 T
TOH NOILDNYLSNOD MOUUY

0¥59 200 T
TOH NOILDNYLSNOD MOUYUY

0TLL ESPED T
JYOLS SNIdUNS AWHY

006T

006T

006T

0061

006T

0061

006T

006T

006T

688T

€881

€881

088T

LNNOWY/3IDIOANT

J1vad 3Nd  3IdAL

S1INNODJV 1/9

£202/.7/11 :3lva 3na

£202/92/0T 20208

LINVYYYM 12DV LNV¥YYM/LDDV ¥3UNSVYIUL ¢00T 000 :LNNODJDV HSYD

1S17 3JI0ANI TIVL3d

3 Aiunoo Jjauuog

uo1n(os dia 19|A) 8 : °

siunw



s ° i
' % e MUNIS
o8 LN
Bonner County ) R | el

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV  10/24/2023 53297600000CT23 144610
1 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 344.83
Invoice Net 344.83

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 58035200000CT23 144611
1 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 1,263.89
Invoice Net 1,263.89

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 51071500000CT23 144612
1 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 29.04
Invoice Net 29.04

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 15664100000CT23 144613
1 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 153.84
Invoice Net 153.84

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 59259300000CT23 144615
1 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 15.15
Invoice Net 15.15

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV  10/24/2023 86589400000CT23 144616
1 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 110.51
Invoice Net 110.51

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 55552000000CT23 144617
1 00118 6930 GENEXP ELECTRIC 175.24
2 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 94.40
Invoice Net 269.64

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV - 10/24/2023 65552000000CT23 144618
1 00118 6930 GENEXP ELECTRIC 167.87
2 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 3155
Invoice Net 199.42

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 75552000000CT23 144620
1 00118 6930 GENEXP ELECTRIC 207 .43
2 00118 6980 GENEXP OTHER UTIL 15.15
Invoice Net 222.58

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 05697200000CT23 144622
1 00355 6930 AIRSANDPT ELECTRIC 37.37
2 00355 6980 AIRSANDPT OTHER UTIL 16.08
Invoice Net 53.45

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV  10/24/2023 62393200000CT23 144623
1 00355 6930 AIRSANDPT ELECTRIC 26.78
Invoice Net 26.78

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 68656500000CT23 144625
1 00355 6930 AIRSANDPT ELECTRIC 157.04
Invoice Net 157.04

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 11080500000CT23 144632
1 00355 6930 AIRSANDPT ELECTRIC 30.18
Invoice Net 30.18

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 28772300000CT23 144636
1 00355 6930 AIRSANDPT ELECTRIC 18.28
Invoice Net 18.28

1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV  10/24/2023 06583400000CT23 144637

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 5



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

1 00355 6930
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 038 6930
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 00356 6930
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930
2 002 6880
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES
1 002 6930

1910 BADGER BUILDING CENTER
1 002 8540

5829 VANA BALBIN

1 00103 8900

97 BIG COUNTRY COMMUNICAT
1 03475 7040

3915 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF
1 03461 6480
2 03461 6480

3915 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF
1 03452 6490

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
WATER
Invoice Net
00001
AIRPRRIVR
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00000
TREASURER
Invoice Net

00001
JUSTIUVDET
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
JAILDETENT

Invoice Net

00001

SHERDETECT

TYPE DUE DATE

ELECTRIC

INV  10/24/2023
ELECTRIC

INV 10/24/2023
ELECTRIC

INV 10/25/2023
ELECTRIC

INV 10/25/2023
ELECTRIC

INV 10/25/2023
ELECTRIC

INV  10/25/2023
ELECTRIC
FUELFORHEA

INV 10/25/2023
ELECTRIC

INV 10/25/2023
CONSTR MAT

INV 10/17/2023
PUB ADM EX

INV  10/19/2023
REPAIR

INV  10/23/2023
PRIS TREXP
PRIS TREXP

INV  10/23/2023
EDUCATION

1

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

WARRANT:

INVOICE/AMOUNT

36.22
36.22
34539500000CT23
35.07

35.07
11342300000CT23
105.70
105.70
68042700000ct23
320
32573
00042700000ct23
18.89
18.89
14275300000ct23
48.24
48.24
85422200000ct23
364.14
699.60

,063.74
92956053150ct23

18.00
18.00
TOTAL

8001-816842

17.56

17.56
TOTAL

0CT23

6.89

6.89
TOTAL

21310

88.35

88.35
TOTAL

AUG23PCD
17.00
14.00
31.00
SEP23PCA
31.18

BoC0224

9,547.55

17.56

6.89

88.35

144643

144644

144678

144679

144680

144681

144682

144714

144392

144484

144558

144560

VOUCHER

D ES

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 6

2 tyler erp solution




Bonner County

2 tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOoC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2 03452 6490 SHERDETECT  EDUCATION 31.58
Invoice Net 62.76
3915 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF 00001 INV 10/23/2023 SEP23PCB 144561
1 03461 6480 JAILDETENT  PRIS TREXP 12.96
2 03461 6480 JAILDETENT  PRIS TREXP 27.04
Invoice Net 40.00
CHECK TOTAL 133.76 mmmmmmme— e
5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER 00000 INV  10/18/2023 BLP2023-0259 144409
1 00123 7260 PLANNING ENGINEER 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER 00000 INV 10/18/2023 BLP2023-0930 144410
1 00123 7260 PLANNING ENGINEER 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER 00000 INV 10/18/2023 BLP2023-0972/0976 144411
1 00123 7260 PLANNING ENGINEER 120.00
Invoice Net 120.00
5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER 00000 INV  10/20/2023 BLP2023-0837 144508
1 00123 7260 PLANNING ENGINEER 100.00
Invoice Net 100.00
5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEER 00000 INV  10/20/2023 BLP2023-0987 144509
1 00123 7260 PLANNING ENGINEER 120.00
Invoice Net 120.00
CHECK TOTAL 540.00 mmmmmmee——-
3793 BONNER COUNTY TREASURE 00000 INV 10/24/2023 OCT23A 144593
1 00103 7850 TREASURER SERV CHG 1,580.00
Invoice Net 1,580.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,580.00 s
5102 BONNER MALL PARTNERSHI 00001 INV 10/12/2023 NOV23 144230
1 01261 7660 MOTVEHSDP RTOTHER 1,351.85
Invoice Net 1,351.85
CHECK TOTAL 1,351.85  mmmmmmmeme-
2091 BROWN HALLY 00001 INV 10/24/2023 0000122 144594
1 00103 7850 TREASURER SERV CHG 700.00
Invoice Net 700.00
CHECK TOTAL 00000  eeececsee———-
2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE 00001 INV 10/25/2023 5154758 144686
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 782.61
Invoice Net 782.61
CHECK TOTAL 782.61 mmmmmmmmee—
6008 CADENCE TEAM, INC 00000 INV  11/10/2023 4034 144251
1 00115 8950 TECHNOLOG SOFTWARE 10,800.00
Invoice Net 10,800.00

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 7



Bonner County _ - R e Munis

. a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 10,800.00  mmmmemm——
954 CAMPBELL FUNERAL SERVI 00001 INV 10/23/2023 2K23215 144553
1 016 8240 INDIGENT INDG CREMA 1,175.00
Invoice Net 1,175.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,175.00 e
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00000 INV 10/20/2023 31371851 144523
1 01261 9350 MOTVEHSDP CAP - LEAS 142 .00
2 01261 6790 MOTVEHSDP COPY MACH 7.02
Invoice Net 149.02
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00000 INV 10/20/2023 31371852 144527
1 01262 9350 MOTVEHPR CAP - LEAS 39.00
2 01262 6790 MOTVEHPR COPY MACH 3.87
Invoice Net 42 .87
CHECK TOTAL 1912.8¢ e
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV  11/13/2023 31371844 144247
1 01130 9350 EXTOFFICE CAP - LEAS 185.00
2 01130 6790 EXTOFFICE COPY MACH 102.99
Invoice Net 287.99
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV  10/20/2023 31371857 144514
1 00101 9350 CLERK CAP - LEAS 135.00
2 00101 7410 CLERK REPOFFICE 75.46
Invoice Net 210.46
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV  10/23/2023 31371846 144540
1 00822 9350 9110PS CAP - LEAS 162.27
2 00822 7410 9110PS REPOFFICE 48 .78
Invoice Net 211.05
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 10/23/2023 31371854 144541
1 03461 9350 JAILDETENT  CAP - LEAS 167.00
2 03461 7420 JAILDETENT  REPEQUIP 15.65
Invoice Net 182.65
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV  10/23/2023 31371853 144544
1 03472 9350 JUSTSHER CAP - LEAS 175.00
2 03450 7420 SHERADMIN REPEQUIP 28.35
Invoice Net 203.35
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV  10/23/2023 31371843 144545
1 004 9350 ELECTIONS CAP - LEAS 149.00
2 004 7420 ELECTIONS REPEQUIP 120.49
Invoice Net 269.49
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 10/23/2023 31371847 144568
1 00127 6530 RISK MGMT OFFICE 116.47
2 00119 9350 PERSONNEL CAP - LEAS 29.33
Invoice Net 145.80
CHECK TOTAL 1,510.79  mmmemmeeeea

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 8
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County Gl il

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

966

4319

1003

1003

1003

186

186

186

186

186

209

G/L ACCOUNTS

1002

CANON SOLUTIONSOAMERIC

1 047

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERIC

1 00123 6790

CARTRIDGE WORLD
1 03475 6530

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.

1 00823 8950

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.

1 00115 8950

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.

1 00115 8950

CINTAS CORPORATION
1 002 6560

CINTAS CORPORATION
1 03451 7110

CINTAS CORPORATION
1 03451 7110

CINTAS CORPORATION
1 002 6560

CINTAS CORPORATION
1 002 6560

CLEARWATER SPRINGS
1 03474 6530

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

#60

#60

#60

#60

#60

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00000
GRANT
Invoice Net

00001
PLANNING
Invoice Net

00002
JUSTIUVDET
Invoice Net

00001

911TECH
Invoice Net

00001

TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net

00001

TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net

00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC

Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00001

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/01/2023
GNT EXPEND

INV  10/16/2023
COPY MACH

INV  10/19/2023
OFFICE

INV 10/23/2023
SOFTWARE

INV 10/25/2023
SOFTWARE

INV  11/17/2023
SOFTWARE

INV 10/11/2023
LAUNDRY

INV 10/17/2023
OTHER

INV 10/23/2023
OTHER

INV  10/25/2023
LAUNDRY

INV  10/25/2023
LAUNDRY

INV  10/01/2023
OFFICE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

6005657963

218.95

218.95
CHECK TOTAL

6005687780

12.51

12.51
CHECK TOTAL

894434
177.42
7. 42
CHECK TOTAL

MN71756
25,850.00
25,850.00

MN30703
24,600.00
24,600.00

MP32510
11,520.00
11,520.00

CHECK TOTAL

4169567229
59.80
59.80
4170567753
21.19
21.19
4171411208
64.21
64.21
4170567807
90.98

90.98
4171262163
91.351
91.31
CHECK TOTAL

109876SEP23
50.95
50.95

CHECK TOTAL

B0C0224 10/26/2023

218.95

iR, 51

177.42

61,970.00

327.49

50.95

DUE DATE:

VOUCHER

144317

144250

144487

144566

144659

144660

144089

144383

144536

144687

144688

144316

11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 9



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

222 CLYDE'S TOWING LLC
1 03450 7060

222 CLYDE'S TOWING LLC
1 03450 7060

2592 CO-0P GAS AND SUPPLY C
1 03479 7040

2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

1 002 7000

2 002 7010
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

1 002 7000

2 002 7010
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

1 002 7030
2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

1 002 7000

2 002 7010

2560 COMMERCIAL ELECTRONICS
1 00823 8950

2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP.
1 00118 6890

2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP.
1 00118 6890

6124 CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLUTI
1 00115 8950

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net
00001
SHERADMIN
Invoice Net

00001
MARINE PTR
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
911TECH
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net
00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/17/2023
TOWING

INV  10/17/2023
TOWING

INV  10/19/2023
REPAIR

INV 10/11/2023
GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV  10/18/2023
GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV 10/18/2023
LUBRICANT

INV  10/25/2023
GASOLINE
DIESEL

INV 10/18/2023
SOFTWARE

INV  10/19/2023
INTERNET

INV 10/24/2023
INTERNET

INV  10/25/2023
SOFTWARE

WARRANT :

383.20

CHECK TOTAL 39.05

cP-0039045
302.80
3,782.01
4,084.81
CP-0040264
204.18
1,144.30
1,348.48
INV-142085
375.39
375.39
CP-0041880
368.97
2,082.21
2,451.18
CHECK TOTAL 8,259.86
INV-32422
11,924.00
11,924.00
CHECK TOTAL

04259425
74.95
74.95
33345
94.95
94.95
CHECK TOTAL

506080
4,788.00
4,788.00

CHECK TOTAL

11,924.00

169.90

4,788.00

BOC0224 10/26/2023

VOUCHER

144388

144389

144479

144091

144431

144690

144416

144492

144638

144661

" MUNis

a tyler erp solution

00
..

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 10



**% munis

L4 a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
VENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2599 CORAL SALES COMPANY 00001 INV 11/09/2023 INV-76823 144421
1 024 6870 TORT INS - DEDU 7,026.00
Invoice Net 7,026.00
CHECK TOTAL 7,026.00  meeeee————-
1039 DAVIS DON 00000 INV 10/20/2023 DAVOCT23 144506
1 00123 6461 PLANNING PZTRAVEL 46.64
Invoice Net 46.64
CHECK TOTAL 46.64 e
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  10/11/2023 01HF1679 144123
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 171.08
Invoice Net 171.08
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  10/16/2023 01HF3690 144281
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 196.52
Invoice Net 196.52
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 10/17/2023 01HF5264 144407
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 91.58
Invoice Net 91.58
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 10/18/2023 01HF5372 144415
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 232.00
Invoice Net 232.00
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  10/18/2023 01HF6163 144457
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 63.68
Invoice Net 63.68
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV 10/23/2023 01HF7058 144529
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 196.52
Invoice Net 196.52
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  10/23/2023 01HF7446 144532
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 211.40
Invoice Net 211.40
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  10/23/2023 01HF7920 144533
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 53.16
Invoice Net 53.16
1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DIST 00001 INV  10/25/2023 01HG0174 144674
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 146.90
Invoice Net 146.90
CHECK TOTAL 1,362.84 mmmemmee—e
4901 EDBURG, KATIE 00000 INV  10/13/2023 0CcT23 144243
1 03473 6450 JUST-PA MILEAGE 64.19
Invoice Net 64.19
CHECK TOTAL e4.19 mmeemm—————-
3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSIO 00001 INV  10/11/2023 136141 144094
1 002 7020 RD&BR GEN TIRES 150.00
Invoice Net 150.00

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 11
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

ENDOR

3950

3950

3950

3950

3950

3950

3950

3008

3188

3188

3192

3192

3192

3192

1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

ELITE TIRE
1 002

ELITE TIRE
1 002

ELITE TIRE
1 002

ELITE TIRE
1 002

ELITE TIRE
1 002

ELITE TIRE
1 002

ELITE TIRE
1 002

EMPIRE POL
1 00822

EVERGREEN
1 002
2 002

EVERGREEN
1 002

EXBABYLON
1 34180

EXBABYLON
1 00115

EXBABYLON
1 00115

EXBABYLON

& SUSPENSIO
7020

& SUSPENSIO
7020

& SUSPENSIO
7020

& SUSPENSIO
7020

& SUSPENSIO
7020

& SUSPENSIO
7020

& SUSPENSIO
7020

YGRAPH & EMP
6830

SUPPLY
7030
6540

SUPPLY
6540

PROFESSIONAL
7110

PROFESSTONAL
8950

PROFESSIONAL
8690

PROFESSIONAL

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:
Program ID:

jessic
apwarr

a.stephany
nt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

R PO

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
911o0Ps
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-GENEX
Invoice Net

00001
TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net
001

TECHNOLOG
Invoice Net
00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV
TIRES

10/18/2023

INV
TIRES

10/25/2023

INV
TIRES

10/25/2023

INV
TIRES

10/25/2023

INV
TIRES

10/25/2023

INV
TIRES

10/25/2023

INV
TIRES

10/25/2023

INV 10/24/2023
BACKGR CHK

INV  10/11/2023
LUBRICANT
SHOP

NV 10/18/2023
SHOP

INV  10/16/2023
OTHER

INV  10/28/2023
SOFTWARE

INV 10/28/2023
COMP SVCS

INV  10/28/2023

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

136306
1,005.00
1,005.00

136452

487.50
487.50

136425
1,385.00
1,385.00

136434
1,053.66
1,053.66

136561
ZLDS . 32
Zer15.32

136528
3,400.00
3,400.00

136575

260.00
260.00

CHECK TOTAL

EPEC 23025
200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL

362830

CHECK TOTAL

195893
60.00
60.00
195776
2,535.00
2,535.00
195874
150.00
150.00
195905

BOC0224 10/26/2023

9,856.48

200.00

116.06

00
hS

DUE DATE

VOUCHER

144433

144692

144693

144694

144695

144696

144697

144652

144095

144434

144273

144320

144321

144322

" Munis

2 tyler erp solution

1 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 12



Bonner County 2 < 5% munis

L a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT :

BOC0224 10/26/2023

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

G/L ACCOUNTS

TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 00115 8690 TECHNOLOG COMP SVCS 30.00
Invoice Net 30.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,775.00  eeeeeceea-
3214 FASTENAL CO. 00000 INV  10/19/2023 IDCOE188426 144490
1 03475 7430 JUSTIUVDET  REPBLDGS 197.05
Invoice Net 197.05
CHECK TOTAL 197.05 e
3900 FENTON, VALERIE 00000 INV 10/13/2023 0CcT23 144242
1 03473 6450 JUST-PA MILEAGE 64.19
Invoice Net 64.19
CHECK TOTAL 64.19  mmmmemeeee
5164 FOR THE RECORD 00002 INV 11/15/2023 PSI01333 144252
1 00115 8950 TECHNOLOG SOFTWARE 795.00
Invoice Net 795.00
CHECK TOTAL 795.00 e
5631 FRANKENBACH DAVID 00000 INV 10/20/2023 FRAOCT23 144504
1 00123 6461 PLANNING PZTRAVEL 23.58
Invoice Net 23.58
CHECK TOTAL 23.58 e
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 10/11/2023 PC001595095:01 144096
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 1,134.28
Invoice Net 1,134.28
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV 10/11/2023 PC001596084:01 144098
100 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 64.21
Invoice Net 64.21
3822 FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 00001 INV  10/25/2023 PC001597813:01 144698
1 002 7418 RD&BR GEN REPHTRUCKS 82.44
Invoice Net 82.44
CHECK TOTAL 1,280.93  mmmemmmmeee
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 10/16/2023 BC1972415 144300
1 03461 7710 JAILDETENT  UNIFORMS 259.32
Invoice Net 259.32
CHECK TOTAL 259.32 mmmmmmeeee-
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 10/25/2023 161136 144669
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 101.19
Invoice Net 101.19
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV 10/25/2023 161246 144670
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 21.70
Invoice Net 21.70
CHECK TOTAL 122.89 mmmmmeeee

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

User:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

Page 13



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002

ENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS
2190 GRANITE AVIATION LLC
1 00355 7661

5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL
1 02381 7370

2242 HAGELBERG LUKE
1 03474 6460

1232 HI-LINE INC
1 002 6540

3444 IDAHO ASSOC OF NOXIOUS
1027 6520

5101 INLAND POLYGRAPH
1 03474 7100

3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT
1 02381 6980

3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT
1 002 6940

3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING I
1 03475 8000

6120 MTS PARTNERS INC
1 03451 6530

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

R PO
00001
AIRSANDPT

Invoice Net

00002
LOCAL
Invoice Net

00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
WEEDS |
Invoice Net

00002
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
LOCAL
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00002
JUSTIUVDET
Invoice Net

00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/12/2023
OFFICERNT

INV 11/08/2023
HOUSE HAZ

INV  10/11/2023
PER DIEM

INV 10/18/2023
SHOP

INV 10/18/2023
DUES

INV  10/01/2023
LEGAL

INV  11/05/2023
OTHER UTIL

INV  10/25/2023
STR LIGHT

INV  10/19/2023
HYGIENE

INV  10/18/2023
OFFICE

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

NOV23
450.00
450.00
CHECK TOTAL

100723SPW-BON
8,052.83
8,052.83
CHECK TOTAL

22420CT23

86.46

86.46
CHECK TOTAL

11073048

9733

97.33
CHECK TOTAL

IANWCS24-13
150.00
150.00

CHECK TOTAL

093023

500.00

500.00
CHECK TOTAL

621460010CT23
46.78
46.78
854500010ct23
41.99
41.99

CHECK TOTAL

0484348-1IN

124.25

124.25
CHECK TOTAL

1075037
1,919.00
1,919.00

CHECK TOTAL

450.

8,052

86.

97.

150.

500.

88.

124.

1,919.

B0OC0224 10/26/2023

00

.83

46

33

00

00

77

25

00

VOUCHER

144231

144399

144244

144446

144458

144324

144601

144677

144480

144455

L]
o %

%0 0% muniS

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 14



Bonner County

DETAI

CASH

4703

4704

4705

3925

482

482

507

6082

5902

6051

L INVOICE LIST

ACCOUNT: 000 1002

G/L ACCOUNTS

JAMES WHITE CREDIT SHE
1 00824 7660

JAMES WHITE JR EXEMPT
1 00824 7660

JAMES WHITE JR NONEXEM
1 00824 7660

JENSEN, JENNIFER
1 00112 6440

KAMINSKY, SULLENBERGER
1 03475 6440

KAMINSKY, SULLENBERGER
1 03475 6440

KENWORTH SALES
1 002 7750
2 002 7418

KILGORE CONSTRUCTION I
1 00118 9480

KIRTLEY, ROBERT NOLAN
1 03471 7100

LEAVERTON LAND PRESERV

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:
Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
911REPEATR
Invoice Net

00000
911REPEATR
Invoice Net

00000
911REPEATR
Invoice Net

00000
EXTHORTICU
Invoice Net

00000
JUSTIUVDET
Invoice Net

00001
JUSTIUVDET
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
JUST-CIVIL
Invoice Net

00001

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/23/2023
RTOTHER

INV 10/23/2023
RTOTHER

INV 10/23/2023
RTOTHER

INV 10/31/2023
TRAVEL

INV  10/19/2023
TRAVEL

INV  10/19/2023
TRAVEL

INV 10/18/2023
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

INV  10/16/2023
CAP - CIP

INV  10/20/2023
LEGAL

INV  10/19/2023

WARRANT :

0CT23

273.00

273.00
CHECK TOTAL

0CT23a
1,281.00
1,281.00
CHECK TOTAL

0CT23b
2,646.00
2,646.00
CHECK TOTAL

INVOICE/AMOUNT

BOC0224 10/26/2023

273

Q26D

2,646.

Conference Per Diem

57.50
57.50
CHECK TOTAL

2024-01-08
600.00

600.00
CHECK TOTAL

2024-03-03

375.00

375.00
CHECK TOTAL

024P15795
25.00
96.70
121.70
CHECK TOTAL

KCI-2B
406,465.47
406,465.47

CHECK TOTAL

1148
5,000.00
5,000.00

CHECK TOTAL

45

57.

600.

375

121,

406,465

5,000.

.00

00

00

50

00

.00

70

.47

00

DUE DATE:

VOUCHER

144547

144548

144549

144248

144481

144483

144435

144259

144522

144494

munis

a tyler erp solution

11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 15



Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BoCc0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

G/L ACCOUNTS

TYPE DUE DATE

INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 047 8994 GRANT DEMGRANTS 7,491.00
Invoice Net 7,491.00
CHECK TOTAL 7,4912.00 e
5943 STEEL LLC 00001 INV 10/17/2023 17134831 144394
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 350.00
2 00110 7530 BLDGGRD REPFACILIT 350.00
Invoice Net 700.00
5943 STEEL LLC 00001 INV 10/25/2023 16835311 144662
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 1,075.00
Invoice Net 1,075.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,775.00 e
5962 LTR INTERMEDIATE HOLDI 00001 INV  10/24/2023 2599767 144614
1 023 7320 SOL WASTE SP WASTE 3,864.41
Invoice Net 3,864.41
CHECK TOTAL N S
1335 LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES 00001 INV  10/11/2023 389110 144122
1 03453 8590 SHERPATROL EQUIPMENT 272 .80
Invoice Net 272.80
1335 LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES 00001 INV 10/16/2023 389228 144267
1 03453 8590 SHERPATROL EQUIPMENT 1,780.45
Invoice Net 1,780.45
CHECK TOTAL 2,053.25 e
1411 MOTOROLA 00001 INV  10/18/2023 8230423251 144414
1 34180 8790 JUST-GENEX SPILLMAN 68,200.10
Invoice Net 68,200.10
CHECK TOTAL 68,200.120 e
1422 MT. BALDY DENTAL 00001 INV  10/12/2023 050CT2023PT 144145
1 03461 8060 JAILDETENT  MEDICAL 816.00
Invoice Net 816.00
CHECK TOTAL gle.00 e
1434 MURPHEY LAW OFFICE PLL 00002 INV 10/01/2023 147-16-2 144516
1 03471 7100 JUST-CIVIL LEGAL 1,300.00
Invoice Net 1,300.00
1434 MURPHEY LAW OFFICE PLL 00002 INV 10/01/2023 147-15-2 144517
1 03471 7100 JUST-CIVIL LEGAL 4,900.00
Invoice Net 4,900.00
1434 MURPHEY LAW OFFICE PLL 00002 INV  10/01/2023 147-17-2 144518
1 03471 7100 JUST-CIVIL LEGAL 3,000.00
Invoice Net 3,000.00
CHECK TOTAL 9,200.00 e
Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 16
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID:

apwarrnt



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

4244

2320

2320

2320

2320

2320

2323

2323

2323

2326

2326

6116

G/L ACCOUNTS

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

NEBRASKAGURL CREATIONS 00001

1 03475 7710

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 027 7520

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 03461 8590

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 03457 8650

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 03457 8650

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
1 03454 7420

NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE
1017 8750

NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE
1 017 8750

NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE
1017 8750

NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY

1 00406 6700

NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY

1 024 6870

JAY NORTHAM
1 03474 6460

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

JUSTJQVDET
Invoice Net

00001
WEEDS
Invoice Net

00002
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net
00002
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00002
SHERAUTO
Invoice Net
00002
SHERSEARCH
Invoice Net

00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net
00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net
00001
SOL WASTE
Invoice Net

00001
ELECT-NOV
Invoice Net

00001

TORT
Invoice Net

00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/19/2023
UNIFORMS

INV 10/18/2023
REPOTHER

INV  10/16/2023
EQUIPMENT

INV 10/19/2023
TOOLSSML

INV  10/19/2023
TOOLSSML

INV 10/23/2023
REPEQUIP

INV  10/23/2023
CONTRMISC

INV 10/25/2023
CONTRMISC

CRM 10/25/2023
CONTRMISC

INV  10/18/2023
SECURITY

INV  10/19/2023
INS - DEDU

INV 10/25/2023
PER DIEM

WARRANT :

CHECK TOTAL

42394/8

42.72

42.72
CHECK TOTAL

42342/8
134.97
134.97

42416/8

19.99

19.99

42417/B

59.98

59.98

42418/8
131.94
131.94

CHECK TOTAL

4862
2,250.00
2,250.00

4902

62,625.00
62,625.00

CHECK TOTAL

60754
140.00
140.00
60759
345.00
345.00
CHECK TOTAL

61160ct23

43.23

43.23
CHECK TOTAL

BOC0224 10/26/2023

187.00

42.72

346.88

64,375.00

485.00

43.23

VOUCHER

144488

144459

144269

144497

144498

144535

144556

144689

144691

144417

144465

144380

Page

2 tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

17



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

5800

5800

5800

2788

2798

2815

1453

5203

5203

5203

5887

G/L ACCOUNTS

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
1 03461 8060

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
1 03461 6620

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
1 03461 6620

OXARC
1 038 7860
PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCL

1 002 7422

PANHANDLE AREA COUNCIL
1 00118 7660

PANHANDLE HEALTH DISTR
1011 8750

PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 002 7422

PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 00355 7420

PAPE MACHINERY INC
1 00355 7420

PREMIER LAND SERVICE L
1 047 8994

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00000
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
JATILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
WATER
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
GENEXP
Invoice Net

00001
HEALTH
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
ATIRSANDPT
Invoice Net
00001
AIRSANDPT
Invoice Net

00001
GRANT
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/23/2023
MEDICAL

INV 10/23/2023
CLEANING

INV  10/23/2023
CLEANING

INV  10/19/2023
MISCEXPENS

INV  10/11/2023
REPHEQUIP

INV  10/12/2023
RTOTHER

INV  10/19/2023
CONTRMISC

INV  10/11/2023
REPHEQUIP

INV 10/22/2023
REPEQUIP

INV  10/22/2023
REPEQUIP

INV  10/17/2023
DEMGRANTS

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

334715766001
22.99

22.99
CHECK TOTAL 22.99

334715771001

42.82
336485026001
4.15
4.15
CHECK TOTAL 46.97

0031922349
201.50

201.50
CHECK TOTAL 201.50

8510748
61.09
61.09
CHECK TOTAL 61.09

NOV23
7,020.01
7,020.01

CHECK TOTAL 7,020.01

IN26

124,373.00
124,373.00
CHECK TOTAL 124,373.00
14823184
311.52
311.52
14851026
283.22
283.22

14859942

20.99

20.99

CHECK TOTAL 615.73

1206
25,880.00
25,880.00

BOC0224 10/26/2023

VOUCHER

144537

144538

144539

144496

144099

144232

144491

144100

144524

144525

144387

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 18

2 tyler erp solution



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

3328

3329

6052

6052

6003

6003

6003

6003

5864

755

G/L ACCOUNTS

PRIEST RIVER GLASS

1 024

6870

1002

PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDW
6540

1 002

PROVIDENCE HEALTH &
1 03461 8060
PROVIDENCE HEALTH &
1 03461 8060
RED'S POWER SUPPLY,
1 002 7040
RED'S POWER SUPPLY,
1 002 7040

2 002 7418

3 002 7422
RED'S POWER SUPPLY,
1 002 7750

2 002 7422
RED'S POWER SUPPLY,
1 002 7422

S5E

SE

LL

LL

IS19

LL

JACQUELINE SUE RUCKER

1 00123

7310

SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATI

1 002
2 002

7750
6540

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
jessica.stephany

User:
Program ID:

apwarrnt

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
TORT
Invoice Net

00002
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00000
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00000
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
000

RD&BR GEN

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net
00000

RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00000
PLANNING
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/12/2023
INS - DEDU

INV  10/25/2023
SHOP

INV  10/24/2023
MEDICAL

INV 10/24/2023
MEDICAL

INV  10/11/2023
REPAIR

INV 10/11/2023
REPAIR
REPHTRUCKS
REPHEQUIP

INV 10/18/2023
SHIPANDFRT
REPHEQUIP

INV 10/25/2023
REPHEQUIP

INV  10/20/2023
HEARING

INV  10/18/2023
SHIPANDFRT
SHOP

WARRANT :

CHECK TOTAL
654130
324.72
324.72
TOTAL

385833

28.99

28.99
TOTAL

1311626520
269.00

269.00
1311626590
538.00

538.00
CHECK TOTAL

2574
310.00
310.00

2575
141.86
465.00
310.00
916.86

2595

28.01
596.00
624.01

2608
620.00
620.00
TOTAL

015
675.00
675.00
TOTAL

92949042
19.10
358.00
377.10
CHECK TOTAL

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

CHECK

INVOICE/AMOUNT

"t MUNIiS

BOC0224 10/26/2023

25,880.00
144147

324.72
144699

28.99
144624
144627

807.00
144101
144102
144436
144702

2,470.87
144507

675.00
144437

377.10

VOUCHER

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 19



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

763

2409

2456

2847

2878

2879

2879

2879

4290

5803

G/L ACCOUNTS

SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SP
1 03479 7740
2 03461 7740

SCHAFFERS TOWING LLC
1 03450 7060

SELKIRK ASSOCIATION OF
1 020 0

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
1 34180 8950

SIRENNET.COM
1 03472 9390

SIX ROBBLEES' INC
1 002 7422

SIX ROBBLEES' INC
1 002 7422

SIX ROBBLEES' INC
1 002 6540

SOLV BUSINESS SOLUTION
1 006

LESLIE ALLAN SONGSTAD
1 00123 6461

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
MARINE PTR
JAILDETENT

Invoice Net

00001
SHERADMIN

Invoice Net

00001
REVAL

Invoice Net

00001
JUST-GENEX

Invoice Net

00001
JUSTSHER

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN

Invoice Net

00001
DISTCT

Invoice Net

00000
PLANNING

Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/24/2023
FIREARMS Q
FIREARMS Q

INV  10/17/2023
TOWING

INV  10/16/2023
DUES

INV 10/23/2023
SOFTWARE

INV  10/23/2023
CAP - VEHI

INV 10/11/2023
REPHEQUIP

INV 10/11/2023
REPHEQUIP

INV  10/25/2023
SHOP

INV  10/11/2023
OFFICE

INV  10/20/2023
PZTRAVEL

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

93435
1,000.00
604.30
1,604.30
CHECK TOTAL

23-017823

B3l.11

5311
CHECK TOTAL

44235
45.00
45.00
CHECK TOTAL

B17521477
1,282.10
1,282.10

CHECK TOTAL

0271204
10,296.00
10,296.00

CHECK TOTAL

05P41823
175.38
175.38
05P41727
267.50
267.50
05rP40528
33.61
33.61
CHECK TOTAL

433184

706.28

706.28
CHECK TOTAL

SONOCT23

164.01

164.01
CHECK TOTAL

1,604.

53E%

45

1,282.

10,296.

476.

706.

164.

B0C0224 10/26/2023

30

11

.00

10

00

49

28

01

VOUCHER

144602

144398

144312

144567

144528

144103

144104

144704

144239

144503

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

CHECK

Page 20

a tyler erp solution



*%e MUNiS

L atyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
ENDOR G/L ACCOUNTS R PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV 10/12/2023 358239 144213
1 03410 7530 JUSTBLDGS REPFACILIT 16.56
Invoice Net 16.56
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV  10/12/2023 358191 144215
1 00110 8680 BLDGGRD SNOW REM 7.79
Invoice Net 779
CHECK TOTAL 24:35 000 ssceamwsasssas
5098 STRUCTURED COMMUNICATI 00001 INV 10/23/2023 0235350-1IN 144565
1 34180 7110 JUST-GENEX  OTHER 337.50
Invoice Net 3372.50
CHECK TOTAL 337.50 e
6093 JOSEPH R. SULLIVAN 00001 INV 10/11/2023 00791 144237
1 006 7100 DISTCT LEGAL 745.50
Invoice Net 745.50
CHECK TOTAL 745.50 ecescesseae
5073 SUNBELT CONTROLS INC 00001 INV  10/12/2023 2025379 144216
00110 8750 BLDGGRD CONTRMISC 1,099.00
Invoice Net 1,099.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,099.00 = emmmmmeeeee
6088 SUPERIOR PLUMBING LLC 00001 INV 10/17/2023 0oCT23 144391
1 00103 8900 TREASURER PUB ADM EX 309.00
Invoice Net 309.00
CHECK TOTAL 309.00 0 emmeemeee
5471 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RU 00001 INV  10/25/2023 197-1151103 144671
1 03457 7040 SHERAUTO REPAIR 20,435.70
Invoice Net 20,435.70
CHECK TOTAL 20,435.70 e
3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST P 00000 INV 10/01/2023 849042141 144315
1 03474 6490 PUBLIC DEF EDUCATION 1,013.01
Invoice Net 1,013.01
CHECK TOTAL 1,013.020 e
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV  10/11/2023 71913704 144106
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 358.64
Invoice Net 358.64
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV  10/11/2023 71913397 144107
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 487.03
Invoice Net 487.03
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 001 INV  10/11/2023 71911427 144109
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 1,461.74
Invoice Net 1,461.74
Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 21

User:

Program ID:

jessica,stephany
apwarrnt



o .
%% MUNISs

o*
a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST
CASH ACCOUNT: 000 1002 TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT WARRANT : B80C0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE VOUCHER
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 10/11/2023 71911772 144110
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 475.04
Invoice Net 475.04
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV  10/11/2023 71912974 144111
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 107.95
Invoice Net 107.95
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV  10/17/2023 71913195 144386
1 03457 8650 SHERAUTO TOOLSSML 232.03
Invoice Net 232.03
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 10/18/2023 71916327 144439
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 338.13
Invoice Net 338.13
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 10/18/2023 71915144 144441
1 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 277.79
Invoice Net oi7.79
3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 00001 INV 10/25/2023 71917113 144705
1 002 7030 RD&BR GEN LUBRICANT 149.95
2 002 6540 RD&BR GEN SHOP 198.29
Invoice Net 348.24
CHECK TOTAL 4,086.59 mmmmeeee—
6045 TMA @ YOUR SERVICE, LL 00000 INV 10/24/2023 27240 144573
1 00118 6840 GENEXP HEALTH WEL 818.00
Invoice Net 818.00
CHECK TOTAL 818.00 e
5804 DEBBY L TRINEN 00000 INV  10/20/2023 TRIOCT23 144505
1 00123 6461 PLANNING PZTRAVEL 164.27
Invoice Net 164.27
CHECK TOTAL 164,27 sSoomoocooso
5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 00001 INV 10/12/2023 3028800171 144210
1 03462 7630 JAILKITCH FOOD 6,807.25
Invoice Net 6,807.25
5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 00001 INV  10/19/2023 3028800172 144499
1 03462 7630 JAILKITCH FooD 6,433.18
Invoice Net 6,433.18
CHECK TOTAL 13,240.43 mmmmeee
1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 00000 INV  10/01/2023 133440 144323
1 03474 7110 PUBLIC DEF OTHER 84.00
Invoice Net 84.00
1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 00000 INV  10/25/2023 133753 144357
1 03474 7110 PUBLIC DEF OTHER 42.00
Invoice Net 42.00
CHECK TOTAL 126.00 e

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 22



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 000

1708

1714

1714

2474

2483

2483

2919

2919

4582

3548

3548

G/L ACCOUNTS

UNITED DATA SECURITY
1 03473 7110

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
1 03451 6750

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
1 03451 6750

VERIZON WIRELESS
1 03475 6900
2 00661 6900

VICTORY SUPPLY
1 03461 7863

VICTORY SUPPLY
1 03461 8010

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID
1 030 6950

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID
1 030 6950

WELLNESS ENHANCEMENT C
1 03474 7100

WESTERN STATES EQUIPME
1 002 7750
2 002 7422

WESTERN STATES EQUIPME
1 002 5
2 002 7418

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

User:

jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt

1002

TREASURER ACCT/WARRANT ACCT

00001
JUST-PA
Invoice Net

00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net
00001
SHERCLCREC
Invoice Net

00001
JUSTIUVDET
PROBSVCS

Invoice Net

00001
JAILDETENT

Invoice Net
0001

JAILDETENT
Invoice Net

00001
PARKS
Invoice Net
00001
PARKS
Invoice Net

00000
PUBLIC DEF
Invoice Net

00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net
00001
RD&BR GEN
RD&BR GEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  10/16/2023
OTHER

INV  10/16/2023
POSTAGE

INV  10/23/2023
POSTAGE

INV 10/19/2023
CELL PHONE
CELL PHONE

INV  10/12/2023
INMTSUPPLY

INV 10/12/2023
INMCLOTHIN

INV  10/12/2023
GARBAGE

INV  10/12/2023
GARBAGE

INV  11/03/2023
LEGAL

INV  10/18/2023
SHIPANDFRT
REPHEQUIP

INV 10/18/2023
SHIPANDFRT
REPHTRUCKS

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

133757
42.00
42.00

CHECK TOTAL

00001y2v32413
9.46
9.46
00001Y2v32423

13.84

CHECK TOTAL

9643706350CT23
124.92

426.40
55.1.32

CHECK TOTAL

INV88487
159.00
159.00

INV88516

73.92

73.92

CHECK TOTAL
26-39980-73002SEP23

141.07
141.07

62045-45009SEP23
63.86

63.86

CHECK TOTAL

2014-8304
1,750.00
1,750.00

CHECK TOTAL

IN002561023
29.58
287.61
317.19
IN002549409
59.15

3,647.29
3,706.44

BOC0224 10/26/2023

*aee MUNiS

L a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

VOUCHER CHECK

144258

144270

144534

144493

144142

144143

144219

144220

144318

144442

144443

Page 23



Juaaemde 1a1 wedaboud
Aueydais-eaissal ta3asn

7 abed 0€:2T £20Z/9Z/01 :poaeJauab 1soday

IVL0L XD3HD

66" 251 18N 9JLOAUT
66" LET INOHd3 T3 L 90TONHD3L 0Z69 STT00 T
L¥Iv¥T £2120809T-992-80¢ £20Z/v2/0T ANI T0000 D77 ¥38I4 LSAMHLYON ¥8ZS
/9°EZ 19N 92L0AUT
18 €2 INOHdITIL 90TONHDIL 0269 STTO00 T
99 FT £2120952¥-592-80¢2 €£202/¥Z/0T ANI T0000 D77 ¥38I4 LSAIMHLYON $8ZS
59°'T8 19N 9D LOAUT
$9°18 INOHdIA 3L D0TONHD3L 0769 STTO0 T
09T £21008%E6-£92-807 £202/¥2/0T ANI T0000 D77 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON $8ZS
6198 19N 9D LOAUT
6T 98 INOHdI 3L 90TONHDIL 0269 STT00 T
TZ9v¥T £21d35961099280¢ €202/60/TT ANI T0000 D77 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON $8ZS
9/°8% 39N °¥JLOAUT
9/° 85§ INOHdI 3L 90TONHDAL 0269 STTO00 T
Z0SPbT £21000%95-592-802 £20Z/6T/0T ANI T000 2717 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON $8ZS
6" GS 38N 3D LOAUT
G6°GS ANOHd3 3L 90TONHDIL 0769 STT00 T
TOSPHT £Z100v#90-£92-802 £202/6T/0T ANI T0000 2717 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON 8¢S
00°0£€ 39N 82L0AUT
00" 0E€ INOHdI AL 90T1ONHDIL 0769 STT00 T
00St¥T £21209220-68T-802 £20Z/6T/0T ANI T0000 D717 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON $8ZS§
___________ 00°052'¥ IVL0L ¥D3HD
00°0S¢' ¥ 39N @2L0AUT
00°052't dHSY LNY1d N3ID ¥aRay 0618 200 T
SPrP T 95/8% €20Z/8T/0T ANI T0000 7NVH @ ONIHSNYD S,A00M G6Z/T
___________ 0v"TT6 VL0l XD3HD
0v° 116 39N 381 LOAUT
0F°TT6 ¥3HLO HDALTT6 0TTZ £2800 T
0ESHPT SOTET €202/€2/0T ANI TO000 ~DNI SS3T3UIM U0 AIUIM 96/T
___________ 00°00S '€ IVLOL HDIHD
00°005 ‘s 18N ¥ LOAUT
00°005'E IDIT4NOD  14DVSvDand 00¢£Z 6TPED T
CECVIT £2.100 £20Z/2T/0T ANI TO000 d ¥ LIYVOUVIW SWYITIIM ZH/T
___________ €9°E20'Y IVL0L ¥D3HD

AD3HD

HIHDNOA

£20Z/42/1T :31va 3ana

uonn|os dio 19} &

siunuw °

£202/92/0T +Zz0208

LINNOWY/IDTIOANT

L INVYYYM

Jivad 3Na  3dALl

INVYYYM/L1DDV HI¥NSVIYL

SINNODDV 1/

Z00T

000 :LNNODDV HSYD

1SI7 3D10ANI TIVL3a

~ Ayunog ssuuog



Bonner County . s

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT : BOC0224  10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
001 00101 CLERK 001-01-00-000-7410- REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE 75.46 5,802.69
001 00101 CLERK 001-01-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 135.00 -17,871.78
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX COLL 001-03-00-000-7850- SERVICE CHARGES 2,280.00 25,833.05
001 00103 TREASURER/TAX coLL 001-03-00-000-8900- PUBLIC ADMINSTRATOR EX 315.89 25,833.05
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-7530- REPAIRS/MAINT - FACILI 350.00 20,648.16
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-8680- CONTRACTS - SNOW REMOV 7.79 20,648.16
001 00110 FACILITIES 001-10-00-000-8750- CONTRACTS - MISC 1,099.00 20,648.16
001 00112 EXTENSION HORTICUL 001-13-12-000-6440- TRAVEL 57.50 8,615.94
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-6920- UTILITIES - TELEPHONE 774.41 32,762.34
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-8690- CONTRACTS - COMPUTER S 180.00 32,762.34
001 00115 TECHNOLOGY 001-15-00-000-8950- SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S 55,038.00 32,762.34
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6840- HEALTH & WELLNESS PROG 818.00 4,579,856.46
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6890- UTILITIES - INTERNET 169.90 4,579,856.46
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 4,586.94 4,579,856.46
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 2,594.89 4,579,856.46
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-7660- RENT/LEASE - OTHER 7,020.01 4,579,856.46
001 00118 GENERAL FUND EXPEN 001-18-00-000-9480- CAPITAL - CONSTRUCTION 411,629.44 4,579,856.46
001 00119 PERSONNEL 001-19-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 29.33 3,898.15
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-6461- P&Z - TRAVEL & MEALS R 398.50 22,962.45
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 12.51 22,962.45
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-7260- PROF. SVCS - ENGINEERI 540.00 22,962.45
001 00123 PLANNING 001-23-00-000-7310- PROF. SVCS - HEARING E 675.00 22,962.45
001 00127 RISK MANAGEMENT 001-27-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 116.47 77.43
001 01130 EXTENSION OFFICE  001-13-00-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 102.99 8,615.94
001 01130 EXTENSION OFFICE  001-13-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 185.00 1,061.87
001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA 001-26-01-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 7.02 7,768.81
001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA 001-26-01-000-7660- RENT/LEASE - OTHER 1,351.85 7,768.81
001 01261 MOTOR VEHICLE - SA 001-26-01-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 142.00 121.00
001 01262 MOTOR VEHICLE - PR 001-26-02-000-6790- COPY MACHINE USE/MAINT 3.87 7,768.81
001 01262 MOTOR VEHICLE - PR 001-26-02-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 39.00 121.00

FUND TOTAL 490)

002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6540- SUPPLIES - SHOP 4,573.65 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6560- SUPPLIES - LAUNDRY 242.09 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6880- UTILITIES - FUEL FOR H 793.45 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6930~ UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 973.27 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-6940- UTILITIES - STREET LIG 41.99 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7000- VEHICLES - FUEL, GASOL 875.95 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7010- VEHICLES - FUEL, DIESE 7,008.52 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7020- VEHICLES - TIRES 9,856.48 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7030- VEHICLES - LUBRICANTS 542,84 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 451.86 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7418- REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY 6,272.53 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7422- REPAIRS/MAINT - HEAVY 5,815.93 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-7750~ SHIPPING AND FREIGHT 160.84 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8470- CULVERTS 239.64 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8490- PLANT ASPHALT MIX 4,250.00 1,590,104.03
002 002 ROAD & BRIDGE 002-00-00-000-8540- OTHER ROAD CONSTR MATE 204.03 1,590,104.03
Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 25
User: jessica.stephany

Program ID:

apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023

FUND ORG

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00355 AIRPORT - SANDPOIN

003 00356 AIRPORT - PRIEST R

004 004 ELECTIONS

004 004 ELECTIONS

004 00406 ELECTION - NOVEMBE

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 006 DISTRICT COURT

006 00661 PROBATION SERVICES

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00822 911 OPERATIONS

008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY

008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY

008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY

008 00823 911 TECHNOLOGY

008 00824 911 REPEATER SITE

008 00824 911 REPEATER SITE

008 00824 911 REPEATER SITE

008 00824 911 REPEATER SITE

011 011 HEALTH DISTRICT

016 016 INDIGENT AND CHARI

017 017 JUNIOR COLLEGE TUI

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30

user:
Program 1ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

ACCOUNT

i
003-55-00-000-6930-
003-55-00-000-6980-
003-55-00-000-7420-
003-55-00-000-7502-
003-55-00-000-7661-
003-56-00-000-6930-

004-00-00-000-7420-
004-00-00-000-9350-~
004-00-06-000-6700-

006-00-00-000-6530-
006-00-00-000-7100-
006-00-00-000-7110-
006-61-00-000-6900-

008-00-22-000-6830-
008-00-22-000-7410-
008-00-22-000-9350-
008-00-23-000-6530-
008-00-23-000-7110-
008-00-23-000-7820-
008-00-23-000-8950~
008-00-24-000-6720-
008-00-24-000-7430-
008-00-24-000-7660-
008-00-24-000-7820-

011-00-00-000-8750-
016-00-00-000-8240-

017-00-00-000-8750-

FUND TOTAL

UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT
UTILITIES - OTHER
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
REPAIRS/MAINT-AIRFIELD
OFFICE RENT

UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT

FUND TOTAL

REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
SECURITY PROGRAMMING

FUND TOTAL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE
PROF. SVCS - LEGAL
PROF. SVCS - OTHER
UTILITIES - CELLULAR T

FUND TOTAL

BACKGROUND CHECKS
REPAIRS/MAINT - OFFICE
CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
PROF. SVCS - OTHER
CONTRACT SERVICES
SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S
SMALL ASSETS AND EQUIP
REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/
RENT/LEASE - OTHER
CONTRACT SERVICES

FUND TOTAL

CONTRACTS - MISC
FUND TOTAL

INDIGENT CREMATION
FUND TOTAL

CONTRACTS - MISC

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

AMOUNT

42,303.07

305.87
16.08
304.21

0,50608.4

[ 124,373.00

64,375.00

AVLB BUDGET

57,943,
57,943.
57,943.
57,943.
57,943,

4,874.

80,731.
80,731.

37,808.
37,808.
37,808.
79,917.

27,416.
27,416.
2

220,878.
220,878.
220,878.
220,878.
220,878.
220,878.
220,878.
220,878.

3,362

154,682.

Page

.64

00

26



Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023

FUND ORG ACCOUNT

020 020 REVALUATION 020-00-00-000-6520-
023 023 SOLID WASTE 023-00-00-000-7320-
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-6980-
023 02381 SW - LOCAL 023-00-81-000-7370-
024 024 TORT 024-00-00-000-6870-
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-6520-
027 027 WEEDS 027-00-00-000-7520-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6950-
030 030 PARKS & RECREATION 030-00-00-000-6980-
034 03410 JUSTICE - BLDGS & 034-10-00-000-7530-
034 03419 PUB DEFENDER - CAS 034-74-19-000-7300-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7060-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7420-
034 03450 SHERIFF - ADMINIST 034-72-50-000-7430-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6530-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-6750-
034 03451 SHERIFF - CLERICAL 034-72-51-000-7110-
034 03452 SHERIFF - DETECTIV 034-72-52-000-6490-
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL  034-72-53-000-7710-
034 03453 SHERIFF - PATROL 034-72-53-000-8590-
034 03454 SHERIFF - SEARCH & 034-72-54-000-7420-
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-7040-
034 03457 SHERIFF - AUTO SHO 034-72-57-000-8650-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6480-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-6620-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7420-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION  034-78-61-000-7710-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7740-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-7863-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION  034-78-61-000-8010-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION  034-78-61-000-8060-
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-8590-

Report generated:

User:

Program ID:

10/26/2023 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

FUND TOTAL

DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS
FUND TOTAL

SPECIAL WASTE PROCESSI
UTILITIES - OTHER
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WA

FUND TOTAL

INSURANCE - DEDUCTIBLE
FUND TOTAL

DUES/MEMBERSHIP/LICENS
REPAIRS/MAINT - OTHER

FUND TOTAL

UTILITIES - GARBAGE
UTILITIES - OTHER

FUND TOTAL

REPAIRS/MAINT - FACILI
PROF. SVCS - CONFLICT
VEHICLES - TOWING
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/
SUPPLIES - OFFICE
POSTAGE

PROF. SVCS - OTHER
EDUCATION

UNIFORMS

EQUIPMENT
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN
TOOLS & SMALL EQUIPMEN
TRAVEL - PRISONER TRAN
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
REPAIRS/MAINT - EQUIPM
UNIFORMS

FIREARMS QUALIFICATION
INMATE SUPPLIES

INMATE CLOTHING
MEDICAL

EQUIPMENT

AMOUNT

64,375.00
45.00

AVLB

(]

11,540.

77,
77.
77.

45,890.

6,986.
6,986.

2,533.
2,533.

58,924.
15,631
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
28.631.
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
28,631.
24,570.
24.570.
24,570.
24.570.
24.570.
24.570.
24,570.
24,570.
24,570.

Page

% Munis

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

BUDGET

55

31
31

92

02
02

27



s MUNis

o* ;
a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

WARRANT SUMMARY
WARRANT : BOC0224  10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
034 03461 JAIL - DETENTION 034-78-61-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 167.00 24,570.60
034 03462 JAIL - KITCHEN 034-78-62-000-7630- FOOD 13,240.43 24,570.60
034 03471 JUSTICE - CIVIL LI 034-71-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 14,200.00 432.15
034 03472 JUSTICE - SHERIFF 034-72-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 175.00 38,351.05
034 03472 JUSTICE - SHERIFF 034-72-00-000-9390- CAPITAL - VEHICLES 10,296.00 38,351.05
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-6450- TRAVEL - MILEAGE 128.38 37,691.43
034 03473 JUSTICE - PROSECUT 034-73-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 42.00 37,691.43
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6460- TRAVEL - MEALS/PER DIE 129.69 15,631.96
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6490- EDUCATION 1,013.01 15,631.96
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 50.95 15,631.96
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-7100- PROF. SVCS - LEGAL 2,250.00 15,631.96
034 03474 JUSTICE - PUBLIC D 034-74-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 126.00 15,631.96
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-6440- TRAVEL 975.00 6,284.26
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 177.42 6,284.26
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-6900- UTILITIES - CELLULAR T 124.92 6,284.26
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 88.35 6,284.26
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7430- REPAIRS/MAINT - BLDGS/ 1,072.05 6,284.26
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-7710- UNIFORMS 187.00 6,284.26
034 03475 JUSTICE - JUVENILE 034-75-00-000-8000- HYGIENE 124.25 6,284.26
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 21.40 25,657.81
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 39.05 25,657.81
034 03479 JUSTICE - MARINE P 034-79-00-000-7740- FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 1,000.00 25,657.81
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-6530- SUPPLIES - OFFICE 521.12 665.05
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-6600- SUPPLIES - NETWORK 207.23 51.48
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-7110- PROF. SVCS - OTHER 397.50 287.00
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-8790- CONTRACTS - SPILLMAN 68,200.10 852,999.06
034 34180 JUSTICE - GENERAL 034-18-00-000-8950- SOFTWARE AND SOFTWAR S 1,282.10 24,784.88
FUND TOTAL | 152,491.49
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 35.07 55,554.01
038 038 WATERWAYS 038-00-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 201.50 55,554.01
FUND TOTAL B nt e S i}
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8990- GRANT EXPENDITURES 218.95 440,679.95
047 047 GRANTS 047-00-00-000-8994- EMERGENCY MNGT GRANTS 65,246.00 440,679.95
FUND TOTAL 65,464.9
WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 037,602, 70
GRAND TOTAL ,037,602.70
Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30 Page 28
user: jessica.stephany

Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT :

BOC0224

10/26/2023

QUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME

144085
144086
144089
144091
144094
144095
144096
144098
144099
144100
144101
144102
144103
144104
144106
144107
144109
144110
144111
144122
144123
144142
144143
144145

2544
55
30

186

2544

3950

3188

3822

3822

2798

5203

6003

6003

2879

2879

3357

3357

3357

3357

3357

1335

1089

2483

2483

1422

COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

ALBENI FALLS BUILDING SUPPL

ADS DIESEL PRODUCTS LLC
CINTAS CORPORATION #606
COLEMAN OIL COMPANY
ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION
EVERGREEN SUPPLY
FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST

FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST

PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING

PAPE MACHINERY INC
RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC
RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC
SIX ROBBLEES' INC

SIX ROBBLEES' INC

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

TIFCO INDUSTRIES

LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES

DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT

VICTORY SUPPLY
VICTORY SUPPLY

MT. BALDY DENTAL

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program I1D:

INVOICE

INV-142085
899351
26187
4169567229
CP-0039045
136141
362830
PC001595095:01
PC001596084:01
8510748
14823184
2574

2575
05P41823
05P41727
71913704
71913397
71911427
71911772
71912974
389110
01HF1679
INVE8487
INV88516
050CT2023PT

TYPE DUE DATE

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

INV

10/18/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023

L

L
*oe MUNis
() e a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

AMOUNT COMMENT

378.
186.
1,400.
59.
4,084.
150.
86.
1,134.
64.
61.
311.
310.
916.
175.
267.
.64
487.
1,461.
.04

358

475

107.
272.
171.
159.
.92

73

816.

39
47
79
80
81
00
48
28
21
09
52
00
86
38
50

03
74

95
80
08
00

00

3GR25, case of Grease
D1, 4x4 Posts and Scre
D2 Filter Stock

D3 Laundry

R&B vehicle Fuel

D1, Flat Tire Repairs
D3 - CF, Saw Chain, 0i
3TK39, 40 & 41, Air Fi
3TK27, Left Hand Door
37K32 sander, Angle Ir
3EX02, Hydraulics
2PU35, Batteries

D3, Batteries

D2, LED Beacon Medium
D2, Mini LED work Ligh
D3, Pins, washers, Fit
D1, Sscrews, washers, B
D2, washers, Clamps, N
D1, Terminals, Screws,
D2, ProGrip Turbo Driv
calibration Gas Kits
Hub Assembly
Chocolate Brown Towels
V Strap Shoes Large

oral Eval, Xrays, EXtr

Page 29



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER
WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE
144147 3328 PRIEST RIVER GLASS 654130
144209 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 14RT-Y1KR-9H11
144210 5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP INC 3028800171
144213 1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - SANDP 358239
144215 1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - SANDP 358191
144216 5073 SUNBELT CONTROLS INC 2025379
144219 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 26-39980-73002SEP23
144220 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 62045-45009SEP23
144230 5102 BONNER MALL PARTNERSHIP NOV23
144231 2190 GRANITE AVIATION LLC NOV23
144232 2815 PANHANDLE AREA COUNCIL NOV23
144233 1742 WILLIAMS MARGARET R. PLLC  0CT23
144237 6093 JOSEPH R. SULLIVAN 00791
144238 4960 ACCESS 10508111
144239 4290 SOLV BUSINESS SOLUTIONS-SAF 433184
144242 3900 FENTON, VALERIE 0CT23
144243 4901 EDBURG, KATIE 0CT23
144244 2242 HAGELBERG LUKE 22420CT23
144247 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 31371844
144248 3925 JENSEN, JENNIFER Conference Per Diem
144250 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6005687780
144251 6008 CADENCE TEAM, INC 4034
144252 5164 FOR THE RECORD PSI01333
144258 1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 133757

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
jessica,stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program ID:

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

INV

TYPE DUE DATE

10/12/2023
10/11/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/13/2023
10/13/2023
10/11/2023
11/13/2023
10/31/2023
10/16/2023
11/10/2023
11/15/2023
10/16/2023

()

% Munis

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

AMOUNT COMMENT

324.
67.
.25
16.

7.
1,099.
141.

6,807

63

7,020
3,500

795
42

72
83

56
79
00
07

.86
1,351,
450.
.01
.00
745.
746.
706.
64 .

64.

86.
287.
57.

12.
10,800.
.00
.00

85
00

50
47
28
19
19
46
99
50
51
00

INV# 654130, CcLAIM# 20
Mounting Bracket, wall
Inmate/Juvenile Meals
FAC COURTHOUSE SALLY P
FAC SNOW PLOW

FAC MAINTENANCE AGREEM
TRASH PICK UP GBC
TRASH PICK UP BPW
MOTOR VEHICLES OFFICE
AIRPORT DIRECTOR'S OFF
ADMIN BLDG LEASE 11/01
CASA ATTORNEY SERVICES
Attorney Fees CR09-23-

File Storage

Envelopes

Mileage Post Falls

Mileage Post Falls

Boundary Court Mileage

Contract Charge and Me
Per Diem Meal expenses
Canon 33301 copier use
JSTORMS-Cadence-Cortex
JSTORMS-ForTheRecord-R

Inv.# 133757

Page 30

a tyler erp solution



Bonner County : '_ s 5 %s% MUNIS

L a tyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT: BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144259 6082 KILGORE CONSTRUCTION INC KCI-2B INV  10/16/2023 406,465.47 FAC EMS STATION 1
144267 1335 LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES 389228 INV 10/16/2023 1,780.45 Portable Breath Tester
144269 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 42342/8B INV 10/16/2023 134.97 Holsters
144270 1714 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 00001y2v32413 INV  10/16/2023 9.46 shipping Charges
144273 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 195893 INV  10/16/2023 60.00 Annual Domain name bil
144275 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1RKX-KXFH-JP7F INV 10/16/2023 9.20 split Rings for Key ch
144280 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 11D6-FTw4-DNF4 INV 10/16/2023 15.98 Telephone Cords
144281 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HF3690 INV  10/16/2023 196.52 stater
144283 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 17YD-NXQH-DVIP INV  10/16/2023 21.40 Metal Squeegee w/Exten
144300 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC  BC1972415 INV  10/16/2023 259.32 parka
144312 2456 SELKIRK ASSOCIATION OF REAL 44235 INV  10/16/2023 45.00 RETS FEED
144315 3349 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PAYMEN 849042141 INV  10/01/2023 1,013.01 online software
144316 209 CLEARWATER SPRINGS 109876SEP23 INV  10/01/2023 50.95 water and water Cooler
144317 966 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 6005657963 INV  10/01/2023 218.95 Copier Maintencance
144318 4582 WELLNESS ENHANCEMENT CENTER 2014-8304 INV 11/03/2023 1,750.00 Jenkins Psychosexual E
144320 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 195776 INV 10/28/2023 2,535.00 JSTORMS-Exbabylon-m365
144321 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 195874 INV 10/28/2023 150.00 JISTORMS-Exbabylon-Doma
144322 3192 EXBABYLON PROFESSIONAL IT S 195905 INV 10/28/2023 30.00 JSTORMS-Exbabylon-Bonn
144323 1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 133440 INV  10/01/2023 84.00 paper Shred
144324 5101 INLAND POLYGRAPH 093023 INV  10/01/2023 500.00 martin Polygraph
144357 1708 UNITED DATA SECURITY 133753 INV  10/25/2023 42.00 pPaper Shred
144380 6116 JAY NORTHAM 61160ct23 INV  10/25/2023 43.23 Mileage to Boundary
144383 186 CINTAS CORPORATION #606 4170567753 INV 10/17/2023 21.19 BCSO Mats
144384 5809 JARED A SLOAN 59 INV  10/17/2023 31,875.00 EM Bonfire Nordman Fin
144385 1867 APCO INTERNATIONAL INC 00085313 INV  10/17/2023 125.00 Renewal only for call

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 31



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023

OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME TNVOICE
144386 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71913195
144387 5887 PREMIER LAND SERVICE LLC 1206
144388 222 CLYDE'S TOWING LLC 11357
144389 222 CLYDE'S TOWING LLC 11374
144391 6088 SUPERIOR PLUMBING LLC 0CT23
144392 5829 VANA BALBIN oCcT23
144394 5943 STEEL LLC 17134831
144396 1889 AUDIOLOGY RESEARCH ASSOCIAT 92863
144398 2409 SCHAFFERS TOWING LLC 23-017823
144399 5868 GRAYMAR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 100723SPw-BON
144405 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1RYV-4RF4-3GIH
144407 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HF5264
144409 5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEERING  BLP2023-0259
144410 5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEERING  BLP2023-0930
144411 5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEERING BLP2023-0972/0976
144413 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1D7Q-T7KL-76H1
144414 1411 MOTOROLA 8230423251
144415 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT O1HFS5372
144416 2560 COMMERCIAL ELECTRONICS CORP INV-32422
144417 2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 60754
144421 2599 CORAL SALES COMPANY INV-76823
144430 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 74794000000ct23
144431 2544 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY CP-0040264
144433 3950 ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION 136306

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
uUser: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

EYPE

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

INV

DUE DATE

10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
11/08/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
11/09/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023

AMOUNT

232

33

12

232

11,924.
140.
7,026.
.12
.48
.00

585
1,348
1,005

munis

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

COMMENT

.03
25,880.
203.
179.
309.

6.

700.
.00
531.
8,052.
294.
91.
100.
100.
120.
.99
68,200.
.00

00
30
90
00
89
00

11
83
57
58
00
00
00

10

00

00
00

Metal Drum Pump, Tow R
EM Bonfire Barrett Mil
Tow bill for so Tahoe
Tow bill for SO Tahoe
WINTERIZATION PUBLIC A
FUEL TO PUBLIC ADMIN C
FAC RTU @ DMV/SHERIFF
Pure tone air preemplo
Towing charge for 21 K
SW HHW COLBURN 10/9/23
Rotary Hammer Dust Cup
oxygen Sensors
pProfessional engineeri
Professional engineeri
Professional engineeri
car chargers

Spillman Maintenance S
Front Brake Rotor
911-Loggin Recorders
Election Change over -
CLAIM# 20230821

D3 shop electric, gas
R&B Vehicle Fuel

D3, Graders & Trucks,

Page 32



@

Bonner County TR .°§°:" nt?.u!“.?

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT: BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144434 3188 EVERGREEN SUPPLY 363301 INV 10/18/2023 29.58 D3 - CF, Paint and Lat
144435 507 KENWORTH SALES 024P15795 INV  10/18/2023 121.70 3TK37, Alarm Assembly
144436 6003 RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC 2595 INV  10/18/2023 624.01 D1, GM Alternator
144437 755 SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATION 92949042 INV  10/18/2023 377.10 D2 Shop Parts Washer M
144439 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71916327 INV 10/18/2023 338.13 pl, washers, Screws, N
144441 3357 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 71915144 INV 10/18/2023 277.79 D3, Tubing, Electrical
144442 3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO IN002561023 INV 10/18/2023 317.19 1L005, cylinder
144443 3548 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT CO IN002549409 INV  10/18/2023 3,706.44 2TK24, Turbo Charger
144445 1779 woOD'S CRUSHING & HAULING 48756 INV 10/18/2023 4,250.00 pl, comeback Bay culve
144446 1232 HI-LINE INC 11073048 INV 10/18/2023 97.33 p2, Flapper Discs for
144447 1867 APCO INTERNATIONAL INC 1031461 INV  10/18/2023 972.00 2024 Membership Dues
144455 6120 MTS PARTNERS INC 1075037 INV 10/18/2023 1,919.00 Toner cCartridges
144457 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HF6163 INV 10/18/2023 63.68 AC ELement
144458 3444 IDAHO ASSOC OF NOXIOUS WEED IANWCS24-13 INV  10/18/2023 150.00 IANWCS Membership Dues
144459 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 42394/8 INV  10/18/2023 42.72 winter Maintenance Sup
144460 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 17GD-TW3X-3XVM INV  10/18/2023 210.57 FLaring Tool Kit
144462 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1XW1-KXYL-63Fw INV 10/18/2023 207.23 Adjustable Torque wren
144463 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1XF6-TPDP-3VKT INV 10/18/2023 9.32 Toilet Paper Dispenser
144465 2326 NORTH IDAHO LOCK & KEY 60759 INV  10/19/2023 345.00 CLAIM# 20230827
144479 2592 CO-OP GAS AND SUPPLY CO 34567 INV 10/19/2023 39.05 qQuick Link, Anchor Sha
144480 3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING INC 0484348-1IN INV  10/19/2023 124.25 Toilet paper/Paper Tow
144481 482 KAMINSKY, SULLENBERGER & AS 2024-01-08 INV  10/19/2023 600.00 Kingery/Simmons- FTO M
144483 482 KAMINSKY, SULLENBERGER & AS 2024-03-03 INV  10/19/2023 375.00 Schaeffer-FTO Training
144484 97 BIG COUNTRY COMMUNICATIONS 21310 INV 10/19/2023 88.35 Det. vehicle Antenna
144485 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 80998300000CT23 INV 10/19/2023 86.17 BONNER PARK WEST BOAT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 33



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

QUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT

144486 3934 ACI NORTHWEST INC 67498 INV 10/19/2023 875.00 Full Heating Maintenan
144487 4319 CARTRIDGE WORLD 894434 INV 10/19/2023 177.42 Detention/Booking Ink
144488 4244 NEBRASKAGURL CREATIONS 036 INV  10/19/2023 187.00 uniform Patches

144489 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 34042700000CT23 INV  10/19/2023 210.60 PUBLIC DEFENDER 123 S
144490 3214 FASTENAL CO. IDCOE188426 INV 10/19/2023 197.05 Air Filters

144491 1453 PANHANDLE HEALTH DISTRICT 1 INZ26 INV 10/19/2023 124,373.00 BONNER COUNTY FY2024 1
144492 2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 04259425 INV  10/19/2023 74.95 INTERNET @ 75 EASTSIDE
144493 2474 VERIZON WIRELESS 9643706350CT23 INV  10/19/2023 551.32 County Cell Phones
144494 6051 LEAVERTON LAND PRESERVATION 45 INV  10/19/2023 7,491.00 EM Bonfire 01d House C
144496 2788 OXARC 0031922349 INV  10/19/2023 201.50 spool not readi reel h
144497 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 42416/B INV 10/19/2023 19.99 Blade Guide Kit

144498 2320 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS 42417/B INV  10/19/2023 59.98 Markers Nylon Floresce
144499 5364 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP INC 3028800172 INV  10/19/2023 6,433.18 Inmate/Juvenile Meals
144500 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 208-189-02260CT23 INV  10/19/2023 330.00 SHERIFF DATA LINES
144501 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 208-263-06440CT23 INV  10/19/2023 55.95 COURT CLERKS CC MACHIN
144502 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 208-265-56400CT23 INV  10/19/2023 58.76 COURTHOUSE PHONES
144503 5803 LESLIE ALLAN SONGSTAD IR SONOCT23 INV  10/20/2023 164.01 Planning Commission mi
144504 5631 FRANKENBACH DAVID FRAOCT23 INV 10/20/2023 23.58 Planning Commission mi
144505 5804 DEBBY L TRINEN TRIOCT23 INV  10/20/2023 164.27 Planning Commission mi
144506 1039 DAVIS DON DAVOCTZ23 INV  10/20/2023 46.64 Planning Commission mi
144507 5864 JACQUELINE SUE RUCKER 015 INV  10/20/2023 675.00 Hearing Examiner profe
144508 5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEERING  BLP2023-0837 INV  10/20/2023 100.00 professional engineeri
144509 5469 BONNER COUNTY ENGINEERING BLP2023-0987 INV  10/20/2023 120.00 professional engineeri
144514 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 31371857 INV  10/20/2023 210.46 2Y114885 COPIER LEASE/

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 34



Bonner County

*%a% MUNis

L4 2 tyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT :

BOC0224

OUCHER VENDOR

10/26/2023

VENDOR NAME

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

INVOICE TYPE DUE DATE

144516
144517
144518
144522
144523
144524
144525
144526
144527
144528
144529
144530
144531
144532
144533
144534
144535
144536
144537
144538
144539
144540
144541
144544
144545

1434
1434
1434
5902
965
5203
5203
42
965
2878
1089
1756
4700
1089
1089
1714
2320
186
5800
5800
5800
965
965
965
965

MURPHEY LAW OFFICE PLLC
MURPHEY LAW OFFICE PLLC
MURPHEY LAW OFFICE PLLC
KIRTLEY, ROBERT NOLAN

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN
PAPE MACHINERY INC
PAPE MACHINERY INC
AIRSIDE SOLUTIONS INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN
SIRENNET.COM

DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT
WIRED OR WIRELESS INC.
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT
DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS

CINTAS CORPORATION #606

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES 1IN
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

user:
Program 1D:

AMOUNT COMMENT

147-16-2 INV  10/01/2023 1,300.00 matter# 147-16
147-15-2 INV  10/01/2023 4,900.00 matter #147-15
147-17-2 INV  10/01/2023 3,000.00 matter #147-17

1148 INV  10/20/2023 5,000.00 Inv.# 1148 oOctober 20
31371851 INV 10/20/2023 149.02 Ponderay Copier
14851026 INV 10/22/2023 283.22 MOWER BLADES

14859942 INV  10/22/2023 20.99 WOODCUTTER BIT

38111 INV  10/22/2023 749.75 RUNWAY LIGHT REPAIRS
31371852 INV 10/20/2023 42 .87 Priest River Copier
0271204 INV 10/23/2023 10,296.00 Cenator Mounting strap
01HF7058 INV  10/23/2023 196.52 sStarter

23105 INV 10/23/2023 911.40 pPublic IP address & De
1X7Y-9GVN-6D9Q INV 10/23/2023 213.29 shadow box, Toner, Mou
01HF7446 INV  10/23/2023 211.40 A/C Element

01HF7920 INV  10/23/2023 53.16 011 Filters
00001y2v32423 INV  10/23/2023 13.84 shipping charges
42418/B INV 10/23/2023 131.94 Tarps, Bungey Cords
4171411208 INV  10/23/2023 64.21 BCSO Mats

334715766001 INV  10/23/2023 22.99 Lotion

334715771001 INV  10/23/2023 42.82 Pinesol Cleaner
336485026001 INV  10/23/2023 4.15 wood Handle Metal Tip
31371846 INV 10/23/2023 211.05 Meter usage/Contract C
31371854 INV 10/23/2023 182.65 Meter usage/Contract C
31371853 INV  10/23/2023 203.35 Meter use/contract cha
31371843 INV 10/23/2023 269.49 23U07164 COPIER LEASE/

Page 35



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT :

BOC0224

QUCHER VENDOR

144547
144548
144549
144553
144556
144558
144560
144561
144564
144565
144566
144567
144568
144573
144593
144594
144598
144600
144601
144602
144603
144604
144605
144606

4703
4704
4705
954
2323
3915
3915
3915
1867
5098
1003
2847
965
6045
3793
2091
18
1900
3663
763
4700
4700
1900
1900

10/26/2023
VENDOR NAME

JAMES WHITE CREDIT SHELTER
JAMES WHITE JR EXEMPT QTIP
JAMES WHITE JR NONEXEMPT QT

CAMPBELL FUNERAL SERVICES

NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE

BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF PETTY
BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF PETTY

BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF PETTY

APCO INTERNATIONAL INC

STRUCTURED COMMUNICATION SY

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN

TMA @ YOUR SERVICE, LLC
BONNER COUNTY TREASURER
BROWN HALLY

ACE SEPTIC TANK SERVICE
AVISTA UTILITIES

INLAND POWER & LIGHT

SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

AVISTA UTILITIES

AVISTA UTILITIES

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

User:
Program ID:

INVOICE

0CT23

0CT23a

0CT23b

2K23215

4862

AUG23PCD
SEP23PCA
SEP23PCB
00085596
0235350-IN
MN71756
B17521477
31371847

27240

0CT23A

0000122

3104
71598300000CT23
621460010CT23
93435
1KRL-TWWG-TCF9
1T4L-Q4YR-4CIH
08611500000CT23
16950200000CT23

INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

INV

DUE DATE

10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
11/06/2023
11/05/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

AMOUNT COMMENT

273

1,281.
2,646.
.00

1,175

2,250,
31.

62.

40.
26,000.
337.
25,850.
1,282.
.80
818.
1,580.
700.
675.
50.
46.
1,604.
134.
.46
3,949,

145

132

102

.00

00
00

00
00
76
00
00
50
00
10

00
00
00
00
11
78
30
11

90

.18

Rental pymt for comm t
Rental pymt for comm t
Rental pymt for comm t
Cremation of 10/13/23
SPRING 2023 TUITION
Stella & vanPelt per d
Hemphill & Sstella per
Hall & webb per diem -
APCO Intellicom Softwa
Infrastructure Design
Software

Microsoft Windows Plat
Contract charge & Mete
wellness Program Octob
SEPT 23 BANK ANALYSIS
OCT 2023 COURIER SERVI
SW COLBURN ABANDONED T
SW UPLAND ELECTRICITY
SW IDAHO HILL ELECTRIC
Hydra shok bullets, T™
Holsters,

Post its, Pop Up Post
ADMIN BLDG ELECTRIC/GA

DRIVERS LICENSE BLDG G

Page 36

a tyler erp solution



Bonner County e e MuUnis

L -~ atyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : B0OC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144607 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 20215600000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 16.08 JUSTICE SVCS C/S SHOP
144608 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 46794000000€T23 INV  10/24/2023 75.33 FAIRGROUNDS OFFICE GAS
144609 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 86794000000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 218.84 FAIR/GROUNDSKEEPER SHO
144610 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 53297600000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 344 .83 JUSTICE SERVICES GAS 4
144611 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 58035200000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 1,263.89 JAIL GAS 4001 N BOYER
144612 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 51071500000cCT23 INV 10/24/2023 29.04 TASK FORCE GAS 4001 N
144613 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 15664100000CT23 INV 10/24/2023 153.84 STORAGE UNIT B (SHOP)
144614 5962 LTR INTERMEDIATE HOLDINGS, 2599767 INV  10/24/2023 3,864.41 SW TIRE DISPOSAL ID HI
144615 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 59259300000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 15.15 STORAGE UNIT C GAS 410
144616 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 86589400000CT23 INV 10/24/2023 110.51 DISPATCH/MARINE PATROL
144617 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 55552000000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 269.64 PROSECUTOR 127 S 1ST A
144618 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 65552000000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 199.42 PROSECUTOR ELECTRIC/GA
144620 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 75552000000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 222.58 PROSECUTOR ELECTRIC/GA
144621 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 2082660196SEPT23 INV  11/09/2023 86.19 SW CLARK FORK PHONE
144622 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 05697200000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 53.45 SDPT AIRPORT GLANTZ EQ
144623 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 62393200000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 26.78 SDPT AVIATION NDB
144624 6052 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICE 1311626520 INV 10/24/2023 269.00 Inpatient Hospital Car
144625 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 68656500000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 157.04 SDPT AIRPORT APPROACH
144627 6052 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICE 1311626590 INV  10/24/2023 538.00 Inpatient Hospital car
144632 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 11080500000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 30.18 SDPT AIRPORT WEATHER O
144636 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 28772300000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 18.28 SDPT AIRPORT NORTH HAN
144637 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 06583400000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 36.22 SDPT AIRPORT GATE 1100
144638 2568 CONCEPT COMM CORP. 33345 INV  10/24/2023 94.95 INTERNET @ 75 EASTSIDE
144640 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 208-263-93480cCT23 INV  10/24/2023 81.65 FIRE ALARM @ SAGLE MUF
144643 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 34539500000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 35.07 LAKEVIEW AREA LIGHT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 37



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT : BOC0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
VOUCHER ~VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144644 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 11342300000CT23 INV  10/24/2023 105.70 PRIEST RIVER AIRPORT H
144646 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 208-265-42560CT23 INV  10/24/2023 23.87 VAST FAX LINE
144647 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 208-266-16080CT23 INV  10/24/2023 137.99 CLARK FORK SHOP PHONE/
144652 3008 EMPIRE POLYGRAPH & EMPLOYME EPEC 23025 INV  10/24/2023 200.00 preemployment polygrap
144653 4700 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1TVD-QXJK-1wbD INV  10/24/2023 64.95 VRack
144659 1003 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. MN30703 INV  10/25/2023 24,600.00 ISTORMS-CDW-AdobeRenew
144660 1003 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. MP32510 INV 11/17/2023 11,520.00 JSTORMS-CDW-KnowBe4Ren
144661 6124 CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLUTIONS L 506080 INV  10/25/2023 4,788.00 sfax annual fee for co
144662 5943 STEEL LLC 16835311 INV  10/25/2023 1,075.00 FAC SHERIFF OFFICE HEA
144664 79 ALLWEST TESTING AND ENGINEE 233632 INV  11/23/2023 5,163.97 FAC: BONNER COUNTY EMS
144669 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 161136 INV  10/25/2023 101.19 Axle shaft
144670 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 161246 INV  10/25/2023 21.70 Adapter
144671 5471 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER 197-1151103 INV  10/25/2023 20,435.70 Tires
144674 1089 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTRIBUT 01HG0174 INV  10/25/2023 146.90 valve Assembly, valve
144677 3663 INLAND POWER & LIGHT 854500010ct23 INV 10/25/2023 41.99 Hwy 41 & o0ld Priest Ri
144678 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 68042700000ct23 INV 10/25/2023 32.73 D1 Pump House Electric
144679 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00042700000ct23 INV  10/25/2023 18.89 D1 sander shed electri
144680 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 14275300000ct23 INV 10/25/2023 48.24 D1 old shop electric s
144681 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 85422200000ct23 INV  10/25/2023 1,063.74 pl shop gas, electric
144682 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 92956053150ct23 INV  10/25/2023 18.00 Blanchard Pit Electric
144683 30 ADS DIESEL PRODUCTS LLC 26260 INV  10/25/2023 1,786.04 D2 Filter stock
144684 1883 ARROW CONSTRUCTION HOLDINGS 386621 INV 10/25/2023 252.55 Multi-Purpose Blade, C
144685 1883 ARROW CONSTRUCTION HOLDINGS 386486 INV  10/25/2023 239.64 p3, Band, Metal culver
144686 2103 BROWN'S NORTHSIDE S154758 INV  10/25/2023 782.61 3TK18 & 3TK19, walking

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 38



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT :

BOC0224

10/26/2023

OUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME

144687
144688
144689
144690
144691
144692
144693
144694
144695
144696
144697
144698
144699
144700
144702
144704
144705
144714

186

186
2323
2544
2323
3950
3950
3950
3950
3950
3950
3822
3329
1880
6003
2879
3357
1910

CINTAS CORPORATION #606
CINTAS CORPORATION #606
NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE

COLEMAN OIL COMPANY

NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE

ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION
ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION
ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION
ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION
ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION
ELITE TIRE & SUSPENSION

FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST

PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDWARE

ARMY SURPLUS STORE
RED'S POWER SUPPLY, LLC
SIX ROBBLEES' INC
TIFCO INDUSTRIES

BADGER BUILDING CENTER

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:30
jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

user:
Program ID:

INVOICE
4170567807
4171262163
4902
CP-0041880
4916
136452
136425
136434
136561
136528
136575

PC001597813:01

385833
013872570
2608
05P40528
71917113

8001-816842

TYPE DUE DATE

INV
INV
INV
INV
CRM
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

WARRANT

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Jessica

10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
TOTAL

Stephany **

"5 Munis

atyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

AMOUNT COMMENT

90.
91.

62,625

-500

1,385

2,115

82

98
31

.00
2,451.

18

.00
487.

50

.00
1,053.

66

.32
3,400.
260.

00
00

.44
28.

348.

620.

33.

348.

17.
1,037,602.

99
95
00
61
24
56
70

D2 Laundry

D2 Laundry

FALL 2023 TUITION

R&B vehicle Fuel

FALL 2023 TUITION CRED
3TK27, 34, 39, & 37 Su
1PU28, winter Tires
D1, Trucks, Tires

D1, Fleet, Tire Change
D1, Fleet, Tires

D1, winter Tire Change
2Tk27, seal & Sleeve A
D2, urinal Block and S
panner Acadia 13D Blac
2THO1, Battery

D2 Shop, Sidewind Cran
D3, Electrical Termina

D3, Pre-Mix Concrete,

Page 39




Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #3

October 31, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners

Re: FY24 EMS Claims & Demands in Batch #2

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 EMS Batch #2 $215,955.83 & Demands in Batch
#2 $250.00, Totaling $216,205.83

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 EMS Claims &
Demands in Batch #2 Totaling $216,205.83

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




“%e% Munis

Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE:  10/26/2023 WARRANT:  d0224 AMOUNT: § 250.00
i ——

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 09:00

Page 1
user: njanes
Program ID: apwarrnt



.. .
*$e% Munis

* a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

PREPAID INVOICE LIST

WARRANT:  d0224 10/26/2023

CHECK COMMENT

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT
9999 One Time Pay Ve 00000 228-230036340CT23 INV 10/24/2023 250.00 144597 18714 PT OVERPAYMENT
CASH ACCOUNT 999 1099 | 250.00] TOTAL

Report generated: 10/26/2023 09:00 Page 2
User: nJanES
Program ID: apwarrnt



(]
L ) S
%% Munis
b a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT REPORT

DATE : 10/26/2023 WARRANT : EMS0224  AMOUNT: § 215,955.83

COMMISSIONER'S APPROVAL REPORT

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35 page 1
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County A Couste !pums
. AR S R 3 : yler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT WARRANT : EMS0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE VOUCHER
3233 STH AVENUE CAR WASH 00000 INV 09/30/2023 8391 144279
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 30.95
Invoice Net 30.15
CHECK TOTAL 30,15 e
1895 AUTO ELECTRIC CO. 00001 INV  10/19/2023 40770 144473
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 562.73
Invoice Net 562.73
CHECK TOTAL 562.73 20000 e
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV  10/24/2023 78347100000CT23 144574
1 99918 6930 NEWEMSGEN ELECTRIC 303.70
2 99918 6980 NEWEMSGEN OTHER UTIL 72.55
Invoice Net 376.25
1900 AVISTA UTILITIES 00001 INV 10/24/2023 47888071790CT23 144575
1 99918 6930 NEWEMSGEN ELECTRIC 89.77
2 99918 6980 NEWEMSGEN OTHER UTIL 30.89
Invoice Net 120.66
CHECK TOTAL 496.91 e
1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 00001 INV  09/30/2023 AUG23 144274
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 806.90
Invoice Net 806.90
1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 00001 INV  09/30/2023 SEP23 144276
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 1,224.34
Invoice Net 1,224.34
1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 00001 INV 09/30/2023 128 144282
1 99918 7860 NEWEMSGEN MISCEXPENS 231.90
Invoice Net 231.90
CHECK TOTAL 72,2681 0 cosssssocoe
3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 00000 INV  10/19/2023 85126003 144469
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 1,084.19
Invoice Net 1,084.19
3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 00000 INV  10/19/2023 85118725 144471
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 2.36
Invoice Net 2.36
3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 00000 INV 10/19/2023 85120129 144472
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 1,044.82
Invoice Net 1,044.82
3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 00000 INV  10/24/2023 85127518 144588
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 151.31
Invoice Net 151.31
CHECK TOTAL 2,282.68 e
965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVIC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 31371848 144587
1 99918 9350 NEWEMSGEN CAP - LEAS 85.07

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35 Page 2
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



g
o % LB

%o 0% munis
L a tyler erp solution

Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT WARRANT : EMS0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
2 99918 7820 NEWEMSGEN CTRCT SVCS 4.24
Invoice Net 89.31
CHECK TOTAL B3 000 seessseeess
197 CLARK FORK VALLEY AMBU 00001 INV  10/12/2023 0CT23 144224
1 99931 7820 NEWEMSCLFK  CTRCT SVCS 3,824.58
Invoice Net 3,824.58
CHECK TOTAL 3,824.58 oo
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 09/30/2023 025693130 144295
1 99918 7710 NEWEMSGEN UNIFORMS 103.98
Invoice Net 103.98
310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS 00002 INV 09/30/2023 025822912 144296
1 99918 7710 NEWEMSGEN UNIFORMS 56.99
Invoice Net 56.99
CHECK TOTAL 160.97  memmmmeee
6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 00001 INV  09/30/2023 765746 144268
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 4,79
Invoice Net 4.79
CHECK TOTAL 4.79 e
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV  10/09/2023 61568 143917
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 107.57
Invoice Net 107.57
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 61945 144578
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV  10/24/2023 61948 144579
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 61949 144580
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV  10/24/2023 61951 144581
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 61947 144582
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 85.00
Invoice Net 85.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 CRM 10/24/2023 61950 144583
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR -85.00
Invoice Net -85.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 61946 144584
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV  10/24/2023 60970 144585

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 3



()

*$ %% Munis

Bonner County

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT WARRANT : EMS0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 101.25
Invoice Net 101.25
4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 00001 INV  10/24/2023 61944 144586
1 99918 7040 NEWEMSGEN REPAIR 210.00
Invoice Net 210.00
CHECK TOTAL 1,468.82 mmmmmee
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV  09/30/2023 52369426 144284
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 87.18
Invoice Net 87.18
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV  09/30/2023 44122974 144286
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 29.06
Invoice Net 29.06
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV 09/30/2023 57344199 144287
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 101.44
Invoice Net 101.44
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV  09/30/2023 53504588 144288
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 29.63
Invoice Net 29.63
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV  09/30/2023 36972586 144289
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 29.06
Invoice Net 29.06
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV 09/30/2023 37378236 144291
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 29.06
Invoice Net 29.06
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 CRM 09/30/2023 22575938 144292
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL -194.40
Invoice Net -194.40
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV  09/30/2023 56546514 144293
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 497.83
Invoice Net 497.83
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 001 INV  10/19/2023 58009203 144475
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 37.35
Invoice Net 37.35
3799 HENRY SCHEIN 00001 INV 10/24/2023 58992565 144576
1 99918 6660 NEWEMSGEN MEDICAL 1,399.72
Invoice Net 1,399.72
CHECK TOTAL 2,045.93  mmmmme—m—
3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING I 00001 INV 10/19/2023 0484523-1IN 144468
1 99918 6670 NEWEMSGEN OTHER 633.40
Invoice Net 633.40
CHECK TOTAL 633.40 e
3825 RONALD D JENKINS MD 00001 INV  10/12/2023 0CT23 144227
1 99918 7820 NEWEMSGEN CTRCT SVCS 3,780.00
Invoice Net 3,780.00

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

Page 4



Bonner County

DETAIL INVOICE LIST

CASH ACCOUNT: 999

6082

3829

2328

2346

9999

9999

2788

2788

3828

3329

G/L ACCOUNTS

KILGORE CONSTRUCTION I
1 99918 9480

KOOTENAI COUNTY EMS
1 99934 7820

NORTH IDAHO PROPANE
1 99918 6980

NORTHWEST AUTOBODY & T
1 99918 7040

Jackie Bearden

1 99918 7860
Peggy Frye

1 99918 7860
OXARC

1 99918 6650
OXARC

1 99918 6660

PRIEST LAKE EMTS INC
1 99932 7820

PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDW
1 99918 6670

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35

user:

Program ID:

jessica.stephany
apwarrnt

1099

EMS TREASURER/WARRANT

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSKOO
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00002
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00000
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net
00001
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

00001
NEWEMSPRLK
Invoice Net

00002
NEWEMSGEN
Invoice Net

TYPE DUE DATE

INV  09/30/2023
CAP - CIP

INV  10/12/2023
CTRCT SVCS

INV  10/19/2023
OTHER UTIL

INV  09/30/2023
REPAIR

INV 10/19/2023
MISCEXPENS

INV 10/19/2023
MISCEXPENS

INV 09/30/2023
OXYGEN

INV 10/24/2023
MEDICAL

INV 10/12/2023
CTRCT SVCS

INV  09/30/2023
OTHER

WARRANT :

INVOICE/AMOUNT

CHECK TOTAL

KCI-2A
174,199.48
174,199.48

CHECK TOTAL

0cT23
751.25
751425
CHECK TOTAL

70158
217.08
217.08
CHECK TOTAL

8303

638.50

638.50
CHECK TOTAL

228-23001504
106.60
106.60

CHECK TOTAL

228-23003024:2
844.80

844.80
CHECK TOTAL

0061554259
855.75
855.75

0031925247

43.45

43.45
CHECK TOTAL

0CT23
3,824.58
3,824.58
CHECK TOTAL

384504
19.99
19.199

3,780.

174,199.

1.

217.

638.

106.

844,

899.

3,824,

EMS0224 10/26/2023

00

48

25

08

50

60

80

20

58

VOUCHER

144278

144225

144474

144477

144478

144298

144577

144226

143922

o
o o%
00

munis’

a tyler erp solution

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

Page 5



Bonner County "%e% Munis

a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT WARRANT : EMS0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
CHECK TOTAL 19.9¢ e
789 SANDPOINT PROPERTY MGM 00001 INV 10/12/2023 NOV23 144228
1 99918 7660 NEWEMSGEN RTOTHER 6,868.85
Invoice Net 6,868.85
CHECK TOTAL 6,868.85 e
2437 SCHWEITZER FIRE DISTRI 00001 INV  10/12/2023 0CcT23 144229
1 99933 7820 NEWEMSSCH CTRCT SVCS 3,227.08
Invoice Net 3,227.08
CHECK TOTAL 3,227.08 e
1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - 00001 INV 10/24/2023 359217 144592
1 99918 6670 NEWEMSGEN OTHER 61.98
Invoice Net 61.98
CHECK TOTAL 61.98 e
4522 SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST LL 00001 INV 09/30/2023 20232083 144467
1 99918 7820 NEWEMSGEN CTRCT SVCS 5,204.74
Invoice Net 5,204.74
CHECK TOTAL 5,204.74 e
5641 TRILOGY MEDWASTE WEST 00002 INV - 09/30/2023 1467537 144272
1 99918 6990 NEWEMSGEN MED WASTE 21.16
Invoice Net 21.16
CHECK TOTAL 21,16  mmmmmemeee
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV  09/30/2023 038859618274 144264
1 99918 6980 NEWEMSGEN OTHER UTIL 66.45
Invoice Net 66.45
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 09/30/2023 038844918276 144265
1 99918 6980 NEWEMSGEN OTHER UTIL 58.11
Invoice Net 58.11
2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ID 00001 INV 09/30/2023 038823718275 144271
1 99918 6980 NEWEMSGEN OTHER UTIL 320.91
Invoice Net 320.91
CHECK TOTAL 445.47  mmmmmemee e
3396 WEST PEND OREILLE FIRE 00001 INV 10/24/2023 082023 144590
1 99918 6440 NEWEMSGEN TRAVEL 500.00
Invoice Net 500.00
3396 WEST PEND OREILLE FIRE 00001 INV  10/24/2023 093023 144591
1 99918 6440 NEWEMSGEN TRAVEL 400.00
Invoice Net 400.00
CHECK TOTAL gog.00 0090909090900 eeseseseses
5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 00001 INV 10/24/2023 20826393480CT23 144589

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35 Page 6
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County s MUNis

¥ a tyler erp solution

DETAIL INVOICE LIST
CASH ACCOUNT: 999 1099 EMS TREASURER/WARRANT WARRANT : EMS0224 10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
G/L ACCOUNTS TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE/AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK
1 99918 6980 NEWEMSGEN OTHER UTIL 81.66
Invoice Net 81.66
CHECK TOTAL 8166 == eemeememme—e

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35 Page 7
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



%% Munis

.P
a tyler erp solution

Bonner County B

WARRANT SUMMARY

WARRANT: EMS0224  10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLE BUDGET
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6440- TRAVEL 900.00 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6650- SUPPLIES - OXYGEN 855.75 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6660- SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 6,403.30 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6670- SUPPLIES - OTHER 715.37 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6930- UTILITIES - ELECTRICIT 393.47 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6980- UTILITIES - OTHER 847.65 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-6990- UTILITIES - MEDICAL WA 21.16 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7040- VEHICLES - REPAIR/MAIN 2,704.99 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7660- RENT/LEASE - OTHER 6,868.85 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7710- UNIFORMS 160.97 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 8,988.98 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-7860- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,183.30 98,022.17
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-9350- CAPITAL - LEASE EXPEND 85.07 1,839,493,22
999 99918 NEW EMS - GENERAL 999-18-00-000-9480- CAPITAL - CONSTRUCTION 174,199.48 1,839,493.22
999 99931 NEW EMS - CLARK FO 999-18-31-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,824.58 98,022.17
999 99932 NEW EMS - PRIEST L 999-18-32-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,824.58 98,022.17
999 99933 NEW EMS - SCHWEITZ 999-18-33-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 3,227.08 98,022.17
999 99934 NEW EMS - KOOTENAI 999-18-34-000-7820- CONTRACT SERVICES 751.25 98,022.17

FUND TOTAL y g

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 5,955, 8

GRAND TOTAL 15,955, 83

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35
user: jessica.stephany
pProgram ID: apwarrnt

Page 8



Bonner County - £ %o Munis

b4 a tyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT:  EMS0224  10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

VOUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
2346 NORTHWEST AUTOBODY & TOWING 8303 INV  09/30/2023 638.50 Placards, drip molding

143917 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 61568 INV  10/09/2023 107.57 C€18400 LOF
143922 3329 PRIEST RIVER ACE HARDWARE 384504 INV  09/30/2023 19.99 Batteries
144224 197 CLARK FORK VALLEY AMBULANCE 0CT23 INV  10/12/2023 3,824.58 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
144225 3829 KOOTENAI COUNTY EMS 0CT23 INV  10/12/2023 751.25 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
144226 3828 PRIEST LAKE EMTS INC 0CcT23 INV 10/12/2023 3,824.58 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
144227 3825 RONALD D JENKINS MD 0CT23 INV  10/12/2023 3,780.00 MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVI
144228 789 SANDPOINT PROPERTY MGMT NOV23 INV  10/12/2023 6,868.85 STATION 1 LEASE 11/01
144229 2437 SCHWEITZER FIRE DISTRICT 0CT23 INV  10/12/2023 3,227.08 MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERV
144264 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 038859618274 INV 09/30/2023 66.45 Trash station 4
144265 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 038844918276 INV  09/30/2023 58.11 Dumpster MUF
144268 6018 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 765746 INV  09/30/2023 4.79 011 cap
144271 2919 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IDAHO I 038823718275 INV 09/30/2023 320.91 pumpster station 1
144272 5641 TRILOGY MEDWASTE WEST LLC 1467537 INV  09/30/2023 21.16 Medical waste
144274 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH AUG23 INV  09/30/2023 806.90 Glucagon, Zofran, Fent
144276 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH SEP23 INV  09/30/2023 1,224.34 EPI. Dopamine, Glucago
144278 6082 KILGORE CONSTRUCTION INC KCI-2A INV 09/30/2023 174,199.48 New station
144279 3233 5TH AVENUE CAR WASH 8391 INV  09/30/2023 30.15 car wash
144282 1953 BONNER GENERAL HEALTH 128 INV  09/30/2023 231.90 Functional tests
144284 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 52369426 INV 09/30/2023 87.18 Decompression needles
144286 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 44122974 INV  09/30/2023 29.06 Decompression needle
144287 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 57344199 INV 09/30/2023 101.44 C collars, electrides
144288 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 53504588 INV 09/30/2023 29.63 Decompression needles
144289 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 36972586 INV 09/30/2023 29.06 Decompression needles
144291 3799 HENRY SCHEIN 37378236 INV  09/30/2023 29.06 Decompression needles

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35 Page 9
User: jessica,stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



Bonner County

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER
WARRANT : EMS0224  10/26/2023

QUCHER VENDOR VENDOR NAME

144292 3799 HENRY SCHEIN

144293 3799 HENRY SCHEIN

144295 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC

144296 310 GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS LLC

144298 2788 OXARC

144467 4522 SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST LLC

144468 3667 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING INC

144469 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

144471 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

144472 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

144473 1895 AUTO ELECTRIC CO.

144474 2328 NORTH IDAHO PROPANE

144475 3799 HENRY SCHEIN

144477 9999 Jackie Bearden

144478 9999 Peggy Frye

144574 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES

144575 1900 AVISTA UTILITIES

144576 3799 HENRY SCHEIN

144577 2788 OXARC

144578 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC

144579 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC

144580 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC

144581 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC

144582 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC

Report generated: ]..0/2!?/2023 12:35
user: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt

INVOICE

22575938
56546514
025693130
025822912
0061554259
20232083
0484523-1IN
85126003
85118725
85120129

40770

70158

58009203
228-23001504
228-23003024:2
78347100000CT23
47888071790CT23
58992565
0031925247
61945

61948

61949

61951

61947

TYPE DUE DATE

CRM
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV
INV

INV

09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023

-194.
497.
.98
56.
855.
5,204.
.40
1,084.
.36
1,044.
562.
217.
37.
106.

103

633

844
376

43

210
85

40
83

99
75
74

19

82
73
08
35
60

.80
.25

120.
1,399.

66
72

.45
210.
210.
210.

00
00
00

.00
.00

*5e% Munis

o’

DUE DATE: 11/27/2023

AMOUNT COMMENT

Credit memo

Mega movers, test stri
Shirts

Shirts

Cylinder rental
September billings
pPaper towels,, toilet
Sheets, CPAP, IV caths
NG tube

Gloves, defib pads, ca
brake light short repa
Propane Groomer buildi
ET tubes, sharps shutt
Ooverpayment
Overpayment

Gas, electric station
Gas, electric station
Glucose strips, tegade
Nitrous

C21996 Tire changeover
C01832 tire changeover
C01431 tire changeover
C61951 tire changeover

C21998 tire changeover

Page 10

a tyler erp solution



Bonner County : | NEE | 5 MuUnIs

L a tyler erp solution

WARRANT LIST BY VOUCHER

WARRANT:  EMS0224  10/26/2023 DUE DATE: 11/27/2023
\VOUCHER ~ VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE PO TYPE DUE DATE AMOUNT COMMENT
144583 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 61950 CRM 10/24/2023 -85.00 credit for 21998
144584 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 61946 INV 10/24/2023 210.00 €21997 tire changeover
144585 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 60970 INV  10/24/2023 101.25 €21996 wheel stud
144586 4606 GRIPTION TIRES INC 61944 INV  10/24/2023 210.00 c21995 tire changeover
144587 965 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 31371848 INV 10/24/2023 89.31 Copier lease and usage
144588 3800 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 85127518 INV  10/24/2023 151.31 Tube holders, MADs, Ga
144589 5284 NORTHWEST FIBER LLC 20826393480CT23 INV  10/24/2023 81.66 Fire suppression line
144590 3396 WEST PEND OREILLE FIRE DIST 082023 INV  10/24/2023 500.00 Reimburse ALS call tra
144591 3396 WEST PEND OREILLE FIRE DIST 093023 INV  10/24/2023 400.00 Reimburse ALS calls
144592 1631 SOUTH FORK HARDWARE - SANDP 359217 INV 10/24/2023 61.98 Toilet brush, push bro

WARRANT TOTAL 215,955.83

**% END OF REPORT - Generated by Jessica Stephany **

Report generated: 10/26/2023 12:35 Page 11
User: jessica.stephany
Program ID: apwarrnt



BONNER COUNTY SOLID WASTE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
=)

[ P 1 ﬂ’

'-ﬂ’fﬁ ‘y Phone (208) 255-5681 « Fax 844-965-9700 s www.bonnercountyid.gov
PARS o
kil

1907

|

)

October 31, 2023 Solid Waste

Memorandum Item #1

To:  Commissioners

From: Bob Howard, Director

Re: West Pend Oreille Fire District land lease

Attached is a land lease agreement between Bonner County and West Pend Oreille Fire District.
Bonner County Solid Waste will lease a space located at 1230 Peninsula Rd, Priest River ID

to install a Communications tower and repeater system. West Pend Oreille Fire District will

pay Bonner County Solid Waste $50.00 per month payable on the first of each month. This
is 1 year lease agreement.

Distribution: Original to BOCC

Email cogi to Bob Howard and Melissa Gault
Legal Review

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move that
the County approve lease agreement between Bonner County and West Pend Oreille Fire District
in the amount of $50.00 per month for the space at 1230 Peninsula Rd for the installation of a
communications repeater antenna.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Steve-Bradstrrw, Chairman

Luke OMmod+t



LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT was made and entered into October 16,_2023, by and
between Bonner County (the “Lessor”) and West Pend Oreille Fire District, (the Lessee).

1. Leased Premises. Bonner County Solid Waste will lease space of the Peninsula shop, located
at 1230 Peninsula Road Priest River Idaho to West Pend Oreille Fire District for the purpose of
Communications infrastructure. West Pend Oreille Fire District will also allow Bonner County to
have access to the tower for additional communications needs.

2. Term; Renewal Option. This agreement shall remain in effect from the date of signature
through September 30, 2024, with an option to renew annually in the month of September each
year.

3. Rent and build-out.

Rent shall be the sum of $50.00 per month on or before the first day of each month for the
first year of lease as per the schedule set forth below in this paragraph Checks payable to:
Bonner County Solid Waste.

West Pend Oreille Fire District will ensure the installation of the concrete pad, tower, and
repeater equipment are installed to meet all the requirements identified in this contract and
in exhibit A.

The placement of a self-supporting Rohn 55G tower 40 feet in height will be to locate a
communications repeater antenna, there will be a concrete pad 72” x 72” x 48” for the
antenna tower to mount at the base. There will be an antenna mounted on the tower.

There will be a repeater located inside the shop building that will require 110 powers.

This project requires Bonner County Engineer approval.

Engineer’s instructions include: 1. Compaction testing the gravel structural full material to
ensure the gravel below the footing is properly compacted. 2. Have the concrete slump, air,
and compressive strength tested to ensure manufacturer’s recommendations are met as
specified.

See attached exhibit A

4. Late Payments. If the monthly rental payment is not received by Lessor on or before the
tenth (10th) day of each month, a late payment charge of five (5%) percent of such past due
amount shall become due and payable in addition to such amounts owed under this Lease, this
charge will be recurring each month until full payment is made. Payments received will be credited
chronologically starting forward from the oldest lease payment. The Lessor shall give written



notice to Lessee if the monthly rental payment is not received on or before the tenth (10*) day of
the month.

5. Use. Lessee shall use the Premises for general services use and for no other purpose(s)
without the written consent of Lessor which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed. Lessee shall be responsible for securing and maintaining the necessary
authorizations and approvals required by any regulatory agency regarding the operation of
Lessee’s business in the Premises. Lessee will not commit or suffer any waste in the Premises,
use or permit the Premises to be used for any unlawful purpose, or for any dangerous, noxious,
or offensive activity, or cause or maintain any nuisance in the Premises which may disturb the
quiet enjoyment of any other lessee in the Premises.

6. Alterations. The lessee agrees that it will not make any changes, alterations, or additions to,
on or about the Premises without first obtaining written consent from which shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. The lessee agrees that all changes, alterations,
or additions will be at its sole cost and responsibility.

7. Lessee’s Repairs. By taking possession of the Premises, Lessee accepts the Premises in “as is”
condition. To prevent damage to the Premises, Lessee shall always during the Lease term, at
Lessee’s sole cost and expense, keep the Premises in good order, condition, and repair, excepting
wear and tear, damage by fire, earthquake, act of God or the elements. Any repairs or
replacements required to be made by Lessee shall be in quality and class at least equal to the
original work.

8. Right of Lessor to Perform. All covenants and agreements to be performed by Lessee under
any of the terms of this Lease shall be performed by Lessee at Lessee’s sole cost and expense and
without any abatement of rent. If Lessee shall fail to pay any sum of money, other than rent,
required to be paid by it hereunder or shall fail to perform any other act on its part to be performed,
and such failure shall continue for ten (10) days after written notice from Lessor, Lessor may, but
shall not be obligated so to do, and without waiving or releasing Lessee from any obligations under
this Lease, make any such payment or perform any such repair as is necessary on Lessee’s part to
be made or performed. All amounts accrued by Lessor shall be payable as additional rent to
Lessor on demand. The lessor, in addition to any other right or remedy, shall have the same rights
and remedies as for nonpayment of rent by Lessee.

9. Right of Entry. Upon reasonable prior notice (except in emergencies), at reasonable times
and so long as Lessee’s business is not unreasonably disrupted Lessor and its representatives may
enter the Premises for the purpose of inspecting the property, performing any work which is
Lessor’s responsibility and performing any work Lessor elects to undertake made necessary by
reason of Lessee’s default under the terms of this Lease.

10. Mechanics Liens. The lessee shall keep the Premises free and clear of all liens arising
out of any work performed, materials furnished, or obligations incurred by it. Should any lien be
filed against the Premises or the Building by reason of the same, such lien shall be discharged by
Lessee within a reasonable period of time at Lessee’s sole cost and expense. If Lessee fails to
discharge the lien promptly as required herein, Lessor may, at its option, discharge such lien and




the costs thereof shall be charged to Lessee as additional rent and shall become due and payable by
Lessee within ten (10) days from receipt of Lessor’s invoice.

11. Assignment and Subletting.  This agreement does not allow the Lessee to enter another
sublease.

12. Insurance by Lessee. The Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain
comprehensive public liability insurance, with limits of at least one million dollars
($1,000,000.00) per person, one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for bodily injury
and one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) for property damage. Such policies shall be named
Lessor as additional insured. Within ten (10) days after the date hereof, the Lessee shall deliver
to Lessor certificates of insurance certifying that such insurance is in full force and effect.

The Lessee shall keep in effect during the term of this Lease insurance against damage to
the Leased Premises by fire and other risks now or hereafter embraced in extended coverage, and
insurance against such other hazards for premises similarly situated (due regard being given to
the premises’ height, type, construction, and use), in such amounts as are necessary to assure
guaranteed replacement. Such insurance is not to include insurance on the contents belonging to
Lessee, which shall be Lessee’s sole responsibility and at Lessee’s sole cost.

13. Waiver of Subrogation.; Indemnification. Each party, its agents, contractors, or employees
shall protect, indemnify, defend, and save harmless the other party from all claims or liability for
damage that may occur or be claimed by with respect to any person(s) or property on or about
the Premises or Building, as appropriate, unless such damage or destruction is the result of the
negligent act or omission of such party, its agents, contractors, or employees. The parties further
covenant that any insurance obtained on its respective properties shall contain an appropriate
provision that the insurance company or companies’ consent(s) to the mutual release of liability
contained in this Section.

14. Default of Lessee. The following shall constitute an “Event of Default” under the Lease:

(a) Failure of Lessee to make, within ten (10) days after written notice from Lessor, any payment
of Minimum Annual Rent or other charges payable by Lessee hereunder.

(b) Lessee’s failure to perform or observe any of the terms, conditions, covenants, agreements or
obligations of the Lease and such failure continues for thirty (30) days after written notice from
Lessor.

(c) If Lessee shall become bankrupt or insolvent, or file or have filed against it any bankruptcy
proceedings, or take or have taken against it in any court pursuant to any statute of the United
States, a petition of bankruptcy or insolvency, or for reorganization or for the appointment of a
receiver or trustee of all or a portion of Lessee’s property, or if Lessee makes an assignment for
the benefit of creditors or petitions for or enters into an arrangement;

1S. Remedies. Upon default, Lessor shall have in addition to all other rights and remedies
provided by law, the right to enter and take possession of the Premises and to terminate this
Lease or to relet the Premises for the unexpired portion of the term or any part thereof and



receive the rent and apply it to the rent due hereunder. No reletting or subleasing of the Premises
shall excuse Lessee from its legal obligations and covenants under this Lease. The lessee shall
be responsible for all reasonable costs of reletting, including but not limited to leasing fees,
build-out costs, and reasonable attorney fees. The Lessor’s actions shall be final and binding
upon Lessee. The lessee agrees to pay promptly within ten (10) days after receipt of invoice
from Lessor, any difference between the rent and any amounts collected by Lessor from any
lessee to whom the Premises may be relet.

16. Waiver of Breach. It is hereby covenanted and agreed that no waiver of a breach of any of
the covenants of this Lease shall be construed to be a waiver of any succeeding breach of the
same or any other covenant.

17. Failure of Performance.The non-prevailing party shall pay all reasonable attorney fees,
costs, and expenses incurred by the prevailing party in enforcing the provisions of this Lease,
suing to collect rent or to recover possession of the Leased Premises, whether the lawsuit or
other action was commenced by Lessor or Lessee.

18. Delivery at the End of Term. The lessee shall, at the expiration of this Lease, or any
applicable option period, deliver to the Lessor the possession of the Premises in as good order
and condition as the same were received, ordinary wear and tear excepted. No demand for such
delivery shall be necessary. All improvements, additions, and repairs made to the Premises by
Lessee during the term of the Lease, or any applicable option period, shall at the expiration of the
Lease become the property of Lessor.

19. Holding Over. Upon prior written consent from the Lessee, any holding over after the
expiration of any term or extended term of this Lease, shall be construed to be a tenancy from
month to month at a monthly rent of one and one- fourth the current monthly rent.

20. Damage and Destruction. The lessee agrees to immediately notify Lessor in writing of any
casualty that may occur in, on, or about the Premises. If the Premises should be totally destroyed
by fire or other casualty, or if the Premises should be damaged so that rebuilding cannot
reasonably be completed within ninety (90) days after the date of such casualty, this Lease shall
terminate and the rent shall be abated for the unexpired portion of the Lease, unless such casualty
was the result of the negligent act or omission of Lessee, its employees, agents, or contractors.

21. Partial Destruction. If the Premises shall be partially damaged by fire or other casualty, and
rebuilding or repairs can reasonably be completed within ninety (90) days from the date of the
casualty, this Lease shall not terminate, and Lessee shall proceed with reasonable diligence to
rebuild or repair to substantially the same condition in which it existed prior to the casualty
unless such casualty was the result of the negligent act or omission of Lessee, its employees,
agents, or contractors. The rent payable under this Lease during the period for which the
Premises are not leasable shall be adjusted to such an extent as may be fair and reasonable under
the circumstances. If Lessee is unable to complete the necessary repairs within ninety (90) days
of the casualty, Lessee may terminate this Lease by delivering written notice of termination to
Lessee, whereupon all rights and obligations under this Lease shall cease to exist.




22. Eminent Domain. In the event the Premises or any substantial part thereof is taken from
Lessee or under the power of eminent domain, or if Lessee makes a voluntary sale of said
Premises under the threat of having the same condemned pursuant to the power of eminent
domain, this Lease shall terminate as of the date that Lessee shall be required to vacate the
Premises under said proceedings, and any and all further liability of Lessee and Lessee to each
other under this Lease shall cease and terminate to the same extent and for all purposes as if this
Lease had terminated at the end of the term specified in this Lease, or any applicable option

period.

23. Force Majeure. In the event that either party shall be delayed, hindered or prevented from
the performance of any act or obligation required hereunder by reason of strikes, lockouts, labor
troubles, inability to procure materials, failure of power, restrictive governmental laws or
regulations, riots, insurrection, wars, or other reason of a like nature not the fault of the party
delayed in performing work or doing acts required under the terms of the Lease, then the time
allowed for performance of such act shall be extended by a period equivalent to the period of
such delay. The provisions of this Section shall not operate to excuse Lessee from prompt
payment of rent, or any other charges required under the Lease.

24. Notices. All notices, elections, demands, requests, and other communications shall be in
writing, signed by the party making the same and shall be sent by certified or registered mail, or
by an overnight delivery service. Notice shall be sent to:

West Pend Oreille Fire District Bonner County
P.O. Box 1267 1500 Highway 2 Suite 101
Priest River, Idaho 83856 Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

25. Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor hereby covenants that if Lessee shall keep and perform all the
covenants and terms of this Agreement, Lessor will guarantee the quiet, peaceful, and
uninterrupted possession of the Premises, except as against taking by public authority under
power of eminent domain.

26. Exclusive Agreement. This Lease contains the entire agreement between the Parties
and supersedes all other prior agreements, oral or written, with respect to the subject
matter contained herein. The provisions of this Lease shall be construed as a whole and not
strictly for or against either Party.

27... Amendment of Lease. This Lease Agreement may not be altered, changed, or amended,
except by an instrument in writing, signed by both Parties.

28. Successors and Assigns. It is covenanted and agreed between the parties that all covenants,
conditions, agreements, and undertakings in this Lease shall extend to and be binding on the
respective successors and assigns or the respective parties hereto the same as if they were in each
and every case named and expressed and that the terms “Lessor” and “Lessee” shall be construed
in the singular or plural number as it respectively represents one or more than one person or
entity.




29. Severability. If any provision of this Lease shall be declared invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of the Lease shall continue in full force and effect.

30. Governing Law. This Lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Idaho.

31. Certification. Lessee and Lessee hereby certify each to the other that:

(1) They are not acting, directly or indirectly, for or on behalf of any
person, group, entity or nation named by any Executive Order or the United States Treasury
Department as a terrorist, “Specially Designated National and Blocked Person™ (as so defined
therein or thereby) or other banned or blocked person, entity, nation or transaction pursuant to
any law, order, rule or regulation that is enforced or administered by the Office of Foreign Assets
Control: and

(11)  They are not engaged in this transaction, directly or indirectly on
behalf of, or instigating or facilitating this transaction, directly or indirectly on behalf of, any
such person, group, entity, or nation.

(b) Indemnification. Lessee and Lessee hereby agree to defend, indemnify and hold the
other harmless from and against any and all claims, damages. fines, losses, risks, liabilities and
expenses (including but not limited to attorneys™ fees and costs) arising from or related to any
breach by them of the foregoing certification, this indemnity to survive the expiration or sooner
termination of this Lease.

SIGNATURES: By affixing their signatures below, each Party signifies their acceptance of
the obligations, rights and duties specified herein.

Bonner County, ldaho

' C_,rg&innan of the Bonner County Board of Commissioners
LuKe oM

Date:

West Pend Oreille Fire District
Doues Ul \obeele Do Mag Nacta .
Date: / O/ / 8)///25

ATTEST: Michael Rosedale, Bonner County Clerk

By:




E){Aiﬁf + A
lest Pend Oreille Fire Distrijc ¢

(208) 610 2280; PO Box 1267;Priest River,ID 83856

October 2, 2023

Bob Howard, Director Bonner County Emergency Management

1500 Highway 2 Suite 101
Sandpoint, ID 83864

Re: Radio tower installation on County property 1230 Peninsula Road (6 air miles north of
Priest River [daho)

Attached is additional design information for our Fire Districts proposed Radio tower

installation.

Type of Tower: 55G Rehn Tower (to be installed as per attached manufactures
instructions for 90mph winds)

Height of Tower: 40 feet (seif supporting)

Faundation 72" x 72" x 48" concrete, buried with the tower location approximately
72" from the building as per attached drawing by Rohn

Primary antenna: Super Stationmaster or equivalent (19 2 feet in length with a wind area of
2.17 square feet.)

Community GRMS: Comet CA-712EFC antenna or equivalent (10’ 5” in length with a wind

surface area of .46 square feet.)

Future Bonner Antenna to be determined and placed lower on tower
Fire/EMS Paging



Cabinet space: Approximately 10 square feet to accommodate Radio equipment and
backup power supply on shelves or cabinet in the existing building.

If your have and other questions feel free to call we would like to place the concrete prior to
the Eround freezing. Thank you

Dave VanNatter Chair 208 290 6059

S b

Attachments

C )




L

+ . A

West Send Oreulle ~ire

Radio tower proposal

L]
BeiSiteplan

-*.‘
.

west

s @ s
i

of build






REV G 3-SECOND BASIC WIND SPEED MAP

e 'n.ﬂs'
ENS

Location @ Vmph = (m/s)

Hawaii 105 47)
— ! Puerto Rico 145 66
Sk _ h 43 Guam 170 76)
T e ™ Virgin Islands 145 65
American Samoa 125 '56)

Notes:

1. Values'are 3sse€ond gust wind speeds in miles per nour imys) at 33 ft. (10 m) above ground for Expasure C terrain
2. Linear interpolation oetween w nd contours /s permittad.
3.islands and Coastal areas outside ast contour must use the 1ast wind speed contour of the coastal area

4. Mountainous terrain, gorges, ocean promontories, and special wind regions must oe examined for unusua
wind conditions

The basic aind speed map /s ceng used with permission from A3CE This matenal may 5e used for persoral use sniy

Any ather usa requIres orior PRIMISS 0N A the dmericin Sor ety of Tl Frgineers




REV G WIND SPEEDS

The TIA-222-G Stardard 1s based on the wind map published in the ASCE 7-02 Standard. “Minimum Jesign Loads for 3uildings
and Other Standards” The ASCE 7 standard is published by the American Society of Civil Engineers - ASCE) and represents the
latest research and data available for wind speeds in the United 5tates.

Subsequent to the release of the TIA-222-G Standard, ASCE has published 2 revisions to the ASCE-7 Standard. The first revis:or
was published in 2005 and 1s designated as ASCE 7-05. There were no changes to the wind map. The second revision was
pupiished in 2010 and is designated as ASCE 7-10. There are changes to the wind map in this version.

The previous versions of ASCE 7 used a 50-year return wind speed map and relied on additional design factors 10 increase
wind ioads according to the reliability requirements of a structure. This resuited in structures being able 1o survive wind
speeds of much higher return periods. The new wind maps in ASCE 7 -10 now include these design factors and now
represent 3 much higher return period wind speed. A wind map is provided for each classificatior of structure. No
additional factors have to be considered based on the classificat:on of a structure when these wind speeds are used 1o
Caiculate wind Ioads. The new maps can be thought of as ‘Factored” wind speeds, or in other words, wind speeds for
which permanent deformation may occur in 3 structure, but the structure does not collapse.

The new ASCE 7-10 factored wind speeds can be easily converted for use with the TIA-222-G Standard using the following
conversion table. If the conversion 1s not made, the design factors for determining wind toads will be “doubied up” resulting
in much higher wind loads than intended. Eventually the TIA Standard and other similar structural standards will be
upgraded to reflect the new ASCE 7-10 wind maps. Canversions for fastest-mile wind speeds used in Rev F and

ASCE 7-93 are also included in the tabie.

Design Wind Speed Conversions, MPH

Rev F Rev G l Factored
ASCE 7-93 ASCE 7-02 & ASCE 7-05 | ASCE 7-10
(fastest-mile) (3-secondgust) |  (3-second gust)
71 85 . 110
& 0 I
85 100 ! 126
90 : 105 : 1R
95 ' 110 ! 139
104 120 152
IRE ) 130 ' 164
123 140 177
128 143 183
133 150 190
152 170 : 215

Examples tc determine appropriate Rev G design <ritena:

1. Desire a 95 mph Rev F fastest-mile design. Jse a 110 moh Rev G design
2. Desire a 115 mph ASCE 7-10 design. Use a 30 mph Rev G design



iA At Musia}dn D {HE dNssp D&l D3 v - JION
0905559 t logoyssy é 09 |
$505559 o1 i ISS0USSY ¢ ay ). G
0505559 . il OSOHSSY ¢ € 0g |
SPOSSS9 (1 57 SPO¥SSY . o7 o e
0v0SSS9 7 <r OPDSSSS < lovoussy 71 Ji“j
SE0SSS9 0f et SE0SSSS ¢ lccowssy .:  or SE0SSSF .. T T e
OE0SSS9 + <G OEOSSSS ¢ (i (OEOMSSY ¢  C |OEOSSSP €. <o OEOSSSZ rC ¢ 0f |
0ZOSSS9 (& 6 OTOSSSS <7 b (OZOMSSY ¢t ¢ |OZOSSSY ©7! €. /OZOSSST 7. ©0. 07 |
0L0SSS9 6 L6 OLOSSES (¢ €O 'Qﬁidiééu‘ £ /0 |OIDSSSP 6 f r6FI0L0SSST /7. <Gl
. >hag g B | ddggdg Hdaggdg  Odaeda 1
N iEg . ONMeRdT . TrONMEd.T - ONMEd - ‘ON e
| vd3 vd3 vd3 vdd  ybley|
~ pbes occ | wsosy ocp J osz |
- paads PUIM ISND PUCS-£ HdW 01 L ]
0905559 [l loooussSy t ¢ ' N 0c
SS0SS§9 © .| . i lcsoussy ¢ o¢ : 4 i cc
050859 < '@:‘ R ]osogSsg N v _ ] T s
'SPOSSS9 07 SC SPOSSES g {_swassr_ g - St
O¥0SSS9 67 /v |OPOSSSS ¢ Ol |OPOMSSY OF | Or 0POSSSY - 7| T o
SE0SSS® Or G (SEOSSSS © .| |[SEOMSSY & 66 SEOSSSH .0 G SEOSSST Lz s
'0E0SSS9 << (B DEOSSSS i vC |[DEOMSSY fr 99 IOEOSSSY ©r (6 OEOSSST {( (& 0t
'0T0SSS9 St 6 OZOSSSS ¢ £ |OZOMSS® SC v, |DZOSSSY £C. 767 OZOSSST 66 Orl 07
(0LDSSS® 6 <6 |0IDSSSS 6 B/ [010MSSH 99 7R [0LOSSSY <6f b /v OLOSSST bOL (07 01 |
RRTOEL - B L - DL - L B
vas vdl | vd3 vd3 vd3  iybreH
D59 1 YT ¥SOCY ocr T D7
paads puim I1SND PUC>aS-§ HAW 001
090SSs9 . 07 | losoussy | 7 1 o9 1
§S0SSS9 I B lssowssy <1 67 L i RS
0S0SSS9 .7 i 0S0SSSS < Josoussy 7 wf oc |
SPOSSS9 0f 8 SPOSSSS ¢ .. SPOMSSY (. 8¢ SPOSSSY L0 o
0v0SSS9 ir 29 *‘b_ﬁsé"s;@ ¢ Jovoussy or oo lovosssy e owossST (1 op
SE0SSSQ #& 0K SEOSSSS T| S/ |SEOMSSY . U, SEOSSSY £i 86 SEOSSST . tr <
OE0SSS9 . G& OEOSSSS ([ r©f |OEOMSSY 8: (5 OEOSSS¥ +§ 1Ol OE0SSST |t ¢. ¢
0T0SSS9 <6 G6 OTOSSSS Cr | O JOZOMSSY |/ S |0ZOSSSY [77 £ 1€ OZOSSST v CEI oy
010SSS9 6 55 0LOSSSS 6. 08 JOLOMSSF vs 56 (0LOSSSY Sif 00S 0LOSSST € .0 €97 o
_ b} Soaghg 3thag g doggdg g g
ON ueg “‘ONUed - TON3eg ON Meg "ON Jeg -
vd3 vd3 Yd3 ybiay
D&g DsE ¥sSOSY DSy DST

paads puip 1SN PUOIBS-E HAW 06

14 'OS) v3dV Q31D3r0dd 3AILD3443 D "A3Y
$3143S 5

SHIMOL ONILEHOddNS 4135




SEMCISI18359 S5 80 CId Iwy
NOLvaN0)

%

Aeet. A Tew K31 Lkt W ALY RIEAS ST WTamts

"ATALLTIASTS SSIEI Bev BTIES BIISY ‘SSOST EIBEW DIONYED
Q1 41434 'SUOTH MINCL MWDV Qs SINIMVED ATB-EISSY §3N01 DIO Grv "9SS ‘DS DEL X0d 'S
“FNNING 902 RQLLOJ NOLLYONNDS MUY LB 10M AV ATNO EIMAL ¥SIS» 90 VIV S DU T
Q50T VBN DNLATED 335 “SILON RULLYEINUD CRYOWVIS *s °|

VI WERTS

e &d @€ wies DIy

rs o9 091 mizz 5%

" <8 [--11 [ ra g Bty

"2 b [ [ 052

[317% ] (srra)

et | s | et | o et | S
S1IV130 NOLLYANNO4

Ovd sotuAn _L

CHYSINY 3L

90 amatel o e -




SALON NOLLYO!'CH GEVONVLS

O ULVUASAY

A e A

SO 710 1 TOAE L RIBD) U T

‘SLNIGIVA G TS IRDR0:3% AOGALINDOM 51 INITHEY °11
DRISYD ANVUOAAIL 20 NOIEIYALIA SNTUNG OV L2400 20 LHIEDYI LNOHONOYHL

*SNOLIGNTD J14113¢5-3155 G3AUI5EQ WO GISVR CLNTATUAT Y WNOYYH Dl NG SHOISAIHIT B30%d KIVISY CL TRVES 39 TS ST MNINOANIT ‘¢
1M STV HOUIAVCIITSTALN OOHINY WNOLLIOAY £ SNIMELIZT QL JEALHTIS *EUVAANL TN 0 S50
U 30 240 ML 20 TR0 53 TUA SNOHTBISIS JI00HIGY THNSSY ADIS30 QUAGTIY 30 20N TIVHS LIGYEDROIIW I STITWS "TI:00 FSUAIDL.0 STV 19 3070
“TIIS KALA A2YLH00 AD35Q 441 SEOHRNY AT THLS K04 QIBINDAY 2W Avd HCUTUCDs CLOVUSY 4O S1ODI DN drl C1 WBAD0 Citv S0 3 TIVIES IRIH DRGNS 4
NOISONL00 WHOILIQAY “SIAGL A3 204 SHOTIVORNOL 34A1 JX0'R HROMY 104 2 STUOA BO SEIIINN LI TIVA DHILVEBIA SY IDNS
“ANAINTA {061 X W 81) K X D/ GIEIMNO 33 TING RTORID 30 HOLIVGTIOSNOD 50 SO0 LI QNY ALTTITVADOMA G3GIADSS TINVISIANVID L7 Q1 C3SVILrD
$1233 G350eX "UILINTS O WD ¥ HIIM NIVIA Q1 GLI0TS 39 TIVHS NOILVONNGY H3¢01 "#T 20 AVH 2Zi5 WAADYH DNDX0M1E NI3MLZ0 ¥0 L0 IOKY.SA IVIIIEA O QRIILN
UNOKD HT2) (1L CISGY QNY MIAVCRNQS 20 401 HO4! CINONTY 23 1IN OCHIZA NOUVITVASH] 301 TIDVAINS J2IS AXETK LON TIMIS IAVEBEDTY 1O IS WNII D
L50NCD QILYHIKYINGD * 105 DNICHNGXEENS KO OGO 01 TVINIWDILIO 29 108 TWIKS SAYQ 67 13 (vt Tt1) 1590050 20 HEINTHIS JAISSTIHOD WIMINDY
GHY 2ATLNI00 43 ATIVLLL0 ATHUY 30 TIVIES QIS 11 "CUTU ORITHEA “WADLIY DPUSVD ¥ DN0 TV IR0 WIHINIW YSY ST ¥ AT SHOLIND b HO AISYD
HQ4 G347 ATTSEAQY 1N LOH TIVA 1230MOD TeNSHT TS SIVRERIVS ALNONOO 0 GIUAUYS IV 1S ¥ 11440 T DV 40 UOAINNDL MIRIVING 3L "SOLIY JAISSTHOY
SHOUE0I044 QLY SINGD “LNEHINDA IOV 11 L1411 28 204 TowNS 23S0 @ DNEVD 't CALVAIDILNY TYOOVOL DPLSIETa 204 TAEW) JTVNQ (0 3539 TIVRS ONY QTN
“SLAGOC HOLINAIS KD KIALD O SINSSY NI NGLLYONNAS Tvas 9) HONI 9/ COALNA NOLLVTIASN 3HL ¥4 J1IVALNS 20 TIVHS SIVIEAVH AUNCNGD o0 SHOLILDIOW ¢
€O RCIUIINY TVU ¥ 0L QTOHDIOB ATWROLHIARI T 150 SHY SLM033 40 WOLICY TABONDD IRNLINTLS 0280623
RNG130 (oA SOC) SN 21 1SVIT AV 39 AST0A U224 &3 QUINGTY £ "RINIOS NOLDAMSMED T2 £03 SUBIENIT VIS 01 Tine WeND 9
MO WRUNNILS DIV 01 WONe TN TV TITHS Sils U035 S SHCLLWI0S NCLVTIVASH) HOLIVIN S AL 42083 QEHEIYIVIST 20 TIYNS STLLNLLN Gy ACILIMNISHAD
'QVd QY edld b0 SEild 804 16DG TOS OILEAUSIGIN AHIVDY (BOVE 38 Tivws AN °ie DHLSIXS ‘SHOUYAVIIR 20 HOUDILES !. 304 S90S LN QTISANIT
WIUYA -DOMU TI4 210N TIVHS STINYLSHNINT) QN 300N *SXOUNTILE0 WO SINUAHNDS J0UD IMTUNT WIE DV 40 NOISIATS 1SIAVI DN 'GUCH ASTAINLD
83110 53 OADVY O¥) “SilL W3S IV DADEOAULIY ‘2e0NH20s MILACKS SDSIUIS SSIN QY SHTLIYNI. 8 ALLIYS 530030 WIOIHLY INYQeoaDv il 49 IS XeGs 3
UL NI K 15517 WIN 39 AV LUIOAO T1vd 2es W o
NOIIVINAD FH) w0 ALTTEVIND RO SLOAMIS i1 L 2V SHLUSHA SMILICNDD DL KO TSV THRVA IOV I SAUIKIYS KTI520 QTUTSSY
-35VIAIT SN0 A STNTENTOQ 1ML GNV TOS 0 HILVA 20 NOLYRL NG BITSLVH €Y SCORLIA ROLVTIVISN ‘STVRAALVI HSILOMISAG) LYW AMGA QL LY.L OSIMIY
AUIDIKD 40 RCUVIIAES ANGATS TWA LVHL NIV ¥ I GIV 30 TIVKS 240000 *68 SISV DU &S QINH015d 30 TIM SHOLISA CTI HASSY SO MOUVENNY 7
“SUNLLLID 3500710 3514 Ghy HONOE 20 THHS NOLYAVIXE 7O S3ATS NIV DITTLASKY
LIN0K00 01 Y0134 NOLYAYDIA 00 hOLLOT WGt GIAGHRY 30 TINAS TVINELYW 25001 °t) HUA DRYCUOI0Y M3 SSEUINALS IT SV 104 A1X131 5 NOLVILISYNI JHDAS-IUSY T
PINTIVONMYEQ T3S STOMVAII0) EO-OHY ONY IOTIVORNGH 04 20 QUL SYOLIANTD TYISIENS WLV 242 Y04 FI0VINdeY
‘STXLIVES YOUVTIVISHY GRLOTIOY AIVAING HLUM TVAXOTIV L0 TuY SUUINYEVS TOS AVD IALLISTIS LNBAZ 212 N1 03¢indae 38 Avd SHOLIVILIICOW
#1332 TInG YOUNASNOG TAL MOLLVEISIGE OB00N 342 HUM GENIMISND 31530 NOIYGRNGS IS DL AV ACLIVINYA 3WALSION TWNOSYES 40 2102 2OLINY
QY PWRAGTINNN TIN5 Y34 A (RSIAYAS'S 23 TIVHS MOII VIS NDIVONNDS St NOLLVUARAIS DL AVHA QY SYTLTHVEVA NDXTIG ~I05 AVID SAUDKNSTSY DIZT-VILASHY
“241S DU IV 3TN VATV WSSV XTSI NGTEVENIO S8 OFT 80 S3IW SYIIAVEYY TIOS LIS TLLIY LN AIDBA 1SN DISHOUM S T
LN 1) 2003 NEMD b33 $CIAS 001 40 LHeNIM 1IN GLI1RICD
HRIICU Y B A5 TTLDOVS Tt ALY LA wo (vl b Towi [ o [ @ [ 4 | pae
[LF M 40 AV ALISNIO 20 WS5 QL SUIAYT W1V 051 [ ows | ooos | ooos | an
(a2 202) 1O & KD QLLIVEsO0 39 01 RSOV WFUNVALS RSV SHOITIQ MCLUYCIAGS ¥E g |t
SHOUVAYDG K] STBYD 30 LA0ATIYY 31N INGD THSN] 01 SIND SNDKOMI o | bal | 2] «ws o (5| oy | Laeere
WIUDA SOWONT THLAG B LOGHOINGERL AUNLLINGLNT QUOVALY T NS SO Tt ol T ﬁs._ ..ué rid BCE Raats
o i) i T )
SHOM L Re<L SSTD 29 YN itk 920 DML € CIDNA 1CN TIVHS LAOAGSU0NITY TVALUEBA
90 5TQ 01 KCUYDTA0S O ¢04 WOJ 1AL AUIFINND *INGUEIYOMNIZE 1O ¥IAED “SUILIMVEVe UOS AVE) AL T DNINGTION DI 101 2 XT1B0Y CAY
HANZAH (950 92) KONL § ¥ 3UTSAT G1 QRN 33 TIVIS SV33¥4S CIAD IV "QILON ISIMBUO 6 ¥011335 ‘STNIONAIS ONINOGHTS WHIILY CHY S0MOL WAL TILLS 50J SOSVRIVIS
SSTNN (ur 22) SHONTE 2T VIVHS LAGHDY0M A8 30 AIA00 JUTATATD NBONIH 21 WCLONALS, D-UTYILASHY HIA VG000V K1 ¥ SNDISIANOLIVONNGS Grvativis  °1

§-ZCL-VIL/ISNY
S31UN NOILVONNOS QUYANVLS




lo Y 520

FOUNDATION AND ANCHOR TOLERANCES
ALL FOUNDATIONS

1. CONCRETE DIMENSIONS - PLUS OR MINUS 1" (25mm).

2. DEPTH OF FOUNDATION - PLUS 3° (76mm) OR MINUS 0°,

3. DRILLED FOUNDATIONS QUT OF PLUMB - 1.0 DEGREE.

4. REINFORCING STEEL. PLACEMENT - PER A.C.]. 301,

5. PROJECTION OF EMBEDMENTS - PLUS OR MINUS 1/6* (3mm).
6. VERTICAL EMBEDMENTS GUT OF PLUMB - 0.5 DEGREE.

ANCHOR BOLTS

7. MAXIMUM DISTANCE FROM CENTERLINE GF ANCHOR BOLTS TO
CENTERLINE OF FQUNDATION - 1/24 OF PIER DIAMETER UP TD A
MAXTMUM OF 2* (51mm).

8. ANCHOR BOLT SPACING - 1/16" (2mm).

9. ANCHOR BOLT CIRCLE ORIENTATION - 0.25 DEGREE.

10, ANCHGQR BOLT CIRCLE DIAMETER - PLUS OR MINUS 1/16" (2mm).

SELF-SUPPORTING TOWERS

11, FACE SPREAD DIMENSION CENTER TO CENTER OF ANCHOR BOLT CIRCLES -
PLUS OR MINL'S 1/16* (2mm) OR 1/16° (2mm) PER 20 £T. (6m) OF FACE
SPREAD.

12. MAXIMUM DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ANY TWO FOUNDATION ELEVATIONS -
12" (13mm).

GUYED TOWERS

13. GUY RADIUS - PLUS OR MINUS 5% OF DISTANCE SPECIFIED,

14. ANCHOR ELEVATION - PLUS OR MINUS 5% OF GUY RADIUS.

15. ANCHOR ALIGNMENT (PERPENDICLILAR TO GUY RADIUS) - 1.0 DEGREE.

16. ANCHOR ROD SLOPE ~ PLUS OR MINUS 1,0 DEGREE.

17, ANCHOR ROD ALIGHMENT WITH GUY RADIUS PLUS OR MINUS 1,0 DEGREE.
18, ANCHOR HEAD OUT OF PLUMB - 1,0 DEGREE.

19, GUY INITIAL TENSION - PLUS OR MINUS 10% OF TENSION SPECIFIED,

NOTE: TOLERANCES IN NOTES 13 AND 14 CAN NOT OCCUR SIMULTANEQUSLY

WARNINGH!

AFTER ANCHOR BOLTS ARE INSTALLED IN CONCRETE HAS TAKEN ITS INITIAL
SET, ANCHOR BOLTS MUST NOT BE MOVED, BENT OR REALIGNED IN ANY
MANNER, A NUT LOCKING DEVICE MUST BE INSTALLED ON ALL ANCHOR
80LTS.

OWG P

DR D 4 P AR A NMITETGS
2 ST ST R

FOURDATION & ARCHOR TO_ERANCE




A
6 SO11ELD
-Ads 173 Qs wyes|
SQOMIIH ¥2M0L
SNIGRIOED
e S v

S1Di ONIONNOYD YOHONY

i A
£ron 200
T oz
‘AL AIVINIS ¥ $¢ TR0 W SH Tt iy
“DNDMCHIND M1 QX0YEXE L1 SOV,
(RO TV RSH T - S N
ST o SSDESS
2. [
FAMCHATHD KOT IEIWMND 3 " A
SO 4eWS Y ZAGH :310Y
0i99) SLIN ONIANNOYD 35V
AVARV] KLt
NOA01 69 20 ‘X 8
o398 58 %o ‘52U
ROLORNWEY

tespe 2t

VA LTS i
SUTN0L 2§ QSr ‘T ON

IRMHOVLY StV N 8
$Y08 10" 01 HOVILY [CHTANNY
evp aen




Memorandum ITEM #2

SOLID WAS

TE

Date: October BONNER COIINTY

31,2023

To:

Commissioners

From: Bob Howard, Solid Waste Director

Re:  Resolution for Capital Construction Carryover

Solid Waste is requesting to move the $2,932,983.19 from capital construction line item 023-94

in FY23 to capital construction line item 023-9480 in FY24. The Colbumn Capital Improvement
will continue into this current budget year.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Email copy to Bob Howard, Melissa Gault

Auditing Review: W

Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us 1 move to approve that
County approve Resolution #23-35 to move $2,932,983.19 from FY23 023-9480 to FY24
023-9480 for the carryover of the Colburn Capital Improvements project.

the

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes o no

Date:

Luke Omodt, BOCC Chairman

. = ————e .




RESOLUTION NO. 23- 85
SOLID WASTE

Capital Construction Carryover

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners may adjust the budget as adopted, provided
that there shall be no increase in anticipated property taxes, and; {
i

WHEREAS, Solid Waste budgeted during the 2022-2023 fiscal year for the Colburn Capital
Improvements Plan; and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Solid Waste Colburn Capital Improvements plan will continue into the!
next fiscal year, and; !

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Bonner County, that we
authorize the Clerk to open the 2022-2023 and move the remaining budget of $2,932,983.19 from 023-
9480 Capital Construction to the 2023-2024 budget line 023-9480 Capital Construction

The foregoing was duly enacted as a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners
of Bonner County, Idaho, on the 31st day of October 2023. L

Luke Omodt, Chairman
Attest: Michael W. Rosedale

By:
Asia Williams, Commissioner Deputy Clerk

Steve Bradshaw, Commissioner

am ———



BONNER COUNTY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

e 1500 Highway 2 Suite 101, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864
@ Phone (208) 265-8867 Fax (208) 263-9084

=

g

October 31, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

From: Bob Howard
Director Emergency Management

Re: Surplus Vehicle — 2006 Mirage V Nose Trailer

Emergency Management has a 2006 Mirage Trailer VIN# SM3BE303961023379, which is no longer needed
by the department. The attached resolution declares that the referenced vehicle is surplus and available to

transfer to the Boundary County Emergency Management.

This trailer was in service as a mobile communications support resource, which was replaced.

This trailer was originally purchased by the Idaho Office of Emergency Management and transferred to
Bonner County at no cost. Boundary County has a need for this resource.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Email copy to Bob Howard, Cameron LaCombe

Approved by Legal

Approved by Auditing

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move that the
County approve resolution 'l%-mto surplus the 2006 Mirage Trailer VIN# SM3BE303961023379 and
Transfer said Mirage Trailer to Boundary County Emergency Management.

[ omodt, Chtyman Date



RESOLUTION NO.2023 Jl¢ -

Emergency Management
Surplus Equipment

WHEREAS, Idaho Code Section 31-807 and 31-808 vests the Board of

County Commissioners with power and authority to manage real and personal
property for the benefit of the County; and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Emergency Management is in possession of

the following equipment: 2006 Mirage V Nose Cargo Trailer VIN#

5M3BE303961023379; and
WHEREAS, This equipment was transferred to Bonner County at no cost,

from the Idaho Office of Emergency Management.
WHEREAS, Bonner County Emergency Management desires to have the

equipment as surplus to their operation; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with Idaho Code Title 31, Chapter 8, the Board
of Commissioners determined it would be in the best interest of the citizens of
Bonner County to transfer the equipment described above to the Boundary

County Emergency Management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2006 Mirage V Nose
Cargo Trailer VIN# SM3BE303961023379 is no longer needed by Emergency
Management. The Board of County Commissioners of Bonner County, Idaho,
said equipment shall be transferred to the Bonner County Weeds department.

Adopted as a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of Bonner
County, Idaho on October 31, 2023.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Luke Omodt, Chairman
Attest: Mike Rosedale

Asia Williams, Commissioner

By
Steve Bradshaw, Commissioner Deputy Clerk




Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyer Road  Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 263-8417

October 31, 2023
Memorandum

To:  Board of County Commissioners
From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler
Re: Resolution for Destruction of Sheriff's Records

Idaho Code 31-871 allows for the classification of County records. It also allows for a
retention schedule and destruction of these records according to the schedule.

| am requesting approval of the attached list of records to be destroyed.

This Request and Resolution has been approved by:
Legal — Scott Bauer

A suggested motion would be: %/r Chairman based on the information before us, | move to
approve Resolution #23- < authorizing the Sheriff's Office to destroy the Sheriff's Office
and Jail records listed on Exhibit A.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes [ no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




RESOLUTION NO. 2093 - 8

BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DESTRUCTION OF SHERIFF’S/JAIL RECORDS

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §31-871 provides for the classification of county records as
“permanent,” “semi-permanent,” or “temporary,” and;

WHEREAS, Bonner County Sheriff’s Office has reviewed Idaho Code §31-871 and the Idaho
Association of Counties County Record Retention Schedule for Sheriff’s Office and Jail records;

and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Sheriff’s Office has reviewed its stored files/documents and
identified whether they are “permanent,” “semi-permanent,” or “temporary” as described in
subsections (1)(b), (c), or (d) of Idaho Code §31-871; and

WHEREAS, Bonner County Sheriff’s Office has prepared a list of Sheriff’s Office/Jail records,
with the assistance of county legal counsel, which it proposes to have destroyed at this time, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Bonner County,
that Bonner County Sheriff’s Office be and hereby is authorized to destroy the files listed in
Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein.

ADOPTED as a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of Bonner County upon a majority

vote on the 24th of October, 2023.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Steven Bradshaw,-Chairiian commessioner’

Asia Williams, Commissioner

Luke Omodt, Commissioner, (o VMO~ | ATTESTED

FBY____
i DEPUTY.CLERK




Retention

Documents Period

Accident Reports 2016 | 2017 5

Attendance Accruals 2016 | 2017

Bank Records (Civil, DL & Jail) 2015 | 2016 | 2017 5

Civil Worksheets 2018 | 2019 3

Civil Writs 2015 | 2016 | 2017 5

Concealed Weapons License - Expired 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 5

Driver's License - Credit Card Receipts 2016 | 2017 5

Driver's License - Daily Balance Report 2016 | 2017

Driver's License - Notice to Register 2014 | 2015

Employee Drug Testing Results 2019

Jail - Cell Shake Down Logs 5

Jail - Daily Passdown 2019 | 2020 2

Jail - Inmate Classification 2016 | 2017 5

Jail - Inmate Exercise Log 2016 | 2017 5

Jail - Inmate Head Count 2016 | 2017 5

Jail - Inmate Housing Billings 2016 | 2017 5

Jail - Inmate Medical Records (see attached) 2011 10

Jail - K9 Search Logs

Jail - Purchase Orders 2016 | 2017

Jail - Swanson Billing & Receipts 2016 | 2017 5

Jail - Walkthrough Video Files 2013

Personnel Files 2011 | 2012 10
2019 | 2020 2

Public Records Requests

10/16/2023




Bonner County Planning Department

“Protecting property rights and enhancing property value"

1500 Highway 2, Suite 208, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864
Phone (208) 265-1458 - Fax (208) 265-1463
Email: planning@bonnercountyid.gov - Web site: www.bonnercountyid.gov

October 25, 2023

BOCC Memorandum

To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Swati Rastogi, Bonner County Senior Planner

Subj: S0003-21 - Sundance Acres subdivision, Preliminary Plat Extension Request

Sundance Acres is a subdivision requesting to plat approximately 47.63 acres of land to create 13
residential lots ranging in size from 2.5 acres to 8.43 acres in Section 10, Township 59 North, Range
4 West, Boise-Meridian. The project is bordered by Eastriver Road to the west, State-owned land to
the east and privately owned land to the north and the south. Eastriver Road is a 60 foot wide county
owned and maintained road providing access to the project. The property is zoned Recreation with a
comprehensive plan designation of Resort Community.

The preliminary plat of the project was previously approved by the Board of County Commissioners
on November 12, 2021 with the following Condition of Approval:

"B-3. The preliminary plat shall be valid for a period not to exceed two (2) years from the date of approval.
At any time prior to the expiration date of the preliminary plat, the applicant may make a written request
to the Planning Director for an extension of the preliminary plat for a period up to two (2) years. The Board
of County Commissioners may consider such request for extension at any regular business meeting. The
extension request must be approved or denied prior to the expiration date of the preliminary plat. ”

The applicant is requesting to extend the validity of the preliminary plat for a duration of two (2)
years from November 12, 2023 to November 11, 2025, in accordance with the Condition of Approval
above and BCRC 12-642.1. The request for extension from the project representative states that the
project is being actively worked on and that the extension is needed to complete the required

improvements on site.

Legal Review:

Distribution: Jake Gabell; Swati Rastogi; Alex Feyen

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board approve the request for extension of the
preliminary plat of the project S0003-21 Sundance Acres, as presented.

Motion to Approve: I move to approve the request for extending the validity of the preliminary plat
for a duration of two (2) years from November 12, 2023 to November 11, 2025 for project S0003-

21 Sundance Acres.

Recommendation Acceptance: ClYes ONo
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman

Date:

S0003-21 OCTOBER 31, 2023 Page 1 of 1



Request for Extension — file SO003-21 Sundance Acres

County Commissioners,

Please accept this as our formal request of an extension for the above-named file number and
plat. We are asking for this extension due to the required improvements taking longer than
initially anticipated. This project is actively being worked on, and we are hopeful to finish
everything in the coming year.

RECEIVED

Thank you for your time,

~ QCT 25 2023
Katie Keeney 5 -
October 25, 2023 ;' Bonner Cou
Office Administrator ;“mnﬂ Department

Glahe & Associates, Inc.



[ /L WS
1/ wi s
(s

171

WL S
9/0.38
W/ A
¥/ 38

#/L3$
b/ S
© WL AN
RO/

AIVIIND
ILIVIN Y

Bl AS
- pLas
B/l MS ~ i
CorMs 0

AHLIY RINDD ALY RIND

AR GOV _ ALY NG

HHIVENG _ WALLYHIND

GIVRINT

I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
aufvina |
|
|
|
|
|
|
d

) .. ) .
! _ _ = - —. |_
* e | Z .z “ |
_ : :
_ L 3 _ H “ _
|
I £80852 SOM ¥3d
| i _ | , _ %@ 986 ST4 AB €661
L L B ! | 1S/6S 91/1S, AINUVA
- —_—— — - A _ . [ R % .€ 1001 ‘ais as
- S —— 8L°3¥EL M,L0,00.68 N o -
_ YOI THOHSTEvT (14 28°9ve1)
IU4 NO W0
¥L6 S1d AB|

‘0l NOILJ3S 340 ¥3IN¥0J /L HLNOS
3HL 1v ,96,8v.0— 40 NOWLVLOY ¥YINONV NV SI HLYON JW30039
“LOEYE01000°) 30 (4vD) ¥OLOVS INIWLSAFQY GINIBWOD V ONISN
GNNOND OL GO WO¥d4 QALMIANCD N33 3AVH NMOHS SIONVISIO

‘@asn SLN3WNNOW

QNV 3NN J14103dS O3 ONVAVYO 3HL OL ¥3434 '1d A3AMNS SN -
(co1t) 'INOZ 1S3M ‘£86L 40 WILSAS 3ILYNIQNOOD OHVAI 3HL OL ¥343Yy
SONIYIA TV (000°010Z ‘HOOJ3)(110Z) £8GYN 40 INVHI ONIYIJIY
V ONISN SNOUNTOS SNJO SON WOYJ Q3AIN3A SILVNIGUOOD T0ULNOD
SdO A8 Q3ZHSIMAVLSI SYM AAYUNS StHL ¥0J4 SONRVIE8 J0 SISvVA 3HL

INIYVId A0 SISYH

00z 0

‘NOWVLS TYLOL NOXIN ¥ ONISN S3NDINHO3L 3L TYIGVY ONY
TYNOILNIANCD A8 (3LINENOD SYM ONIIAUNS TYNOLINIANOD "¥3LNID
SS3NISNE 318RIRL ONV SNd0 SON ONISN Q3SS3204¥d SYM VIVQ 3HL
ANV S¥3AI303Y¥ SSNO 'Oty JTENIML ONISN QIN¥OIYId SV AANNS SIHL

AHAYNS 40 AOHLAN

dvd "WNW ,52'C 04
HINYOD 91/ M &

13S ONIHLION ‘LNIOd Q3LYINDTVD

dv) ON ‘dvE3Y .8/S ONNO4
3did NOXI ONNOJ

‘03LON SV ‘NOLWLYLN3NNNOW ONNOJ
‘CILS STd A8 ¥vE3Y .8/S ONNO4
64871 S1d 'dv¥D ONY ¥vE83¥ .¥Z X .8/S 13S

‘Q3LON SY ‘MINYOD TYNOLLO3S

UL o

ORI -2 N\ &

oy

ANTIHT




Sr AU as10 Y AU © mmmem . -

SE'689 M LE.2088 N

‘ovig'g
14 dSEL¥s0T

8

oVEL'Y
L4 dsS6sis02

|

B220¢ M L0£81.10 S

-

82922 3 004588 S

avoa pisvind
S M .00,v5.88 N -

LSy
3 .8v,0LI0 N

SL129 M 22,1588 N

1: FULLT M 004588 N |
. I
g ‘ovese »
N B5.62.601 | 3 .Iv.25.61 S 5616 85hLt 0000|820
o 14 dsevesot 2 ZeErSyL | M 9SS 2L N OLbLL 69251 ‘0008 |20
- 6L Z o SLGv.¥8 | M ¥0.0v5C N 8808 588 0003|920
. . . L85,Le1zL | 3 S6,2Z8L N LYol LTizL 0008|520
" avos'e 3 .82.60.10 N 2 L80.£1.0% M _YS IOz N KAl KANZ] 0009 Th
8 1ld dS61L801 £ L16,02.89 91,86.2¢ § ZE6E Sy DOGE 20
@ " LBE.Z5.51 ,0V,60.68 ZL6h 886y 0008 229
2 ‘b Y L25.5b.68 FLEI.0P G661 .66'281 0002 5
bt 9%,00.62__| M ,656VSL IR SL'L6 100°08 020
* 562547 | M ,15,9v28 EYLEL 00°Lv1 .00°08 3
LOE0b b1 3 .52.85.18 £S5t IvS1 00°09 3
S5v005¢ | M ,85,L05Z 6280 0001 0008 710
BLZE 3 ,9550.88 S L0,L1 %S 3_,20,62.92 £TY9 YS0L 0008 T
_ 67,9168 3 .95,66.5¢ 7989 6698 0002 510
' LY EEEL | M 10,5258 66°LY 60y 0008 1D
8261 EANYATA 3 ,L9,10.25 191G IR 200702 10
I ’ 3 .EE.65.6¢ N L 128 3 15,1025 N TV LT SU8Y 0008 21D
6V.Y18L | M ,SE85.15 S FFIS 89°€9 0002 )
, SUvS 5b.65.Sb 3 £0,15.55 661 SYEvl 0008 019
f z 3 .14,20.10 N Y ITHT | M 22,0200 N 60ZL POZL ET0L 8
S o & — — — 80,8052 M ,22,0¢01 N L0709 8v°08 0005 80
| Z | 3 808052 | M 22,02 So'ay acay ‘0002 B
L o - 92,6622 | M L1,0C.6L 5165 6109 ,00°05 55
& ] LPZSLSS | M ,26.82.0% Z16E 99°bb1 L0005 52
| :1 I “ Id BSSE00TT o ,;;..,:_ 68 M _8C,65.57 18012 9L’SCT ,00°08 '::
g g S 20,9%.68 | M ,65,Z1.9% 0L 117 10SEC 0005 )
| | o ¢ & L6v.518. | M ,S85.15 0568 S0z 0005 %)
8 S Z1.12.8L 3 _.b,10.25 1568 £1°50Z 00°05 )
| , g < i L5 L R0 e S L e
c &
| f Z :
@
, ] g SLUSeE T M .£0,,5.88 N |
| | | | S s |
, % Z Z 135 ONIHLON 'LNIOd GALYINOTVD o
! 2 , g | l dv0 ON “¥vE3¥ .8/5 ONNOJ ()]
. I -:J | 3did NO¥! GNNO ®
"Q3LON SV 'NOLVLN3IWNNOW ANNOd ®
. ‘T1LS S1d AQ ¥VEIY .8/S ONNOJ (M
OHVAI AINNOD YIANNO4I 6L8¢1 S1d 'dvO ONV ¥va3N b2 X .8/ 138 @
‘4 19 13
NVIAIITIN 4S109 1SHdM + 9ONVE HLION 6¢
¢ ‘G0N SV ‘¥INNOD TWNOLLD3S
dIHSNMOL 0T NOILDFS 40 NOILIOd V NI ONIAT

SHYDV HONVAUNIS e




LEGEND

+X SECTIONAL CORNER, AS NOTED.

SUNDANCE ACRES

LYING IN A PORTION OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP
59 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BOISE MERIDIAN,
BONNER COUNTY, IDAHO

UNPLATTED

N B9'06'47°.W 674.53'

[C] SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR AND CAP, PLS 14879
o FOUND 5/8" REBAR BY PLS 5713.
® FOUND MONUMENTATION, AS NOTED.
® FOUND IRON PIPE
@ FOUND 5/8" REBAR, NO CAP
o CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING SET R
8
"
o
(-]
W
O
o
0
N
)
[ARC TENGTH | CHORD BEARING TOECTA ANGLE™ | =
C 50.00" | 205.13 89.51 5201'47° E 782112 o
C? 50.00" 204.85" 89.30° 51°58'35° W 751449° L]
C: 50.00” 235.01" 11.70° 461259 W 89°46'02" -
CA 50.060" 233.76" 10.81 4559°38" W 891725 "
CS 50.00 44.6¢ 39.12° 4028'52° W 551524 w
C6 50.60° 60.19 59.79 79°3617° W r'59'26" .
c7 20.00° 48.38° 48.06 y2022" W 0608~ 8
ce 50.00" 60.48" 60.07° '22" W 3'06°08" 0
c 7013 72.64° 72.09° N 1020'22° W 43743 5
€10 80.00° 43.45° 39.69° 354103 F 45°39'45"
c 20.00° 63.88" 51.44" S 51°58'35" W 7814'49" =
C12 80.00° 246.15" 227.42" N 520147 E 782112°
C13 20.00° 64.10° 51.61 N 520147 E 7821°12"
C14 80.00" 42.09° 41.99° S 84'24°07" W 13'23'47°
C15 20.00° 86.99° 68.64" N _4559'56° E 89716 49"
C16 80.00° 70.54° 64.23° N 2829°02° E 541707
C17 80.00" 10.00" 08.29° 7307'58" W 350045
ci18 60.0 1547 1543 815825 E 14°4630°
C 80.00° 141.00° 137.43 5246'51" W 44'52'59"
C2i 80.00° 91.15" 90.18" 15°49'59° W 26°00°46"
c2 20.00° 187.99 169.35 N 461314° E 89°45'32°
€22 60.00° 49.88° 49.72° N 83'09'40° E 15°62°39"
C2: 35.00° 41.75° 39.32° S 32'5816" 68°20'51"
C24 60.00° 4212 41,26 30°44'54" W 40°13'08"
€25 60.00° 127.27° 104.72" N 782233 E 121°31'58"
€26 60.00° 88.75' 80.88° N 24°'4604° W 84'45°16"
c27 60.00° 152,69’ 114.70° N 72°15'56" W 145'48'32"
c28 60.00° 114.58' 97.95° S 19°5241° E 109°24°58"

43" € 210.31°

335.58' T 338.95 $

- .
o 2
o *
6 § :
w 7 i
111808SQ FT 'ﬂ 1108455Q FT [
2.57AC. '3 2.54AC. A
b 1Y
3 ]
= z
UNI
N 8613'67" € S BEaEIs %

89.43

N69'2|'40'W£ N 89°21'40" W 267.39"

N 89°21'40" W 316.97'
- PULASKI ROAD
© N 89°21'40° W 272.80°

S 01'15'44" W S A E
2.29'

11

1645295Q FT
3.78AC.

S 00°29°58" W 602.97"

1095285Q FT
2.51AC.

03713 € 253.12°



47 Id DIFL LVHL AJUAIY ARIYIN VU URTUL U 2LTLD OLBYE SId IRV IU ¥ | NUDAL )

HIVIILILYHD S HOXATAHNS

¥OLIFYIQ ININNV I

€202
40 Ava SIHL 02AO¥ddY ONV Q3NINVX3 N338 SVH 1V1d SIHL

HOLOHTHIA ININNVId

SYINOISSINKOD ALNNOD UINNOS 4O QN¥VOS ‘NVWNIVHO

czoz ¢ 40 Ava SIHL Q3atva

‘OHVQl ‘ALNNOD ¥3NNOE
‘SHUINOCISSIANOD ALNNOD 40 QUYOS8 3HL A8 0314300V GNV Q3A0MdSY N338 SVH LVd SIHL

ALVOILIIHHD  SHANOISSINWO0I AINNOD

‘NV1id Q3AO¥ddV 3HL HLM LN3LSISNOD Q3d013A30

38 ONV NIHLM 3¥3H SLOT 3HL MV ¥0J LORLSIO 314 AVB HONVNVAYO—NMCOD

3HL A8 03A0¥ddV ANV ¥3INMOCGNYT 3HL A8 Q3QU0¥d 38 TIVHS NY¥3LSD
INNOYOUIANN NV ¥OJ 3LIS ¥V 10 NOWVNOQ ¥V JO NVId XSIH 314 30vdS I18ISNIS30 V(L

QUVONVLS 3INOZ TYNOLVIYOIY 3HL HLW LNILSISNOD S3SN TVILNIAISIH ¥04 ¥V S101(9

‘SYINOISSINKOD 40 QNYO0B ALNNOD Y3INNOB IHL A8 WILSAS JINVNILNIVA

SALNNOD 3HL OLNI Q3Ld3D0V MV AJHL 3NLL HONS TLNN SYINMO ALY3J0¥d IHL

40 3SN3dX3 310S 3HL LV Q3NIVINIVA 38 TIVHS SAVON 3S3HL 'SQYVONVLS ALNNOD OL
3LONVLISNOD OGNV DNBNd 3HL OL Q3ALVIIQ30 AB3¥IH 3NV LV1d SIHL NIHLW SAVOY TV (S
‘LOIISIO ONINOZ NOWLY3Y¥O3I¥ 3HL NI 3N S107 3HL (¥

¥102/¢4/L 3ALD3343 ‘I0C€Y00L 1091
q3Nvd VW34 ¥3d X, 3NOZ SY Q3ZI¥093LVD 3¥V S101 G3S0dONd Hi (¢

TOOL ONIddVN ANOLN3ANI ONVILIM
SNOTM % HSW 'S'N 3HL ¥3d ALYIdO¥d LOIMEBNS 3HL NO AN3SId LON 3HY SANVILIM (2

'SY3NMO 107 3HL 3O ALITIBISNOAS3N 3HL 38 MVHS 3LSYM anos (1

‘JALLVHYVN S H0ATAYNS

OHVAI 'ALNNOD YAINNOE
‘NVIQRIEW 3S109 “1SIM ¥ IONVE

‘HLYON 6€ dIHSNAOL ‘01 NOLLDAS 40 NOILIOd V NI ONIXT

SHYODV HONVANIS

ONIOO3¥04 3HL QILND3IX3 OHM GNYV LSNAL ONIAIN HINOVM HSI¥] 3SIN0T L3YVOUVI ANV UP YINOVM WVITIM
AYID 3HL 40 33LSNUL ¥OSSIIONS IHL 39 Of 3N OL O3LJLNICI HO NMONX ‘YINOVM AIGVNS QNIVIddY ATIVNOSNId

‘OMENd ANVION Q3INSISHIANN IHL ‘IN 30438 '£20C 30 AvQ SHL NO
40 ALNROD

40 VIS

INANIATTHONIDV

LSNYL ONAM ¥INOVM HSIMI 3SIN0T LIYVONVN OGNV
alva UM YINOVM WYTM AVIO FHL 40 FILSNML HOSSIOONS 'MINOVM AFavHE

"Q¥003Y S0 SINZW3ISVY3 TV OL 1J3rans GNV HLM ¥3HL390L

'OHVCQI AINNOD HINNOS ‘NVICININ 3SI08 °I1S3IM ¥ 39NVY ‘HINON 65 dIHSNMOL 'Ot NOLLD3S 40
YILHYAD LSYIHINOS 3HL 40 Y3LYVYND ISIMHINOS 3HL 30 YILYVND ISV3HLNOS FHL 40 JTYH HINOS 3HL
‘OHVAl ALINNMOD ¥INNOB ‘NVIGIYIN 3SI08 '1S3M + 3ONVH ‘HINMON 6S dIHSNMOL ‘Ot NOUWD3S NI TV

Qv0y AINNOD 3HL 40 LSV3 ONIAT ¥3L¥vNO
ISIMHLNOS 3HL 30 UILHYND LSIMHINOS 3HL 30 Y3WBVND LSVIHINOS 3HL JO JTVH HINOS 3HL JO NOUMNOJ IVHL ONV

YILIVYND LSIMHINOS 3HL JO YILYVAD LSVIHINOS 3HL 40 HINVND ISIMHINOS 3HL 40 NILNVND ISIMHLNOS IHL ONV
HANVND ISIMHINOS 3HL 30 JIWVAD ISYZHINOS 3HL 40 YILNVND ISIMHINOS 3IHL 40 JWH LSV3 3HL ANV

YILNYND ISIMHLNOS IHL 0 YALYVNO ISVIHLNOS JHL 30 ¥IINVNO ISIMHIYON 3HL JO YILNVNRD ISVZHINOS JHL ONV
UINVAD ISIMHINOS 3HL JO YILNVNO ISVHINOS 3IHL 30 N¥ILNYRD ISVIHINOS 3HL ONV

YALHYNO LSV3HLNOS 3HL 30 Y3ILBVNO ISIMHINOS 3HL JO ¥ILYVNO ISVIHINOS 3HL 30 JIWH HINON 3HL ANV
HILYVND LSVYIHINOS 3HL JO U3LXVND LSIMHINOS IHL 40 YILYVND LSIMHLNOS IHL ANV

YAUNYND ISYIHINOS IHL 40 YILUVND ISIMHLNGS JHL JO UILNVAD ISIMHLNON 3HL 30 JTVH HINOS 3HL

'SMOTIO4 SV Q3ENIS30 ATIVOUID3dS JUOW 'OHVAl ‘ALNNOD

YINNOB ‘NVIQRIZN 3SI08 ‘LS3M ¢ JONVY ‘HLYON 65 dIHSNMOL ‘Sl NOWD3S J0 NOLYOd V ONiZ8 ,SIHIV 3ONVANNS,
SV NMONX 38 OL 3NVS 3HL °‘Cl—t SLOT OLNI Q3LLYId 38 OL 3NWVS 3HL A3SNVO 3AVH OGNV 3LVOLUY3D SIHL NI

Q3E1I¥IS30 ALYIH0¥d TW3Y 3HL JO HINMO JHL Si LI LVHL AJUN3D AGINIH ‘LSNUL ONIAIT HINOVM HSIMI 3SINOT 1IUVONVA
QONV “dP ¥3INOVA NYITIM AVIO JHL JO 33LSNAL HOSS3DONS 'HINOVM ATIGVHE LVHL SIN3SIHd 3S3HL A8 NIN TV NMONM

HLVOIAILHAD S HANMO




Risk Management
Bonner County

RISK Management

October 31, 2023 Agenda Item 1A

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

Re: Purchase Property Insurance from Redman Insurance for 11/1/23 to 10/31/24

Description:
Request to pay invoice to Redman Insurance for $591.500 for property insurance from 11/1/23 to

10/31/24. Tort Fund account “Insurance Liability 024-6850" to be used to pay this invoice.

Risk Management requests approval to proceed with the payment.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Copy to the Risk Manager
Copy to Auditing

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




(\

Redman & Company
’\\\}NSU RANCE

Property Renewal Proposal for Bonner County - 2023-2024

Property, TIV replacement cost including Flood & Quake $528,211
Carrier: Arch, Navigators, Bridgeway, MSIG, Great Lakes, Kinsale, Lex, Mt. Hawley

Limit: Property & Personal Property S40M

Limit: Flood & Quake 510M (Excluding Zones A & V)

Retention: $100,000

Mobile Equipment and IM $57,400
Carrier: Atlantic Specialty

Limit: 512,256,769

Retention: AOP $10,000

Equipment Breakdown $5,889
Carrier : Liberty Mutual

Limit : $100,000,000

Retention: 510,000

TOTAL $591,500

Signature Date






